
Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus

Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Senedd

Dyddiad:
Dydd Mawrth, 16 Mehefin 2015 

Amser:
09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â: 
Michael Kay
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565
SeneddArchwilio@Cynulliad.Cymru 

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (09:00) 

2 Papurau i’w nodi (09:00-09:05) (Tudalennau 1 - 3)

Cwrdd â’r Heriau Ariannol sy’n Wynebu: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gyngor 
Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf ar ymadawiadau cynnar (Mehefin 2015)  
(Tudalen 4)

Cwrdd â’r Heriau Ariannol sy’n Wynebu: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gyngor Sir 
Powys ar ymadawiadau cynnar (Mehefin 2015)  (Tudalen 5)

Cyllid Iechyd 2013-14: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Fwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf (Mai 
2015)  (Tudalennau 6 - 85)

3 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf gan Lywodraeth Cymru 
(09:05-09:35) (Tudalennau 86 - 153) 
Briff Cefndirol



Briff gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

Dr Andrew Goodall - Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol, Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, 
Llywodraeth Cymru
Joanna Jordan - Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol a Phartneriaethau, 
Llywodraeth Cymru
Dr Grant Robinson - Arweinydd Clinigol Cenedlaethol Gofal heb ei Drefnu, 
Llywodraeth Cymru

4 Llywodraethu Byrddau Iechyd GIG Cymru: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru (09:35-10:30) (Tudalennau 154 - 188) 
PAC(4)-17-15 Papur 1 - Adroddiad ar Ymyrraeth Benodol
PAC(4)-17-15 Papur 2 - Siartiau Strwythur GIG Cymru

Dr Andrew Goodall - Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol, Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, 
Llywodraeth Cymru
Joanna Jordan - Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol a Phartneriaethau, 
Llywodraeth Cymru

5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes canlynol: (10:30)  
Eitemau 6 a 7

6 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Ystyried y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law (10:30-
10:45) 

7 Llywodraethu Byrddau Iechyd GIG Cymru: Ystyried y dystiolaeth a 
ddaeth i law (10:45-11:00) 



Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Senedd

Dyddiad: Dydd Mawrth, 9 Mehefin 2015

Amser: 09.00 - 10.41

Cofnodion Cryno:

Aelodau’r Cynulliad: Darren Millar AC (Cadeirydd)
Mohammad Asghar (Oscar) AC
Mike Hedges AC
Sandy Mewies AC
Julie Morgan AC
Jenny Rathbone AC
Aled Roberts AC

Tystion:

Staff y Pwyllgor: Michael Kay (Clerc)
Leanne Hatcher (Ail Glerc)
Claire Griffiths (Dirprwy Glerc)
Joanest Varney-Jackson (Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol)
Andrew Minnis (Ymchwilydd)
Stephen Martin (Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru)
Jeremy Morgan (Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru)
Matthew Mortlock (Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru)
Dave Thomas (Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru)
Huw Vaughan Thomas (Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru)



1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon 
1.1 Croesawodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau i’r cyfarfod. 
1.2 Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan Jocelyn Davies. Nid oedd dirprwy ar ei rhan.
1.3 Yn dilyn ethol Aelodau i'r Pwyllgor yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar 2 Mehefin, diolchodd y 

Cadeirydd i William Graham am ei gyfraniad i'r Pwyllgor a chroesawodd 
Mohammad Asghar, a oedd yn dychwelyd i'r Pwyllgor.

1.4 Datganodd Sandy Mewies fuddiant fel Aelod o Gomisiwn y Cynulliad (eitem 2.1).

2 Papurau i’w nodi 
2.1 Cafodd y papurau eu nodi.
2.2 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor i ddychwelyd at gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad pan fydd yn 
craffu ar gyfrifon blynyddol y Comisiwn yn nhymor yr hydref.

2.1Craffu ar Gyfrifon y Comisiynwyr ar gyfer 2013-14: Llythyr gan y Dirprwy Lywydd (1 
Mehefin 2015) 

3 Ymchwiliad i werth am arian Buddsoddi mewn Traffyrdd a Chefnffyrdd: 
Trafod yr adroddiad drafft 
3.1 Trafododd yr Aelodau yr adroddiad drafft, gan gytuno arno yn amodol ar rai mân 
newidiadau. Bydd yr adroddiad yn cael ei gyhoeddi yn ddiweddarach yn y mis.

4 Llywodraethu Byrddau Iechyd GIG Cymru 
4.1 Nododd yr aelodau y llythyr a gafwyd gan Dr Peter Higson (4 Mehefin) ynglŷn â 
gohirio'r cam o anfon yr adroddiad ar statws uwchgyfeirio Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol 
Betsi Cadwaladr at y Pwyllgor, a'r cyhoeddiad gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol (8 Mehefin) bod mesurau arbennig wedi cael eu gosod ar y bwrdd iechyd 
fel rhan o Fframwaith Uwchgyfeirio GIG Cymru.

5 Fframwaith Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Gofal Iechyd Parhaus y GIG: Trafod 
ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i adroddiad y Pwyllgor 
5.1 Nododd yr Aelodau ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i adroddiad y Pwyllgor, a'r sylwadau 
a wnaed gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol. 
5.2 Cytunodd yr Aelodau y byddai'r Cadeirydd yn ysgrifennu at Lywodraeth Cymru i 
ofyn am eglurder ynghylch argymhellion 1, 3, 7 ac 8.

6 Glastir: Trafod ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i adroddiad y Pwyllgor 
6.1 Nododd yr Aelodau ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i adroddiad y Pwyllgor, a'r sylwadau 
a wnaed gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol. 



6.2 Cytunodd yr Aelodau y byddai'r Cadeirydd yn ysgrifennu at Lywodraeth Cymru i 
ofyn am eglurder ynghylch ymateb y Llywodraeth i argymhellion yr adroddiad.

7 Buddsoddiad Llywodraeth Cymru yn Isadeiledd Band Eang y 
Genhedlaeth Nesaf 
7.1 Cafodd y Pwyllgor sesiwn friffio gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol ar ei adroddiad 
diweddar. 
7.2 Cytunodd yr Aelodau gynnal ymchwiliad byr i'r pwnc hwn.

8 Y flaenraglen waith: Rhaglen waith Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ar 
gyfer 2015-16 
8.1 Trafododd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol ei raglen waith arfaethedig gyda'r Pwyllgor a 
chroesawodd yr awgrymiadau a'r meysydd blaenoriaeth a nodwyd gan Aelodau.



Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus / Public Accounts Committee

PAC(4)-17-15 PTN1

Public Accounts Committee

Date: 19 May 2015

Inquiry into Managing Early Departures

Additional information received from Tony Wilkins - Director of Human 
Resources, Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council

Following his attendance at the Committee meeting on 21 April 2015, Mr 
Wilkins was asked to supply the following information:

 Details of current vacancy numbers together with the departments 
involved

Mr Wilkins’ response:

Whilst posts may be identified as “vacant” (or not filled) within our HR 
systems, the reality is that all our service areas are currently under review 
with a view to reducing costs. 

Many posts identified as vacant therefore no longer have budgets associated 
with them.

We have rigorous council-wide control processes in place to manage 
recruitment into posts, with external recruitment extremely limited.  

Accordingly, a vacancy number is not available.

Supplementary information to the paper noted by Committee on 19 May 
2015. 

Mr Wilkins has replied advising that indicating how many posts are identified 
as vacant in RCT’s HR system is not as straight forward as it might seem. 
However, as at 1 June 2015, RCT currently had 103.6 posts identified as 
vacant on the integrated payroll /HR system.

  



Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus / Public Accounts Committee

PAC(4)-17-15 PTN2

Public Accounts Committee

16 June 2015

Inquiry into Managing Early Departures

Additional information received from Powys County Council (Jason Lewis, 
Professional Services and Commissioning)

David Powell has asked me to respond in respect to the question from the 
Public Accounts Committee about the difficulty that we experience in 
recruiting to key posts in Powys. Apologies for the delay in responding to the 
question.

We have historically found it difficult to attract suitable candidates to certain 
positions. This tends to be at the middle professional level where the salary 
that we can offer does not provide sufficient inducement for candidates to 
relocate or commute to Powys and typically in roles such as engineering, 
planning, law, accountancy and procurement. You will be aware that Powys is 
sparsely populated. We therefore have to regularly seek candidates for 
specialist roles from outside the county. We do not experience such a 
problem for senior positions where the salary is such that relocation or 
commuting greater distances becomes a more realistic option for 
candidates. The geography and location of Powys and its distance from 
major urban centres has been for us a major factor in our inability to attract 
candidates to apply for positions. This has been evidenced in the past 
through candidate feedback and the feedback of recruitment consultants 
engaged to run recruitment campaigns on our behalf. We are obviously 
constrained by the salaries we are able to offer as a public sector employer 
that has adopted single status. Whilst this is in common with other 
authorities in Wales, when we are competing for talent with other authorities 
who may pay the same levels, our location and the associated travel 
commitments becomes a key deciding factor. 

An example of this is our recent attempt to recruit to a senior accountancy 
position. We’ve had two recent recruitment campaigns utilising national 
media that resulted in three applicants coming forward, none of which met 
the minimum criteria for the position. A recruitment consultant that has 
been engaged to look for suitable candidates on our behalf has fed back to 
us that potential candidates are being deterred by our location and the 
commuting involved. To overcome this disadvantage we are increasingly 
having to offer flexible working opportunities such as the ability to work 
from home for part of the week to make the positions attractive to 
candidates who would otherwise consider the commuting commitments to 
be too onerous.



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol 
Cwm Taf 
University Health Board 

Your ref/eich 
cyf: 
Our ref/ein cyf: 
Date/Dyddlad: 
Teljffon: 
Fax/ffacs : 

AJWjKAD 
18th May 2015 
01443 744803 
01443 744888 

Email/ebost : 
Dept/adran: 

All ison. williams4@wales.nhs.uk 
Chair & Chief Executive 

Claire Griffiths ~ \.<..Ar"A ~JiJI f 0 (&. 
Deputy Clerk 
Publ ic Accounts Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Card iff 

Dea r Claire 

Public Accounts Committee 28th April 2015 
Information 

Supporting 

Further to your emai l of 28th April 2015, please find below and appended 
to this letter the requested support ing information in respect of the Health 
Board's attendance at that morn ing's Publi c Accounts Comm ittee. 

• The Health Board's latest report showing the trajectories month 
on month together with the percentage of patients who have 
missed targets. 

Our la test I ntegrated Performance Dashboard report is attached at 
Appendix 1 which relates to the financial year 2014/15 and was 
presented to our Board on the 6th May 2015 . This contains our referral 
to treatment times and trajectories on page 8 . 

• A copy of the Health Board's current three-year plan 

Ou r approved plan relating to 2014/1 5 to 2016/17 is available on ou r 
Health Board website at the following web site address : 
http://www .cwmtafuhb . wales. nhs. uk/opendoc/239809. Our refreshed 
pla n for 2015/16 - 2017/18 has been endorsed by the Health Board at 
it's public meeting in May bu t remains as a fi nal draft pend ing formal 
approval from Welsh Government . This document is also avai lable on 
the Cwm Taf UHB website and can be found at the web site address: 
.http://www .cwmtafuhb. wales.nhs. uk/opendoc/265662 . 

------------.- .• ----------------------.-------- --------- --- -
Return Address: Ynysmeurig House, Unit 3, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN 

ChalrjCadeirydd : Dr C 0 V Jones, CBE Chief Executlve/Pnf Welthredydd. Mrs Allison Williams 

Cwm Taf Health Board IS the operatiOnal naMe of Cwm raf Local Health Board(Swrdd lechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gwe1thredol Swrdd lechyd L1eol Cwm Taf 

Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus / Public Accounts Committee 
PAC(4)-17-15 PTN3

~9!~ NHS 
W A LE S 

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol 
Cwm Tal 
University Health Board 

Your ref/eich 
cyf: 
Our ref/eln cyf: 
DatejDyddlad ' 
Tel/ffon: 
Fax/ffacs: 
Erna.l/ebost: 
Dept/adran: 

AJW/KAD 
18tl1 May 20 15 
01443 744803 
01443 744888 
All ison,wllllams4@wales.nhs,uk 

Chair & Chief Executive 

Clai re Griffiths ~ \<..v-''\ '>1' /1) ' (& 
Deputy Cle rk 
Public Accounts Committee 
Nationa l Assembly for Wales 
Card iff Bay 
Cardiff 

Dear Claire 

Public Accounts Committee 28th April 2015 
Information 

Supporting 

Further to your email of 28 th April 201 5, please find below and appended 
to th is letter the requested support ing information in respect of t he Health 
Board 's attendance at that morning's Public Accounts Committee . 

• The Health Board's latest report showing t he t raj ectories month 
on month together with the percentage of patients who have 
missed targets. 

Our latest I ntegrated Per formance Dashboard report is attached at 
Appendix 1 which relates to t he financia l yea r 2014/ 15 and was 
presented to our Board on the 6th May 201 5. Th is conta ins our referral 
to treatment t imes and trajectories on page 8 . 

• A copy of the Health Board's current three-year plan 

Our approved plan relat ing to 20 14/ 15 to 20 16/ 17 is available on our 
Health Board website at the following web site address: 
http: //www .cwmt afuhb.wa les.nhs.uk( opendoc/ 239809 , Our refreshed 
plan for 201 5/1 6 - 2017/ 18 has been endorsed by the Health Board at 
it's pu blic meeting in May but remains as a fina l draft pend ing forma l 
approval from Welsh Government. This document is also avai lable on 
the Cwm Taf UH B website and can be found at the web site address: 
http :((www .cwmtafuhb.wales.nhs.uk(opendoc(265662 . 

Return Address : Ynysmeurig House, Un it 3, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF4 5 4 SN 

ChlCf EKccutl"C'/Pnf Welthredydd Mrs AlflSr.H1 Wllhams 

~GIG 
~NHS '¥ WAL ES 

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol 
Cwm Tal 
University Health Board 

Your refj eich 
cyf ' 
Our ref/ eln cyf' 
DatejDydd lad ' 
Tel / flon : 
Fax/ffacs: 
Emall/ebost: 
Deptjadran ' 

Claire Griffiths ~\<"I.r"..t '>1')ll (& 
Deputy Clerk 
Publ ic Accounts Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardi ff 

Dear Claire 

AJW/KAD 
18111 May 2015 
01443744803 
01443 744888 
Aliison ,wllllams4@wales.nhs.uk 

Chair & Ch ief Executive 

Public Accounts Committee 28'" April 2015 
Information 

Supporting 

Further to your email of 28'" April 2015, please find below and appended 
to th is letter the requested supporting information in respect of the Hea lth 
Board's attendance at that morning's Publ ic Accounts Committee . 

• The Health Board's latest report showing the trajectories month 
on month together with the percentage of patients who have 
missed targets. 

Our latest I ntegrated Performance Dashboard report is attached at 
Appendix 1 which rela tes to the financial year 20 14/ 15 and was 
presented to our Board on the 6th May 2015 . Th is conta ins our referral 
to treatment t imes and trajectories on page 8 . 

• A copy of the Health Board's current three-year plan 

Our approved plan relating to 2014/ 15 to 2016/17 is available on our 
Health Board website at the following web site address: 
http://www.cwmtafuhb.wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/239809 . Our refreshed 
plan for 2015/16 - 2017/18 has been endorsed by the Health Board at 
it's public meeting in May but remains as a final draft pending formal 
approval from Welsh Government. This document is also available on 
the Cwm Taf UHB website and can be found at the web site address: 
http://www.cwmtafuhb .wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/265662 . 

Return A.1dress: Ynysmeur r9 House, Unit 3, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN 

Ch;;ur{Cane,r,dd. Dr CD V lones, CSE 

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol 
(wm Tal 
University Health Board 

Your ref/eic.n 
cyr' 
Our ref/em cyf­
DatejDYddlad 
Tel/ffon: 
Fax/ffacs: 
Ema,l/ebost: 
Dept/adran' 

Claire Griffiths r-e\<-V"""..I '}'jl) (6-
Deputy Clerk 
Public Accounts Committee 
Nationa l Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 

Dear Claire 

AlW/KAD 
1811

'1 May 2015 
01443744803 
01443 744888 
Allison ,wtl lfams4@wales.nhs.uk 

Chair & Ch ief Executive 

Public Accounts Committee 2Sth April 2015 
Information 

Supporting 

Further to your email of 28" April 2015, please find below and appended 
to th is letter the requested supporting information in respect of the Hea lth 
Board's attendance at that morning's Publ ic Accounts Committee . 

• The Health Soard's latest report showing the trajectories month 
on month together with the percentage of patients who have 
missed targets, 

Our latest I ntegrated Performance Dashboard report is attached at 
Appendix 1 which relates to the financial year 2014/15 and was 
presented to our Board on the 6th May 2015 . Th is contains our referral 
to treatment t imes and trajectories on page 8. 

• A copy of the Health Board 's current three-year plan 

Our approved plan relating to 2014/ 15 to 2016/ 17 is available on our 
Health Board website at the following web site address: 
http: //www .cwmta fuhb.wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/239809 , Our refreshed 
plan for 2015/16 - 2017/ 18 has been endorsed by the Health Board at 
it 's public meeting in May but remains as a fina l draft pend ing formal 
approval from Welsh Government. This document is also available on 
the Cwm Taf UHB website and can be found at the web site address: 
http ://www .cwmtafuhb ,wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/265662 

Return Address: Vnvsmeung Hous£, Unit 3. Navigation Parle, Abercynon, CF45 4SN 

Chalt/C.~ce'r(dd Dr CD V lones, CSE 

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol 
(wm Tal 
University Health Board 

Your ref/elen 
cyf 
Our ref/eln cyf­
DatejDYddlad 
Tel/ffon: 
Fax!ffacs: 
Email/ebost: 
Dept/adran' 

Claire Griffi ths ~\<-l.r .... 1 ,},jl) (6-
Deputy Clerk 
Public Accounts Committee 
Nationa l Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 

Dear Claire 

AlW/KAD 
1811

'1 May 2015 
01443744803 
01443744888 
Allison ,wtl lfams4@wales.nhs.uk 

Chair & Ch ief Executive 

Public Accounts Committee 28th April 2015 
Information 

Supporting 

Further to your email of 28'" April 2015, please find below and appended 
to th is letter the requested supporting information in respect of the Hea lth 
Board's attendance at that morning's Publ ic Accounts Committee . 

• The Health Board's latest report showing the trajectories month 
on month together with the percentage of patients who have 
missed targets, 

Our latest I ntegrated Performance Dashboard report is attached at 
Appendix 1 which relates to the financial year 2014/15 and was 
presented to our Board on the 6th May 2015 . Th is contains our referral 
to treatment t imes and trajectories on page 8. 

• A copy of the Health Board 's current three-year plan 

Our approved plan relating to 2014/ 15 to 2016/ 17 is available on our 
Health Board website at the following web site address: 
http: //www .cwmta fuhb.wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/239809 , Our refreshed 
plan for 2015/16 - 2017/ 18 has been endorsed by the Health Board at 
it 's public meeting in May but remains as a fina l draft pend ing formal 
approval from Welsh Government. This document is also available on 
the Cwm Taf UHB website and can be found at the web site address: 
http ://www .cwmtafuhb ,wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/265662 

Return Address: Vnvsmeung Hoos£, Unit 3, Navigation Parle, Abercynon, CF45 4SN 

Chalt/C.~ce'r(dd. Dr CD V lOr'tes, CSE 



-2-

Templa-... es of all the appointment letters issued to patients. 

Due to the requirements of individual services, the Health Board 
currently has over 1/OOa individual letter templates. Attached at 
J..\.:Jpendix 2 is a sample of the generic templates. If further samples 
are required, then please let me Know and we would be happy to 
provide them. 

A note on o'lt;·thalmology ser-,ke.:i within the Health Board. 

As I described to Committee members during the meeting, 
ophthalmology is one of our challenging service delivery areas at 
present and the Health Board has developed an internal operational 
plan to drive the delivery of our referral to treatment targets and 
fallaw-up outpatient appointments. We are also working with the Chief 
Optometric Adviser for Wales, in the Welsh Government, to refresh our 
broader Eye Care Plan for the population of Cwm Taf. 

AS par~ of our loca! pla~, we are implementing a number of service 
improvements including: 

_ Greater use of optometrists for patients in the con'.munity 
setting. 
fncreased use of medical photo<;~-aphy in the delivery of our acute 
eye CC3re pathways. 
Wor:~ing with orthoptic staff to look at inCreaSi()g ~heir role in 
ocu!a- pressure delivery. 
Creating additional follow up outpatient capacity with the 
expansion of the OphthalmiC Diagnostic and Treatment Centre in 
Ysbyty Cwm Rrlondda C3nd the establishment of a Similar facility 
in Ysbyty Cwm Cynon in june 2015. 
Setting up virtual clinics for follow up outpatients with diabetic 
retinopathy, which will commence in June 201S~ this should 
increase the follow up capacity for these clinics by approximately 
30%. 
We are also seeking to secure some additional capacity for 
tre~ting our patients including the running of additional weekend 
clinics in Cwm Taf. 

.. A note on how pat-ienJ:s, currentlv waiting fot treat.ment, wh.:-.. 
mOV·2 into the Health Board's area from outside of Wales, are 
added to waiting lists so as not to be disadvantaged. 

I can confi:m that all patients held 0.-1 a Cwm Taf waiti -,g list are 
treated in line with pub!lshed gUidance. The initial criterion applied is 
~Iinical necessity and \.llilthin eac f-. clinical priority, patien~s are ·-reated 
in ch~Jnolo9ical order. No exceptions (lJ~ made for area of residency 
once patients have been accepted onto a waiting list. This would 
include I)atients who have ]}reviously resided od of CVI"It Taf 
boundaries and also patj~nts who are riot Cwm ·-af residents but where 
services ..-::re commissioned from Cwm raf urtB_ 



-..)-

• t: note on the timescale for the audit work being undertaken OJ' 

long-term follow up patients (follow ups not booked patients). 

At the el"'ld of May 2.0 14, 59%) of the records eq ui r ing ad m inist rative 
validation will have been comfJleted. ThIs wJrk r2mair:s on-going wltr 
a view to completion by 1st September 2015. In parallel to the 
Jo'm in istrative 1/21idation IS a ell n iew I va lidation being u!1dcrtaken by tile 
relevant General P"'-actltion2rs. 

r wLlllld also like to rake this opportunity to clal'ify ore point rrlade durillg 
the (OL.rse of the discussion at Public. Accounts Committee. I gave 
assurance that patient \\clocks" are not reset :f they cancel their first 
appoif1tment a;-,d that t'lis was in line with (he 'Guide to Good Practice'. 
The \Guide to Good Practice' was superseded by the 'Consolidaced Rules 
for RD', which state that it is acceptable to reset the "clock" for a patienr 
on their I':rst cancellation of an agreed appoirtment date. How2ver in 
respect of the extant guidance, there are two sepcrate issues that I wOulj 

like to clarify for the Comm:·~tE>2: 

• TJ-Ie im;)act of the cancell ati on on the patien':'s position in ,he 
wa!ting list . 

.. The imoact of the first ca:lcellation on tne Heal<::h Board's compliance 
with the targets. 

For the purpose of reportirg Health Board compliance wit;, the waiting 
times target, if a patient cancels an appointment the national guidance 
ensures that the health Board is not unfairly penalised for the patient's 
decision. Therefore for reporting purposes, the '\clock l

' is reset. 

Frof':! a patIent perspectiIJe however, that first cancellation will result in 
them being given the next available apPoi'1t-;')ent slot which ensures that 
t,"';ey are n~,t per'.lonaify c::'~advantaged ~rom having to r.1ake that 
cancellation. The distinction is important, so that neither the patient nor 
~he Health Board is disadvantag'?d uY suc~ a decision. 

I hope the above provides the Comtn;ttee WIth fu r ther IJsefu l supporting 
information and if you require any further Information, please do not 
hesitate to let rr:e kn;)w. 

Yours sincerelv 

1. ( ~ 
/ \\Vlj}JAr.. IJ I \ I '~ 

J 

Mrs Allison Williams 
Chief Executive/Prif W e ithredydj 



Appen 2 - Sa pie Outpatien Appointmt::nt l etters 

PARTTAL SOOKING LEITER ( 1ST APPOINTMENT) first invitation to nng 

Appoin Imenl Cen Ire Tel 014-43 444060. Open 4vion-Frl. B.1 j am - S.4Spm 

SPECIALITY; 

b)o IfleononltllJ t~e Arooinlmen(j. c.enlle on rh~ above ('\L;"ber ?Ie~ flng fI1 y~ur 
oo"lIel'llel'\ce. buf p~~ nOl6 1"8\ fine.! ate U!lJ81~y b.u.s.;et.t In Ike MOfr"ling. D8t1icuI8r~ 
on ~!o~y.\ 

I~.! ~tt~r li1(1Jd hB~ been delNe,od ICJ YOll ''filI1in:2 v,(I/king d~ 0; Il"\e d81e- aoo'Je 1/ 
i: hal b~etl dehryed, pfeil'!':: ~(eep \l-)e e ..... "eto£)e and tel( ~ ..... t-.en. 'J<>u ';11<3. 

VOIJ C/J{\ pho!1e Oel'll.een 8 15 &/11':00 5. 4 jDfJl. MOl1dBy J~ F,ic1By P~t.~ '-:7/e ~el1 end 
!)BC>er to tulnd 10 oole down your fSPDoinll"t\(I(!tdel.t!h p~~~ Iln~ wllh,{\ T d~;/ 

(lQ.5.!.lb!e. I( '/OW r-o longer need "" 3PCfoi(llrne(1!. o\e.a.se let U~ know 

fv1EOIC.AL RE COAl'S ~JiANAGER 



.. ·,~pointrnent Centre Tel. 01443 444050. Open Mon - Fri, 8.15 - 5.45pn-r 
- - - -

Dear, 

FORE:NAj~1E 
:AbhRES'S- ,-' 

, . , 

Document Refer2i1Ce No:, C . . " ., ... ,. . .. 

RE.MINDER TO ARRANGE AN APPOINTMENT 

:'vVB recently wr~t8, c1sk lng you te "ng 8'ld arrange an app0lnfment !nl he fO':'Jw'n~: 
'speCIal ty: 

- - - - --
SPE.CIALITY -- , 

MAI~_SP~~~ 

We do not a~pear-tc have heard (rOrr1 you and we wouid'I,'ke to ensure that you do nol 
.mISS the oppo;1>Jnll y. Please contact the Ap)::oinlment Centre on the above nU"lber 
within 7 days from today to arrange an <lpPolntmen/. If YOLI ,0 longer need an 

:apPOlnlmenl, pl;;ase . .3t us know, J( we Lio : lot hear (rom you Within 7 day<=:, we wli: assume: 
:you no langer 'equ;(e an appon1.t menl and you will be removed from IIle waillog 1151. ' 

:Th's leller should have been delivered to you within 2 working days of :he date above_ ;( it 
'has been delayed, ~'~ase keep the en\iBlope 2'"ld len IS when you "'19_ 

:You can phone ::e1ween 8_15am and S.45pm, Monday to f';::Iay. Please have pen and 
,paper to hand to note down your (I IJPOIfltm ent del 1311 S. 

'I f y:::u nave any quesnons, 8:ease (Ing the ApPOintments Cenl(e As ~OQn as possible. 

:;J:E!)ICAl RECOkOS MANAGER 

" . ".-- -=--....::-'--___ _ _ __ --==-==:..::....;;=-.:-= --=""'---"'--"-" ,.:::;--:..-.....:..;....;;: ,"---=-"-;.;;-=--=--c--= :;;;:-:=--..;:--=--=--'---=-_____ '--_=:._ 



APPOINTrvlENT LETTER 

TElEDHONE NUMBER 

Dear 

Dale~ 13·May-2015 

Hospifa: Ri!(: 

N 

The foHowing OulJ)~tient Clppointrn ent has been rnade lot you ~ 

CONSULTANT 
SPECIAL 11Y-

DATE: 

TIME­

LOCA110N-

GtO p~ may be out in yOU( eye& INhic~ ....,111 prevent you rro'i\ u(ivina home. 

011 your frrs( visi~. please bring Ihis letter, a unne sample, :-=·I! your Gurren~ 
mediC;2ti{)O, spectacles a~d rnagnifiers, Patief\ts under 1 E, musl be 
accoMpanIed by a paren t or leg al guard' ::':n. 

01'\ al(ival. ~~Iease repo~-: to the abo\Je locatr()(). V"IJ may (lO~ see the dl)clo)' 
("dicated on thls.let1er. Ir YOu thil"lk 'Iou mDV be enlir)ed to an ambul~nce-. 
please conlcd OM!) 12 8.2 332. 

I( you Colin 01 aner-t1, plea..;e lelephone the above number Im-ned iarely. F allure 
'0 do so will mean your refer!'al back (0 your GP 

Cwm Taf (s smoke free. You are (lot allowed 10 smoke If) C1ur I)uddings. 
dooMayS. grOUrlds DC' car..:pati<s duriC) your IJI::3lt or hOSptljl stay. 

Yours sir: ce r~lv 

MEDICAL RECORDS MANAGER 

Re(erral Ref: 



GENERAL CANCELLATION LETIE~ 

• ~ I • I.' . . I 

FORENAlv. 
ADDRESS 

JB31 ::.::J 

I 
.. 

z j,' . I ••• I~ ' , . 

O!\Ti:.~ :- 3·~~~y-201.5 

HOS~!T~ R!=:F' CASENO 

Re: "-CANCELLATION' OF OUTPA TlENT 'APPOINTMENT 

I ... \ 

,Due to unavOidable clI'curr,slartces. your Outp'J118nl APPol."' i men I has had to be cancel! ed, 
'Oetalls of Ih~ cancelled apPointment are shown below. We WIll send yOU det3"~ of you! new 
apPOintment separately, 

WHEN YOUR NEW APPOINTMENT lEnER .,·,r:RIVES. PLEASE CHECK THE DATE AND 
TIME CAREFULL Y . .0.~ SOMETrM ES ONL Y THE APPOI."TMEN T TIME WILL HAVE 
CHANGED, I"f)T THE DATE, 

i--JA~IE: 
SPE:G.~I,.h'~ 

bp.!~ 

. LOGA.:t:ION 

~~~~NAM~, 
~A.'i-(':~.~ ~ t., 
n~T.)j~T.E 

,I r you need to cancel an ambulance book:'-IL/:olease contact the Ambulance 800kulq 
:Ccf'ltre 011 0800 32 82 332, . 

We do apolog'5e for any inconverllence Ihl:· cha'):~ ~ has caused, 

Yours sincerely 

MEOIC.<\L RECORDS MAN,.o.GER 

. ',' 



CANCELLATiOf\1 LEITER - EYES 

, ... I,' , ' , I~' I . , ... I,' ..... , I,' , . , . , , I~' , , , ' , . 

'TELEPHONE NUMBER 01685 '72si"6t) 

PATE,:: q'~~v-2D15' 

HOSPIIAlREF: M20611.:il 

Due 10 Ul1cwo,dabie ClfCl.)i'nstances. yOllf Oulpat,erd ApPointment has had 10 be cancelled. 
Details oj Ihe cancelled ac.oOlntlT'enl dre shown below. We Will send you de1a,ls of your new 
aopolntment separa' ely, 

WHEN YOUR NEW APPOINTMENT LEnE,~ ARRiVES, PLEASE C:-iECK HIE DATE A;>iD 
TIME CAREFUL:'" V, AS SOMETIMES O~L Y THE APPOINTMENT TIME WILL HAVE 
CHANGED, ~OT THE JA -:'6. 

:IMPORTANI- IF YOU HAVE A 'VISUAL FIELDS' APPOINTM:::NT, PLEASE NOTE THAT IF 
,OTHERWISE I,~ FORMED THE VISUAL FIELDS APPOINTMENT WILL STANO. 

~EAS E N ot:A~,:HIS APP()INTfiflEN'r HA:f BfA CANchLEO 

$~);.C\f.~fTY 

:6:~!E 
·tIME" 

L.C>'(A TIO!'! 

'If you need to cancel an ambulancE booking, please contact the Ambulance Booking 
Centre on 0800 32 82332._ 
We do apOlogise for any ,ncon~r\lence Ihls Change has caused. 



NeW APPOINTMENT PHYSiOTHERAPY 

L \. . , ' . . It I, 

Dear 
,AA appol~lrnefil has bee.'· ~ade ref y~u 10 a fl9J)d lhe PnYSlotherapy OlJloatlenl Deparl nI 8·'1. 
P""ce Gnafles hospIlal on: 

_J 'APPOINTMENT TIME. . _. ~ - . 
----------------

- - - .. 
Ple£tse repul1lo lhe n:,copIIOri de'Sk In th~ PhvslC"t"'er~py Deoatlme.nl whIch IS '.)1!ui:Hed 0'" tnt 
GIQund Floor. 

'The flrs\ appoIntment wilt Ia'r-.e apprOY.',·"13tely 40 lo 60 rTw~uies ~:"\d 'J/11l COr'lSlst o( a (fe(, :led 
'lIstOry, physlcc f examl nat, on and dl scusslon of fl nd/l1gs. 

:{( you are unable to keep YOl;r" !"·ppointmenl you must InfOrm the department on 01685 
7281 i' as soon as pOSSible If you (-a,' 10 aMend or do not nohfy 'IS oi yctJ r rnablilly 10 dtlend W~ 
will assume you do nol lequire treatment and wiH tle discharged. 

MIS Sally A Thom.as 
HF:AO o:=- P~YSI07~1 ::RAPY SERVICE. 

Cwm Ta: Hea':h Beard 

Cwm Tal Ul1ll1ersilY H~IL'\ B~a(tJ I~ smokp,·'re~. Thjs lt1ean~ YOlJ <Ire not allowed cn st"l"lok~ In OUI 
,buildings, <1oorw:1Ys, grC!ur,,-:s or car parl<s dlUl(lg yuU( visit ~r hosPII.)\ Sift'!. 





, 

o GIG 
O~ ~ ,H'S 

Ewrdd lechyd Prify~901 
CWrr1 Taf 

University Health Board 

INTEGRATED PERFORMANCE DASHBOARD 
Le.,d Director - Director of Planning and Perlorm.,nce 

6 th May 2015 - He alth Board 

'. 

\ 
'. 



MY LOCAL HEALTH S ERVIC E ........................................................................................... ...................................................................................................................................................... 4 

1. MEASURES IN ESCALATION ....................................................................................................... .................................................................................................................................. 8 
RfF£RRAl TO TREATMENTTIMf(Rn) ........................................... . .. ................ .... .... .... .. .. . ................ .... .. .... ...................................................................................................................................... 8 

A&E 4 HOUR WAITS ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . ........................ 10 

AMBULANCe HANOOV(R & CAl A ReSPONSE ............... , ........................... .. .. .. . .. ....... .. .. .. . .. . .... ... .. .. .. ................................................................................................... .. ........................ .. . , ................ 11 

UNSCHEDUlED CMl£ ESCALA110N .................................................................... , ...................................................................................................................... ..... .. ................................. .. ............. 12 

CANCER 31 & 62 DAY lARGET ............................... ...................... ......... .. .................. ........... . ... .. .......... .. ............... . ......................................................................................................................... 13 

UNCEA31 & 62r>AI(TARGtT(CONT) .................................................................... .................................................................................................................................. .. .... .... ...... .. ....... .............. 14 

SlROK( BUNOltS ................................................................. .. . .... . .. .. ...... . .. .. ...... .. ...... ... ... .. .. .. ........ .. ... ........................................................................ , ..... . .. . .... ..... . .. ... ...... . .. . ...... ..... .. .... ..... ......... is 

STROKE (CONTINueo) .................................................................. .. .. ...... .. . .. . ...... ...... .... .. . .. ......... .. ....... ... .. ................................................................... . ..... . .. . ..................... ....... .... .... ......... .. ......... 16 

2. NEEDAND PREVENTJON .................................................................................................................................................................................................................. , ......................... 17 

IMMUNISATION UPTAKE RATfS (CH(LDREN) ...................................... , ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 17 

IMMuNI~nON UPTAKE RATES (INflUENlA) ........................... .. .. .... . .. . ..... ...... .. .... ... .................. .. ................................... .................... . ............................ . ..... . .. . .. . .. ...... .. ...... .. ..... .... ... .. . .. ....... . .......... 18 

SMOKIN6 CrSSA TlON ....................................... . ..................................................................................... _ ........................ .. ...... ............... . .. .. ........... . ... .. ................................................................. 19 

3. QUALITY AND SAFETY ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

RAMI/MORTALITY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

RAMI/MORTALITY {CCNT) ......................................................................................................................................................................................... .. ........... . ....... .. ..... .. .. ..... . .. .. ................ .. ....... 21 

RAMI/MORTALITY (CONT) ....................................................... .. ... .. . .. ..... ...... .... ................. .... ............ .. . .. ............................................................................. . .. .... ... .. ............................................. 22 

Colo/DHION SPEOFlcMORTAUTY-HEART AnACK ............. . ............ .. ...... .. .... . ................................ ................................................................................. , ..... .. . .. ... .. .. .. ...... .. ... ... ...... .......................... 23 

CONOITION SPEC.IFIC MORTALfl,( - STROI(f ...................................................................................................................... ................................................................................................................. 24 

CONDITION SPECIFIC MORTALITY . ~NOF ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2S 

CUNICAt COOING (COMPlETfN1SS) .............................................................................................................................................................................. .. ................................................................. 26 

CLINICAL CODING (QUALITIf) ............................................................................................................. ............................................................................ .......................................................... .. ..... 27 

FRACTUAEO N~CK OF F€ MUR (IINOF) ........................ " .. ................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 28 

H£ALltICAR£ ACQUIRED INHCHOI>IS ............................................................................................................................................................................. .. ................................................................. 29 

ELIMINATION o~ PRESSURE SOAES ................................................................................................................................................................... ............. .................................................................. 30 

HAND HVGlfN£ & NlfT~ITIONAL ASSfSSMEN'\' COMPLIANCE ............................ .. .... ...... . .. ............ .. ............... .................................................................................... .. .. .......... .. ... . .. ..... . .. .. ........ .. .......... 31 

POHNTIAl HO~PITAl ACQUIR[D TKIlOM80$IS ....................................................... ........... . ....... .... .. ......... .. ................................. .. ............. . ................... .. ............................................................. _ ... 32 

SURGICAL SITE INfECT ION RATfS {ARTHROPlASTY) ......................... .. . .. . __ .. . .. ... . . .. .... .. .. .. .. .. ... .. ....................... . ......................................................................... .... ..... .. ..... . .. . .... . .. . ........ .. ... .. . ................ 33 

SURGICAl SITE INfECTION RATfS (CAE'.AA£AN S~CTlON) ....................... .......................... . ........ , ............................... , .. . .................................................................. ..................................................... 34 

OAf A QUA LIN ............................................................................................... .. . .................................................................... .. .................................................. .. .............. .. ................................ 3S 

MENTA~ HEALTH MEASURE ................. . ...................................... .. ...... .... .. .......... .... ....................... .. .......................................................... . ....................... .. ................. ... .. . .. . .. . ....... . .. ..... . ....... ...... 37 

2 



MEN1Al H(ALtH M(A5URf (CONfiNUEO) .... , ............................................................ , ................ , ....................... , ... , .... " .. .. " .. , ....... , .. "."." ... ,." .. , .... , ..... , . ................. , ..... " .. , .. , .................................. 38 

4. E)(PERIENCE AND ACCESS ................................................................................................................................................. ,,, ......... , .... ,, ...................................................................... 39 

CONC£RNS· COMPlAINTS ............................................. , .. ,., '''''' ......................... . ............ , .... " .. ,' .,' ." .. " " ............... ,,, ...... ,, .............. , .......................................................... , .. , ........... "., ,., .. , .. " .. , ... 39 

CONCERNS -INCtDlNiS ................................................... , .............. , ............................................. , .. , .. , ......................................................................................... , ............................................... 40 

THfATR£ Er IICI€ NCV ......... .................................................................................... , .. , ...... " ............... , ... , ... , .......................... , .. , .. "'''''' ............ . 41 

OUTPATIeNT CUNIC lJ..WCHlAtlONS .......................... .. ............................................................. " .. " ............................ , ......................... " ................. _._ ............................................ , .......... , .. , ....... 43 

OU1PATI[NT EHI(I{NC'V ............... , ... , .............................................. , .. , ... ". " ... ". ". ". ,,, ....... "",." , .. , .. , ............................ '"'''' ... , ........... , ..... , .......... .. .................... ,,, ..... , .......... , .... ,., ...... ", ........ , ....... 44 

CANCELLED ADMln£D PROC£DUA[S ..... " ............................. , .... .. . , .. .. .. .. .. . .. . ", ..... , ...... , .................... .. . .. ............................. . .. . .... . ..... . ............................... .. .................... .. ... ........ .. ...... .. ................... 45 

EM£RGENCl' ADMI~10NS ...... ''' ........... , .......................... , .. , ....................... , ...... , ...................... " ............ , ............. , ........ , .... , ......................................................................... , ., .... , .. , ....................... 46 

ACTIV)'", ................. , ............... , ......................................................... ,',' ,," ....... . .. . .. . " ... , '."."" '" ", ",","" ..................... , ..................... " ..... , ....................... " .... ,,, .... , .............. , . .. " .. " .. '" .. , ............ 47 

WAITlN6llSTS (CAJl.DIOLOGV) ............................................... , ....... .. ......... , .. ...... .. ,._ .. ... " .. .. . . .. ........ .. ............................................................................ .... . .. . .. ........................... , . .. ......... .. ...... " ....... 48 

DIAGNOSTIC & TH£RAPV WAITING LISTS ' ........................... " .................. , ........................................................................................................... " ......... ,' ................ , .. ,,." ......................................... 49 

COMMISSIONING .................... " ....... ",., ... , .... ,' ." .......... , ....... " .... .... .. ............. " ...... , .. , .. . ..................... " .... " .... , ... , .. " ............. , .. , ... , , .... ,." .. , ..... . , ...... , ... " ........ , ,. ". ,,, , .. , .. ," ............ . .. .......... .. .. . . ' " '''''' 52 

COMMISSIONING (CONTINUEO) .... , ............................ , .. " .... .. . .. ... .. . .. ..... ...... ..... ...... . .. .. ...... . .. ..... .. .. . .. .. .. .. . ............................................................. " ...... .. ........................... .. . " ................... .. .. .. . ....... 53 

COMMISSIONING (CONTINUEO) .... " ................................... .. .... , .. , ............. , .............. , .......... , ............... , .. , .............. , ... , ... , ..... , ....... , ... , .. , ....................... .. ... .. " .... "., . .. . .......... , .......... " ........................ S4 

COMMISSIONING (CONTINUfO) .,., .. . , .................................... .. ... .. .. .. .. . ' ...... . .. .. ...... ... .... .. .. . .. . .... . .. . .. ... .. . .. . ........................ " .................. , ...... , ......... " ...... , ........... " ... .. .. . . , ... .. .. .. ........... , .. ... .. .............. , S5 

COMMISSIONING (COI\'TlNUEO) .. , ........ .. . " ....... , , ......... " ................... , ............. , ............. "., ....................... , .. " ...................... ", .... ," .", .. ,' ............. , ....... , .... . .. . .. .. . ... . ................................................... 56 

AOMISSION ON DAV O~ SLJ~Gfi\V ............................ , .. ,., ............ .. .. .. ... .. ... . .. . .. .. .. . .. . .. . .... " .. ....... ..... .. . .. .. ............................... , .. " ....... " ... , ........................ ......... .. .. , ........... .. ... .... .... .. .. ...... .. . .... ... . .. ...... 57 

AOMISSION ON DAV Of SURGERV ((ONlINUED) .................................. , ............ , ................ . ............................................ , ............. " ................................... .. ... " ............... " .. , ...................................... S8 

AVf>lAGE LE.NGTH OF SlAV (AvLOS) ......... "." ...... " ............... " .. """ ......... . "" ............. " .. ',, .... , ....... " .. " ....... " ........... ""." .......... "" .............. " .... " .......... ,,, ..... ,, ......... ,, .... ,, ........ ,, ... ".,, ............. ,, .... S9 

5. INTEGRATION AND PARTNERSHIP .................................... .... ....... .... .... "." .......... .. .. .. .......... .. .......................... , ........................................................... ..... " ....... .. ...... , .... .. .. .. .............. 60 

DEI.AVEO TRANSFERS Of CARE (OloC) ." ...... " ............ , .. " .......... , .... ......... ... ... .... .. ... ... ....... ... .. .... ... ... .. .. .. .. .............................................. " ........... " .. ''' .... ·00.''.'' .. ,.· .. .. " .. .... .. ...... .. . .. " .. .. . " .. .. .............. 60 

DElAYED TflANSHR OF CARE (CONTINU(O) , ...... , ... , ... '''' ................. .. . .. ..... . .................... , .................. , ......... , ............................. " ............ " ............... " .. ,,, ................................................................. 61 

PRIMARY CAR[ ... " ..... , ...... ""." ..... " ..... , .. , .......... , .. , ............................ " .. , ... " .. " ..... , .. ,. " , ..... ,,, ............ , ....................... , .... ,., .. " .. ", " .. , ........... , .. ,. " .. " ........................ , ....................................... , .... 62 

6. ALLOCATION AND USE OF RESOURCE ............................................................................................................................................................................................................. ,." ...... , 63 

SICl(Nf~ ABSfNCE ........ ,,, ............... , ............................................. , .................................................. , .......................................... " ............................................................................ " ................. 63 

PDR, APPAAiSAl AND JOA PLAN COMPLIANCE". ............. , ................................. . ...................................... " ........... ". " .. ". " ..... " .. " .......... ". , ......... " ......................................................................... , .... , 66 

PDR. ApPRAISAl. ANOJOB PLAN COMPLIANCE (CONT) ................ _ ........................................................... , ................................................ " ..... , ............................................................................ , .... 67 

7. GlOSSARY ....... , ......................................................................................................... , ........... " ....... , .......................................................................................................................... 68 

3 



C,,,'H '_" + GIG I ""''-0'" <'IYO f'T.t\\""" 

. - NI IS " 1r, ,.....1"'i-,.II'"clllh:'1".t1II' 

My Local Health Service 
In addition to this internal performance report, Cwm Taf UHB also participates in the Welsh Government initiative which enables sharing or quality and 

performance information with the public. Mv local Health Service is designed to share more Information about Cwm Taf with the general public 

than ever before. 

Cwm Tar UHB is responsible (0 the PUDlic for the health and SOCial care that is provided wlthm Its boundaries. My Local Health Service will present 
information on the workings of all these areas in a user friendly way 50 everyone can see how we are performing for our population. 

ThiS is a journey of honesty and increasing openness, with a lot more Information to be provided over the coming months and then regularly updated. 
My Local Health Service will publish various measures showing the quality of NHS services all over Wales. The information Is provided where possible 
with comparisons to be made between regions and organisations across Wales and not just within Cwm Taf. We encourage members of the public to 
use thIs information to navigate the NHS and to challet'lge where improvement is needed. 

The Website currently includes: 
• Bilingual access to performance measures for NHS Wales 

The option to view information as a table or chart 
• Direct links to useful websites for further Information 

A frequently asked questions tab 

Future work 

My Local Health Service is an evolving project with scope for the publication of a wide variety of performance data and useful public health service 
Information. The vision (or My Local Health Service is to provide health care measures of success in more details on a local level. This will include 
Information about the performance of individual services within a hospital or General Practice. 

4 



tJ~ 
_- I 

U z. 
Q 

01.:"/0 
.~ 



1 Cwm Taf UHB at a Glance 
.- - -

For!!cast for next month's position G A R , 
-

Key New Escalation New p ata Quality Under Development 

Update on Prev TBe To Be Completed 

VTD Forecast Month 
VTD 

Data 

EXPERIENCE AND ACCess Standard 
Current Month 

(April to Actual 
(April to 

Quality 
Month Data Actuat "elCt March) 

March) month 2014 
2013/14, 

Indicator 

A&E Seen in < 4 hours 95% 
March 

89.30% 89.55% 85.20% 88.90% ~ - -
* IA&E see n in < 12 hours 100% 98.80% . 99.28% N/A -

~ 
Ambulal'\ce Cat A in 8 mins 65% 46.4% 43.9% . 42.9% 53.1% 

L.l A&E Handoverwi(hin IS mins 95% March 85.7",,(, 87.2% 85.8% 81.6% 
;;J. 

A&E Handover within 60 mins 100% 1 99.90% 99.90% . 98.00% 99.80% 

RIT No P<llient > 36 Weeks zero 
March 1155 [_ N/A.~ R 638 N/A 

Rn <26 Weeks· Total 95% 86.80% N/A R 89.50% N/A 
- ._-= 

I 0; 81.5% 89.0% R 89.8% 85.0% ... USc. Treated < 62 days 95% m to/54 64/582 R 6/59 82/548 . I-
February 

~ 97.0% 98.5% G 97.7% 98.4% 
c NUSC Treated <31 days 98% [, 2/85 '" 1_ 3/101 17/1156 18/1102 u G 

Fractured liN OF . 2 hr 10 admission 4.Shrs 3.Chrs 3.4hrs NA 
Neck of Improvement March 

Femur ("WOF) IINOF· 24 hr to theatre 33.6 hrs 33Ahrs 26hrs NA 
1'heatre ProductivIty (Min~): 

6689 6879 
Late zero 

"nproductive ---
Early finish 15259 13192 

Total Sess'lor\S lost time by End 210 1785 
March 2015 

Turn around> 20 mins 5231 5462 ., 
Theotre concellalions by hospital Total 73% 75% N/~ 
Outpatients DNA Rates - New 5% (local) 8.0% 8.0% 7.9% 7.9% 
Oulpalie(lts DNA R.3tes . F lup 7% (local) March 10.7% 10.7% 9.3% 10.4% 

f---- --
Outpat"lent Clinic wnc.ellaclons < 6 Local· 

46 760 76 886 
Weeks Improvement 

Emergency Ave lOS· Acute Medicine Local 6.6 6.3 
c: - -,9 Emergency Ave LOS· Orthopaedics 9.9 I 

7.9 7.S 7.9 7.9 iii 
Jg 

Emergency Ave LOS· General Surgery 6.0 ( 4.3 5.2 5.1 5.3 => \ 4 
~ ----

Admi~sion on Day of Surgery - General 17 62% 60% 56% N/A " Surgery ~ 

:Q -- . - --
.... 

Admission on Day 01 Surgery - Urology 75% 74% 66% N/A w 

~ 

Admission on Day of Surgery-
55% 18% 18% N/A 

Ort hopae di (5 --- -
Admi~~ion 0(1 Day of Surgery· ENT 81% November J90'{' 79% - . tj!~ -- -- -
Admission on Day of Surgery . 

79% 100% 72% N/A 
Ophthal mology . 
Admissi6r"l on Day of Surgery· Oral 

46% 63% 56% N/A 
Surgery - -
IAdmission on Day o( Surgery , 

61% 71% 60% N/A 
Gynaecology -----+ 
Elective Ave LoS· General Surgery 3.3 

February 
3.0 3.3 4.0 3.6 

-
Eleaive Ave LoS· Orthopaedics 3.2 3.6 3.9 4.4 4.1 

Need &. Immunis.alion Uptake Rates (Quarterl~ 95% 
Otr3 

87.5% 88.70% --
Prevention Smoking Cessation (Quarterly) 5% 2.70% 4.32% 



2 Cwm Taf UHB at a Glance 
-.==c. ,...,.. 

"{ ."" 
YTD Forecast Month 

VTO Data 
EXPERIENCE AND ACCESS Standard Current Month (AprHto next Actual 

(April to 
Qualltv 

Month Data Actual Mardi) 
March) month lOll 

2013 Indicator 

HAl· C.Difr in If> "> 6S years <= 92 cases FYE 3 101 R 8 81 
March 

HAl· MRSA <= 8 cases FYE 0 15 R 1 14 
i .-

Hand Hygiene Complian<:e Improvement 95.7% : 94.6% -- - -
96.9% I Nutritional As~essmenr Compliance Improvement 95.9% -----

20% reduction 

against 
February 14% I 48% G -17% 18% 

'Spells with Pressure Sores (Decubi tus baseline , 

Ulcers) 2013/14 , 
No. Pts 

12 245 G 48 439 
(cumulative) 

, 

Primary Hip 
Jan· Dec 14 

1.1% N/A G 1.3% N/A 

Surgical Sile Infection Rates 
~-

N/A Primary Knee 0.9% N/A G 1.5% - -_ ........ ~--
Caesarean January 2.1% 3'l6 R 3.3% 2.8% 

Potent ial Hospital Acquired 
Improvement March 33 169 15 N/A 

Th(ombo~es - - f---
Crude Mortal ity Improvement November 2.19% N/A 2.49% N/A 

Risk Adjusted Mortality Index 2014 100 Rolling N/A 121 • N/A N/A _ -
Condition Specifi c. . Hean Al\ac.k reduction 12 months N/A 4.5% N/A N/A - .- . --- -- - .---
CDndition Specific - Stroke reduction Dec 13 to N/A 14.8% N/A N/A 

g Condition Specific' Fracture Neck of femu reduction Nov 14 N/A 6.0% N/A N/A 

'" Stroke First Hours Bundle 
95% 100.0% 96.7% 

G 
100.0% 90.9% 

VI - zero 0/32 15/441 0/28 31/311 c 
.91 

95% 65.3% 65.6% 75% 54.7% iii Stroke ~i,st Day Bundle R 0. 
11/32 152/441 7/21 155/311 zero 

March 

Stro~e First 3 Davs Bundle 
95% 81.3% 95.3% 

R 
96.0% 73.4% 

~ 
91/311 zero 6/32 21/441 1/27 

Stroke Fir~1 7 Day~ Bundle 
95.0% 8L3" 94.2% 

G 
100.0% 81.0'J6 

zero 6/32 30/ 441 
~ 0/2L 65/311 

No of Complaints reduce by YTD January 73 696 R 55 484 
1-

Mental Health Access· care , 

~reatment Plan Completion 
90% 85.2% 85.9% R 82% 72% 

Mental Health Ac.ce~ ·lPMHSS 
80% ~ebruary 76..8% 69.15% R 65.9% 70.40% 

A~sessmenl~ wi thin 2.S days 
~ 

MenIal heallh Ac.cess · LPMHSS 
90% 100.0% 97.4% G ]OO.~ 92.90')£ 

l1'1erapeutic. lnleNentions 

98% within 12 

weeks on Apr 13 

rolling 12 to N/A N/A N/A 99.2% @ 
months Mar 14 

eli nical Coding (bv Bsr March X1tS) 2013/14 . - ... -_._ .. 
-~ 

95% within 12 
weeks of 

November 96.6% N/A G N/A @ 
month end (in 

month) 

Use of Resource 

Workforce· Sickness AbsenCE? Rate s 4.5O'lS January 6.10% 5.50% ' r---
PDA Compliance 100% March 67.96% 57.9% -.~- 1---- - -

Workforce 
Consult;!n! Appra,~1 100% January 55.1% 40% 

~~- -
I&E surplus (actual ver~us plan) < 1% over plan ·1.92% 1.20% _ N/A __ -

<O.S%over February 
N/A 1.72% 0.29% 

Pay ~xpendit~r~. (actual ve_(su~plarl) plan --- -. - 1.38% -f _. ' Non·pay ellpefld,ture [actual vel"'SUS pi < 1% over plan 1.69% N/A -

I 
flfic.iency savings[ac\ualversu$ plan) < 5% over plan 16.33% 41.56% .~~A_ 

Finance Capilal fxpendi,ure[ac1ual versuS plar < +/. 5% of plan Fe bruary 38.62% 0.08% _ti~ 
J 30 day payment compliance % [No) 95% of total 95.10% /, 95.00% ; - N/A 
I 30 day Odvment comoliance % (E) .95% of total .83.90% 81.90% N/A 

7 



1. Measure s in Escalation 
Rt:!ferral to Treatment T ime (RTT) i: 

100" 

9t1(, 

96~ -

~'" 
~l>", 

~~. 

W4 

RTT Patients <2ijWk," All Spe<lalllet Rn No Pallenl > 36 WC<?1u 
mo - ---
I@ ----- - - ----------------
uoo 

~§-'-~---. - --, - - - - ~ .-- - -' --D~- -" 

~ ~I - ---- --
~ - - - -

o I
"~ 

.-

The table below outlines by specialty the RIT performance against the 36 week target during 2014/1 S. The March performance shows a reduction In 

the numbers of patients waiting over 36 weeks from IB69 in February to 11 SS at the end of March. As you can see, with the exception of 
Ophthalmology, up to October most specialties were making good progress towards achieving a compliant 36 week performance. Unfortuantely that 
has been unbalanced by the unscheduled care pressures expereinced during the winter period. However, the Health Board is committed to returning 
as many specialties as is possible to a zero position over 36 weeks. 

Specialty Apr May June July Aug Sept Del Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

Orthopaedics 141 182 175 170 204 134 109 74 112 184 157 144 
General Surgery 156 189 125 112 174 165 173 133 167 190 174 133 
Urology 3 6 12 13 27 4 9 4 12 18 29 0 

ENT 94 94 89 83 69 59 44 2S 65 lOS 95 2S 
Oph tna Imol ogy 

r--' 
151 238 313 533 802 940 1113 1074 1165 1324 1162 751 

Oral Surgery 168 163 135 127 146 145 143 128 137 133 97 84 
Gynaecology 10 13 26 111 106 60 16 0 20 71 52 0 

cardiology 1 4 8 15 16 16 16 13 15 8 48 9 

Rest Dentistry 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 3 3 14 7 
Gil SII oenle roloBY 11 11 5 9 14 16 5 13 18 18 20 2 .. 
DiagnostiCS 2 4 5 5 3 0 -4 4 1 5 11 0 

Respiratory 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 9 8 5 4 0 
Anaesthetics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 -
Dermatology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 4 0 
Gener al Medicine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 18 0 1 0 
Rheumatology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 

Total 737 904 893 1178 15&4 1541 1632 1487 1742 2066 1869 1155 
.. -

~ 



Re,ferral to Treatment Time ( RTI) ( coot) 

Issues affecting perfDrmance Agreed actions 
Reporting for March shows a decrease in the number or patients waiting over 36 weeks 
for treatment, from 1869 in February (reflected above), to 1174. 

• Develop comprehensive demand and capacity plans (or 
delivery in 2015/16. 

The main area for concern remains Ophthalmology, with 620 patients at stage 1 and 
540 at stage 4. Plans are in place to increase the capacity for outpatients and ensure 
treatment of long waitilig cataract patients. 

• Maintain treat in turn rates achieved duriliQ the last 
quarter of 2013/14. 

• Improve the rate of back fill for lists not being utilised due 
to planned annual leave and study leave. 

• Minimise use of additional theatre sessions at weekends. 

WG Escalation 
Revised Trajectory (submitted) 

Cwm ra' R'l""T3 -D-W-"-~-k -P'-O'-I1"- 2-0-14- ' -1 s---------l ! -'-3-6-W-~-k-CC·-O-su-s P- ,o- r,-Ie-. A-II-SP"(I~lti-e~-i~clu(j-II\-' O-P-~III~lmo-lol1V-- --

I 

IttoO·· .--,.-_. 

~"" . --::.-:..., lB~ - l~ 1- - - - - - -------- - - --- - - --- -
, i 1'60 -- - -.-

......... I J l700 f------------------------- -
~ 
• IOO~ 1-------------------," 
~ 8~O ~~~~~-~-----~~~~--------------~~~-----
.~ bUt) 

I 
i

lOCO ! 
I I 
I 1$00 i 

I ,MO I 

... -. 
~ dOO f----.----~~~-~~---·--~·~~~------~ 

\ ~ 
~: ..... [ -------~--.-,. .... -~- -_ .... -- "'-" .. "- -----....- ~ --

4.~-llJ May 1-'1 fu" [4 1..,1 \,4 4u~·'4 S4r~·lol On-\4 NQ'Ir/''''' O["(·1&' '''In-I\ feb I'S Mil'''')'!» 
I 416?9 Ao,.H J.t~'J 1.J IVI""'C 

LI ____ R"",ti.4'c:t ",retlorv It.-:( Opt-.'f1'Il 

-----------------.-------------------~ ------ -------------- ------------------- --------

The graphs above depict the 36 week position for the end of February, with and without Ophthalmology. Unfortunately even with Ophthalmology 

excluded the actual improvement trajectory is above the target trajectory. Aside from Ophthalmology, where there are currently 404 patients waiting over 

36 weeks, the main specialties remaining above profile are General Surgery (133 patients) and Orthopaedics (144 patients). 

Indicator Level Target March YTD Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised bate to 
2015 From April Lead: meet Standard meet Standard 

2014 - -, 
Delivery Framework Zero 36 wk 1155 n/a COO 30lTl Nov 2014 

95% less 26 wk 86.8% 3151 March 2015 

9 

1 



A&:E 4 Hour Waits 

Monlhly A&E 4hr Performance -95% Targel 
Patientl waitlng > 12 ho~1'1 

~O l----------~------------------------------------------

95''' -: -- ---- -- ----.- ---- - ------- ---------- - --- - - ---------- -- - - -- - - - - - - -- JOO I 
. J~I 

1\0 ...... -----------------------------------
'" ~ )W -. --------------------------------~~/,~------------ l~ " 

III .. ~ 
"C , 

- - (Wlf\ hi AIH <l "" 

Current Performance 
< 4 hour - 89.3%% 
< 8 hour - 97. 17cljo% 

No of Patients :;:. 12 Hou rs - 134 
< 12 hour performance - 98.79% 

Issues affecting performance 

--·AIIWI!t>A&[",.,< - - - hrg" 

4, 8 and 12 hour performance across the Health Board continues to recover 
following the pressure experienced during December and January. It is 
envisaged that this improvement will continue as the sites become more 
stable. 

Indicator Level Target March YTD~ 

From April 
2014 

Delivery 95% treatment compliance 89.3% 89.55% 

Framework within 4 hours 

QI 

" :; 

l~ ~;------------------------~~~----~ ----- 1~'I. 

I'. 

o I re; 

19'-IJ I&rll oIIlI-ll 11.1·,1 AUg-,J ~o'lj 01.1-)4 ~Q~14 D« \4 1/:. J~ Ie!> I~ /,III' IS 

-CloIrnTaI\~ 

Agreed actions 
• Daily deep dive work on all acute and community wards 

continues_ 
• LA staff are present on both community sites as routine and 

patients waiting to transfer to community sites has reduced 
dramatically. 

• Concentrated effort is now being made to improve 4 hour 

performance and eradicate 12 hour waits. 

Forecast Executive Expected Date Revised Date 
Lead: to meet to meet 

Standard Standard 
COO 31 st March 2015 

10 



,"" 
... SQ .. - - - - . 

, <U) 

C 10 

~ 60 

---------~~::=.:.=:..:.--:~~--------r;!.~------------:::::~ ~-r:~~/- - - -// - . ~~ 
. / '. "'1"-/ ".---
-_'"' /---. • . 1_. . • 

~ -- ----------------------..., -- - - '- " - -.. 
4. 'lG 

Issues affecting performance 
Handover 

I ------- --- --- - - ------='-'---~--

Handover performance remains above 80% in the main although PCH has had 
episodes of performance around 70%. It appears the direct admissions to the clinical 
decision area presents problems as there is no handover screen in this area, resulting 
in delays in actually clearing the screen. 

There have been a small number or long delays which are being investigated and 
appropriate action will be implemented to once again eradicate these. 

Cat A 
Cat A performance remains at a low level and there continues to be no correlatiof'l 
between the) 5 min handover and CAT A performance. The Health Board is working 
closely with WAST colleagues in deveroping a PDSA cycle to ringfence resources within 
the Cwm Taf boundary . There will be a 24 hour and 48 hour test of this cycle in the 
next two weeks with a go live date of the end of March for a six week PDSA cycle. 

The Health Board are also developing a PDSA cycle with WAST to provide alternative 
transport for GP admissions across Cwm Taf it is hoped this will also contribute to an 
improvement In the Cat A response times . 

lndicator Target March YTD 
Level From April 2014 

Delivery 95% within 15 minutes. 15 - 85 .7% 86.3% 

Framework Zero handovers > 1 hour 60 - 99.9% 99.8% 
-

Delivery 65% Cat A response times 46 .4% 43.9% 
Framework (with a stretch target of 70%). 

Agreed actions 
• Maintain focus on delivering and further improving the 

existing performance . 
• Continue to work with WAST to monitor performance 

on response times to ensure that the improvement in 
handover times is translated into improvements for 
response times for Cwm Tar residents . 

• Undertake two PD5A cycles and monitor success. 
• Work with other HBs to assist in improvement of Cat A 

response times. 
Commence work on nursing home calls for WAST. Almost 
% of calls relate to HCP call and falls. A new group will be 
set up to start to scope areas {or improvement and 
alternatives to admission and ambulance contact . 

F0recast Executive Expected Revised Date 
Lead: Date to meet to meet 

Standard Standard 
COO 31 ~t March 

2015 
COO 31 s1 March 

2015 

11 



Un~cheduled Care ESCCllatlon 
I 

AGH AmbLlI.o,p HpndQyef P«rfor"m..)ocQ ImQ<QYtlDtol Tf"WON ~ lo) 40 $ 

- -- - --~~ 

Month PCH RGH Cwm Taf 

April 84.45% 83.46% 83.93% 
-

May 88.46% 88.10% 88.27% 

June 85.22% 89.72% 87.54% 

July 85.82% M.69% 87.32% 

August 85.8~% 90.28% 88.16% 

Seplember 85.69% 87.90% 86.79% 

October 85.21% 90.88% 88.19% 

November 88.19% 87.37% 87.79% 

Oecember 79.67% 82.07% 80.9S% 
- - - - - - - -

January 82.79% 87.54% 85.26% 

February 84.08% 89.25% 86.72% 

March 83.30% 88.01% 85.75% 

Average for 
84.69% 87.77% 86.39% 

2014/15 

Indicator Level Target February YTD 
95% From April 2014 

Delivery 4 hour waits 89.17% 89.55% 
Framework 15 min handover 85.3% 86.3% 

~qurt1n" ttpndoyer Pfrformansg ImpC9vcmr;ntTr,,),'CS"fQ"'· 20'.05 

The table opposite details the Health Boards performance against the 1 5 
minute handover target on a monthly basis. 

As above there has been an improvement in performance during January 
and February but performance has not recovered to the levels seen 
during the previous 6 months. Sliver and gold command actions had a 
significant impact on the pressures experienced and there has been a 
significant improvement in patient flow as a result. Close monitoring of 
the HB position continues as there have been fairly significant infection 
control issues which have resulted in some A&EjECC delays. 

Forecast Executive Expected Date to meet Revised Date to 
Lead: Standard meet Standard 
COO 31 Sl March 2015 

12 



I 

Cancer 31 & 62 day target 

Executive Lead; Medical Director 31 day 
target 

Feb 

97% 

The 31 day target has been achieved for the 62 day 
target 
YTD 

89.5% 

Feb 

81.5% month of January (100%). 
Forecast: The 62 day target has not been achieved for 

Expected date to achieve standard: the month of January (91.5%). 

G: NUSC·:=l.l. OZl" c.a"'CCr' Tbr"gct (98%) 
I ---·----~C.62 0"", CD""'" T1:>rget (95%"-' ----- -- -. -- -- -

I J DO'" 

Il :)~ ... 
~ ·)6 .... 

"" 

/ / " 

/ ,:- - - _.. / /-- - ", .,/ '-." 
_..J~~_. __ .::"",, __ ~~'-,--; _.L _ .. ::.,_. 

y _. _ -~--: _~ __ . _~ ... " ___ --7~ _~ 

C'IoV",I.I' --All VVOlIe" 

Agreed actions 
• Weekly meetings with each MDT management team to scrutinise 

suspected cancer patient lists. 
• Ensure capacity flexibility to prioritise cancer patients appointments and 

treatmen ts. 
Continue drive to increase downgrading of referrals not c.onsidered to be 
cancer. 
[ncrease dialogue and escalation with tertiary centres to speed up patient 
pathway events. 

l· 

o --

'l6.lyunu. 8 .. "h~ F.b,uOl'/ loa & ""0 Ptti.,,,,.n<t bv Tu"'Oo' Sl~ 
~by I!n!lh 01 Ir:eI~rnel:lt timet. 

I 

'-' ..... _ 1 ". ...... ~~ l 

~ ~" 4I'la T 

\ 
III< ........... I--~ ..... t: ' '-. '1---

, 
IfI)~--J ii";' ')ItI ... 

,00.,. 
-- ..... --~------

Issues causing performance 
• Compliance with the 62 day target remains challenging for 

the Health Board due to the small number of patients treated. 
Internal pathway and capaclty issues remain within the Gl 
and Urology services. However, on a rolling monthly basis 
over 90% performance is being achieved consistently since 
October 2014, meeting WG agreed improvement. 

• 

The compliance figures include those breaches where we 
referred on for tertiary treatment within 31 days. Capacity in 
UHW and Vellndre is adversely impacting our performance. 

I~ ~. '''''' .. >41 • 

H< 
II -

! "'" 
'"' i .... I 

l 
"'" j 

"" , .. 
• • ,110 

II< 

1 Co) 

: 1 
I 
1 ' ; 
~ . I -I- l~= I 

,:roo-, .... CIo.~ I ..... , 
-;- -r ~. -- ~~ , , 

"'-'-, 
,- -- J -

;;1n~-' 
, , 

OA~----;',l' .. -

13 



Cancer 31 & 62 day target (cont) 

WG Escalation 

62 Day USC Cancer Trajectory- 2014/15 

3S 
97% 

~ 30 +--------------.------------------~------------------~L----9A4.,%~o---------------------i 

~ 93% • 
92% 

G; 2S 
A • 
~ 
t: 
:~ U1 
III 

3: 
III 'E 15 

.~ -III a. 10 
a 
o 

• - - - _. -.. - - - -.-- - -. - - - - --- - - - ... - - - -. 

Z s ~~----------~~------~~~--~~~~~~1r~~~~~~~'rI 

0 
or:t "'" VI oJ\ I.D 0.£) 0.£) I'- I'- 00 00 CJ\ 0'1 0 0 ...... ...... ..... N N ...... ..... N N ,...., .... '<l' a a 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ...... ..... ..... ...... r-I ..... ..... 0 e e 0 0 0 ~ -- ....... ....... -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ....... -- -- ....... ....... -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --0.£) 0 '<T 00 ...... '" O'l m I'- e '<l' I"- ...... VI O'l N I£> 0 '<:7 00 ...... '" 00 N co N tr) 
0 N 0 ..... 0 ...... N ..... N ...... N 0 N e ..... 0 ...... ...., ...... N N 0 N 0 N 0 

- TOI.}1 No o( USC f>t~ wailing> 62 d3~ - aUtli'l1 - - Toldl No of usc PIs wailing:> 62 days - profile 

- - - No of Djacno~ed USC PIS " 62 03Y~ - profile - No of Diagnosed USC PI; :> 62 Day; - actual 

___ monthly compliance agaInst 95% larget - Prolile --- rnonlhly' compliance al1.a"'s( 95% target· AdU<l1 

- - - - Linear (monthly compliJnce again;' 95% large1 . Profile) 

100% 

95% 

90% 

85% 

80% 

75% 

The Health Board made a commitment to Welsh Government that from October 2014, it would achieve and maintain a performance level of > 90% 
against the 62 day target. For the 5 months commencing October 2014 up to February 2015 inclusive, the overall performance achieved was 91.4%. 
The Health Board continues to strive to achieve 95% recognising that wIth small numbers of patients it is not an easy task. 

14 



Stroke Bundles 

Stroke Firs! 3 hrs Bundle· 9S% Target 

"-~~~ 
)00% 

15% 

! 9D% 

8~% I -
to 
~ 80% 

7S'A 

"10% 

-.!' ~ 
~" ~","" ~ 

~ -.!' -.!' -.!' -.!' ..... -.!' .::- ~ ~ 
f ~ ~ <:i ot;' or ,; ~ ,,~ ~. 
" " ,?," "," ~ <::>" ....... 

_ Non Com",U;.nt Complj~n! -AI! Wales 3h,. Targel - Cwm T~f 3hrs TMg~t 

-- -- - -- - -

Stroke First 3 dav Bundle - 95% Target 

IDOl(· 

SO"/a 

f 60", 

to 40% : 
20"1> 

CY». 

~o 

30 ::l c: 
~ 

20 ~ 
'0 
.,; 

10 2: 

0 

I 

__ I 

--I 
4S • 
~O 

3') 

30 11 
~S ~ 
20 ~ 
IS "Ii 
10 ~ 

a 

-Cwm 1~1"l dol.., la'ge( 

Issues affecting performance 
Bundle 32 Pts - Target 95% 
FIrst Hours (1) 100% (32/32 pts) 
First Day (2) 65.3% (21/32 pts) 
First 3 Days (3) 8 1.3% (26/32 pts) 
First 7 Days (4) 81.30/0 (26/32 pts) 

Stroke FI"t 14 hr-s Bundle· 95% Target 

lOOOA> 

Wo/. 

~ 6D"4 ... .. 
to'>!. 06 

~ 
10% 

~-II 
.~ 

40 
1~ 

.10 ~ 
l~ : )0 

l~ '0 
10 ~ 
S 

0"4 0 

_ Non Camph;)nl 

Stroke First 7 day Bundle· 95% Threel 
100'.<: ~--

90'>( 
JIJ 

! SO'.-

to 
~o" 

~ 50% 

>0')<. 

III " ,~ 
10 t. 

a 
10 .,; 

z 

~D% II 

Expected date to achieve ta rCl et 
31 sl March 15 
31 st March 15 

31 51 March 15 

31 51 March 15 

MarCh 2015 saw an increase in compliance for bundle 2, however only to 6S .3%, the main area of non-compliance being direct admission to the acute 
stroke u nit at the Royal Glamargan. This was adversely affected by a viral D&V outbreak which appropriately restricted all admissions to ward 12 for 
one wee k. The patients wer~ assessed promptly on AMU by the stroke team, so the clinical care was not particularly compromised but there were 
difficulties in coordinating care effectively. In addition the sickness absence of the stroke specialist meant that patients were not seen until admitted 
to the stroke ward, where ideally they would be assessed in A&E. 

Bundle 3 was affected by physiotherapy staffing levels. 

15 



Stroke (Continued) 

Comments 
Shadow Stroke Bundles 

The Health Board Is now shadow reporting against a new set of bundles for acute stroke patients which are due to replace the cu rrent bundles rrom 

April 2015: 

S/udo .. lluOdl. I hI' ,tt> 
c;.,.", Tal HNIlh &.>o,J 

Sh.Id.ow Build" 1bv silo 
c- l>hl ... ~11 BDlrd 

Sll.ad ... Bu"at. I by 1110 
Co.,. h!ll .. Jth ElOOrd 

SII.Idow IIUAdl1 ~ b'/ till 
c...", Til H .. IIh 90>'" 

-> .. J,.~ ,.$,,, i'~ .,.Ji~ l-''' (}>'.'! ~l-:r J-'. 
-r-'':i'"~~OurIrM ~-~GUmorp" 

The main change is the more challenging time line in which the interventions are to be delivered eg: admission to the stroke ward within 4 hours 
rather than 24 hours. The following graphs show Cwm Taf's performance from May to December 2014; Cwm Ta( is performing very well against 
bundle 2, the 12 hour target for CT scanning, whereas the other bund les are more challenging. It is envisaged that compliance against [he shadow 

bundles will improve significantly with the implementation of the single site service {rom March 2015. 

February's performance against the shadow stroke bundles im proved slightly compared with January's, apart from bundle 1 which had improved at 

PCH but reduced Significantly for RGH for the reasons outllned above: 

May-14 lun-14 Jul-14 Aug·14 Sep-14 Oct·14 Nov-14 Dec-14 ]a()-15 Feb·1S Mar-1S 

1. < 4 Hours Bundle 24.30% 17.40% 30.60% 21.40% lUO% 34.20% 28.30% 19.40% 35% 26.20% 

2. < 12 Hours 8undle 91.90% 87% 97.20% 95.20% 84.80% 97.4()<1A. 95.70% 86% 92.50% 95.20% 

3. < 24 Hours Bundle 43.20% 47.80% 47.20% 4050% S7.60% 63.20% 39.10% 19.40% 42.50% 50% 

4. < 72 Hours Bundle 75.70% 78.30% 80.10% 85.70% 69.70% 71.10% 63% 58.30% 62.500A 78.60% 

16 



2. NEED AND PREVENTION 
Immunisation Uptake Rates (Children) 

VaCCination of all children to age 4 Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 
wirh all sc.heduled vaccones: 2012/13 2012/13 2012/13 2012/L) 2013/14 2013/14 2013/14 2013/1'1 2014/L5 2014/15 

O/D uptake rates of MMR at age 2 96. 0"/0 94 .7% 93.7% 95.9% 97 .7°/0 98.6% 97.40/0 97.5% 96.20% 95.90% 
(95% target) 

OlD uptake rates of MMR at age 5 96.3% 96.70/0 96.2% 96.40/0 97.6% 98.7% 97.4010 98. 1% 97.40% 96.80% 
(95% target) 

% uptake rates of MMR at age 5 (2 91.3% 91.2°/0 90.0% 92.0% 9 3 .4% 94 .5% 92 .3% 92.7% 9 4 .40% 93.10% 
doses) (95 % target) 

°/0 uptake ra~es of 5 in 1 vaccine at 97.4% 97.0% 97. 1% 97.5% 97. 5% 96.6% 98.40/0 97.50/0 97.90% 95 .40% 
age 1 (95% target) 

% uptake rates of 4 in 1 vaccine at 93. 2% 92.2% 88.9% 93. 7% 93.5% 95.1% 93.5% 96.2% 95.40% 94. 60% 
age 5 (95% target) 

0/0 uptake rates of HPV 1 dose for 93.2"10 94 . 00/0 92.8% 92 .8% 93. 3% 93.7"10 92.8% 93.7% 9~ . 10% 93.10% 
girls CIt age 12·13 (90% target) 

Trer 1 composite larget, up to date 
in schedule by four years of age 

86.3% 8&8% 89.7% 89.9% 91.2% 90.40% 87.60% 

Issues affecting performance Agreed actions 

Quarters 1+2 have shown a slight fall in the uptake of childhood vaccines at 

key ages. This quarterly fall is apparent in all HBs to a greater or lesser 

extent. It is particularly apparent at one year of age, where quarterly 

uptake of the 5 in 1 combined vaccine for Wales has fallen below the 95% 

target for the first time in eight years. 

Work is currently being planned for Quarters 3+4 to identify practices 

with lowest uptake. Subsequent practice visits will be arranged. 

This fall is probably the result of the introduction of new vaccines into the 

schedule (or rotavirus, influenza and shingles in summer and autumn 2013, 

this would have been a challenge to immunisation capacity in general 
practice. Children reaching their first birthday now were receiving their 

primary immunisations at that time. 

Indicator Level Target Qtr 2 ITO 
2014/15 

Forecast 

Oelivery 95% 87.60% 87.60% 94% by Qtr 4 

Framework 201~/lS 

Executive Lead Expected date of Revised 
compliance date of 

compliance 
Director of Public 31 S

\ March 15 

Health 

17 



Immunisation Uptake Rates ( Influenza) 

l6Jl 

-- - -- -- --."'7"--
- --- -,.;;!-' 

'so 
bOIl • 
'>18 • 

'..:}O - 111 "l""",~ ::-""'. __ --------~/_--
~~ - 7.~'-';:'-·~ ~~:::;~~~'-~~-~}"::?:.:-
"~ ... ~~,.~ 
1M. - - . - - . --- .------
I\~ ---- ----

1&1 J 

,, 1 

I 
)I ! 

1,1", ...... """,.,,\o,I/JIWt .. _II<>~~ I .. ~ • lOtI/1II1 I· ~1"'1Il1~ 

,.,""',I~'\Y""'"IJ,· 

.:010))011 

o-:""_~ 

:~~~~ 
<I 

)00 

'i 1 

r.JI .. 1Il.I mv.,U'l0J\J0II Upli<li, Wf~' H .. r", i<»~ . lOr 11,1)111 1011,1/01\ 

P-'~M' ,gt4 "". &.4>, 111 t~<!l r,a 

• '~t<'I}Oll 

~1,,('.tllfV')lll 4!:~K~ t<',JJC~:'UoI' £l\'l:>U Cllllftlh!1Q ifl,...m\)dJl'li iQ.,.,.. t~ W~Ui'~.a :'-,~_~w~. ....'r·) 1'fi, ~.W"" U"'I.;'I'S 0Ma1.v" 1ttw6~..!)D tD...., .. :~·(h."f \ .. ~ ;,~ I. ~ 1<8 .. 

Comments 

We are pleased at the level of staff uptake which increases year on year. latest figures indicate that our uptake is approaching 45% of all staff 
compared to 41.1 % last yr. It is important to note that this figure does not include the uptake by Bank staff, which if included would have achieved 
the target of 50%. 

Uptake of flu immunisation in primary care for the over 65's has improved,S practices have reached the 75% target. There has been a slight 
decrease in under 65 at risk, more work needs to be undertaken in Primary Care to increase uptake. 

Indicator Level Target January YTD Forecast Executive Lead Expected date of Revised date of 
compliance compliance 

Delivery Under 6S at Risk: 75% 50% 50% Director of Public 31 51 March lS 
Framework Over 6S : 7$% 67.4% 67,4% Health 31 SI March 15 

18 



I 

Smoking Cessation 

Number of smokers milking a quit aHempl via smoking ,es~tion services in CWm Taf 

"'" 
'00 7}~ ) J I Ill. ", JJ~ 

_ - - ....... -----+--___<.-- - +.----<.----+----._ ~ ~ 1.0 ;IC! ;'u- 140 
7~ ----~I--___<.---~---~ 

""" / ", 
\.tf> / "" ....... 

/ / su ,~ 

• IOJ 

Issues affecting performance 
MAMSS - referrals into the materna I smoking cessation service continue to increase, with 
30% of preg nant smokers treated in the last reporting quarter. 
Stop Smoking Wales -we are seeing an increase of referrals from secondary ca re based on 
intensive work we are undertaking with ou r clinicians. However, overall referrals into the 
service continue to fall; this trend Is seen across Wales. 
Community pharmacy - the number of clients accessing support is still decfining despite 
additional pharmacies engaging in the level 3 service. It is unclear if an increase in the use 
of e-cigarettes is a factor. 

Indicator Level Target December YTO Forecast 

Delivery Framework 5% Quit attempt 2,7% 

I 

... , 

Agreed actions 
Meet monthly with SSW regarding performance 
targets. 
Continue to monitor the proportion of patients listed 
for surgery who want support to quit smoking. 
Maintain support for the recently recruited secondary 
care ward 'smoking champions'. 
Discuss additional marketing opportunities with the 
communication team to promote local support 
services. 

Executive Expected date of Revised date of 
Lead compliance compliance 
Director of 31 st March 2015 

Public Health 

19 



3. QUALITY AND SAFETY 

RAMI/MortaHlv 

Please see Risk Adh.lsted Mortalitv Index (RAMI) fo.- it detailed explanation on the measurement and interpretation of mortality metrics. 
- - - Risk Adlllsl"d MOrl'Slrly I"'~"~ 2014 - -- . - [----- Crude M"'UiIl~~~"'lh) -----

12 Monthly Roiling l"dav f(om Oecernb,,' 201110 Novemb.<!, 2014 I D .. ~"mbe, 2013 I<> November 2014 
\Ul ~~ 1.(>6 

\)0 - --_. ----.. ---------~ 110 
- ---i 

:I 1\0 

100 

Issues affecting performance 
In order to provide a more up to date position for mortality 
inde)(, the above graphs represent the position from an 
extrapolation of local data from CHKS. 

Mortality and RAMJ rely heavily on the completeness of 
clinical coding, the standard (or which is for Health Boards to 
work towards achieving currently 95°/() at a 12 week rolling 
scale and 98% on a rolling 12 month scale by 31st March 
2014. Cwm Taf is presently at 80% against the 95% target 
and 95.59% against the 98%. 

g .. 1 ~o 

~ 
~ 1.<10 

" ~ J \u 

1.110 
_____ fQc(.: l} U.::ln.l'';, '' FQ~'l04.M~!.:.~f~p.t~lo1-'M~~_~ JU~'-l.Q ) luI-I" !Au,-!" , s....P-l.4 ~l.J_' Nov·14' 

t CWm '."-' l,~S ' ~~_Lz.:~s L 2~W 1!8., 1."!'. 1:'..8 ~ UO 108 255 1.1?1 
I -Wor:'h~i!r~p 34 ~ ~~1_ J 2'.~ L!.J2-4- 197 J 9)' 1.81 I 2'.OZ ] 97 .."l.09 2.09 

Agreed actions 
There are currently a number of specific quality improvement projects being 
undertaken: 
• The systematic medical record reviews on the acute sites are continuing on weekly 

basis. Some delay due to bank holidays which is expected to be cleared shortly. The 
process is evolving in readiness for the medical examiner system expected in 2015. 

• The systematic reviews of deaths in community hospitals commenced on a fortnightly 
baSIS. 

• Mortality reviews are regularly undertaken at both acute A&E departments. 
• Ongoing discussions with 1000 Lives improvement team regardi ng appropriate 

mortality Indicators & interpretation. 
Thrombosis risk assessment & prophylaxis has been rolled out and Root Cause 
analysis form being Finalised. First report indicated 13 cases of potential hospital 
associated th rom bosis. 

• Fractured NOF perioperative management, being led by the Director of Public 
Health. 

• Anticoagulation management review is progressing with support of a project 
manager. 

20 



Q GIGI 
-O!~ NilS 

RAMI/Mort:\lity {cont} 

The table below shows crude mortality reflected by age band in comparison with the rest of Wales: 
- --.-~-

Cwm Taf Crude Mortalitv Rate.s bV Age Profile 

O· ISveaNi 16·44 years 45 - 64 years 65·74 years 75+ years 

Walsh Welsh Welsh Welsh Welsh 

Period De a (J'1s Spells Cwrn Tal Peers Dea U'1s Spells Cwm Tat Peers Deaths Spells Cwm Tal Peers Deaths Spells Cwm Ta' Peers Deaths Spells C ..... m Tat Peers 

Apr·13 l. 954 0.10".10 0.09% 4 1456 0.27% 0.10% 27 1212 2.23% 0.97% 46 846 5.44% 2.13% 138 1396 9.8.9% 6.53% 

May·13 0 914 O.OO"~ 0.09% 2 1680 0.12% 0.08% 24 1436 1. 67"~ 0.69% 31 969 3.20% 1.79% 93 1474 6.31% S.78",4. 

Jun·13 0 818 ()'OO"A. 0.15% 0 1741 0.00% 0.07% 15 1274 1_18% 0.75% 26 923 2.82% 1.81% 88 U90 6.B:Z% 5.17% 
Jul·13 0 865 0.00% 0.10% 3 177~ 0.17% 0.08% IS 1414 1.06% 0.7B6 21 981 2.14% 1.53% 98 1449 6.76% 4.60% 

Aug·1:J 0 651 0.00"/0 0.14% 1 1770 0.06% 0.08% 16 1355 1.18% 0.79% 33 928 3,56% 1.73% 106 1350 7.8.S% 4.90% 

Ssp.13 1. 754 0.13% 0.13% 1 1663 0,06% 0.04% 13 1300 1.00% 0..65% 30 891 3.37% 1.71% 102 1324 7.7O'ii 5.08% 

Oct·13 0 951 0.00% 0.13% 0 1913 0.00% 0.06% 18 1525 1.18% 0.72% 40 1082 3.70% 1.64% 94 1562 6.02% 15.05% 
NOv.1:! 0 1030 0.0Cl"A. 0.03% 0 1789 0.00% 0.07% 14 1511 0.93% 0.81% 38 1081 3.52% 1,77% 119 1447 8.22% 5.800/0 
Dec·13 0 957 0.00% 0.05% <1 )619 0.25% 0,12% 18 1356 l.ll% 0.68% 17 99~ 1.71% 1.97% 119 lS12 7.87% 6 . .,.8% 
Jan-14 0 858 0.0004> 0,07% -4 1815 0.22% 0.08% IS 1427 1.26% O.BS% 32 1041 3.07% '1.B4% 125 1449 8.9% 5.80% 
Feb-14 0 879 0,00% 0.07% 1 1613 0.06% 0.07% 11 1334 0.82% 0.B1% 13 950 3.47% 1,59% 111 1339 8.29% 5.77'% 
Mar.14 1 960 0.10"-' 0.09"~ 5 1818 0.28% 0.09% 23 1509 1.52% 0.76% 31 1075 2,.gsoA. 1.61% 126 1391 9.06% 5.46% 

API-,4 0 B63 O.OO"A. 0.10% 3 1658 0.12% 0.08% 1..9 1329 L43% 0.83% 26 986 2.64% 1.90% 115 1430 8..04% 5.71% 
May-14 0 812 0.00% 0.05% -4 1743 0.23% 0.07% 25 1453 1.72% 0,69% 38 1025 3.71% 1.81% 112 139B 8.01% 5.14% 

JUf'\·14 0 843 0.00"/0 0.10% 5 1744 0.29% 0.08% 21 1499 1.4O"A. 0.65% 33 ]024 3.2~/O 1.65% 97 1398 6.94% 5.13% 

Jul·14 0 800 O.OOOA. 0.07% 3 1826 0.16% 0.06% 17 1485 1.14% 0.64% 28 1129 2.48% 1.39% 122. 1624 1.51% 4.78% 

Aug·14 1 594 0.l.7% 0.02% l 1686 0.1B% 0.07% 17 1396 1.22% 0.87% 24 952 2_5.2% 1.84% 117 1382 8.47% 5.03% 

Sep..14 0 827 0.00% 0.04% 8 nas 0.45% 0.09% 19 1421 L34% 0.75% 23 100S :U8% 1.5.8% 82 1302 6.30% S.17% 
Oel·i4 1 883 0.1].% 0.18% 5 1973 0.25% 0.13% 19 1598 1.19% 0.66% 33 109] 3.02% 1.67% U9 :lAOS 8.45% 5.46% 

Nov-14 1 93.4 0.11% 0.08% 0 1757 0.00% 0,07% 14 1434 0.98% O.n% 29 968 3,OOOA. 1_67% 96 1301 7,38% 5.44% 
Dec-14 0 1101 0.00% 0.09% 1 ]415 0.07% 0.08% 19 1251 1.52% 0.93% 40 1000 4.00"A. 2.30% 146 1429 10.22% 6.63% 
Jaf'\-1S 0 838 0.00% 0.07% L 1678 0.12% 0.11% 20 1371 1.46% 0.89% 36 1017 3,54% 2.40% 158 1429 11.06% 7.n"), 
Feb·15 0 826 0.00% 0.12% 2 1590 0.13% 0.08% 27 1497 1.8O"A. o.as-o,.{, 26 967 2.69% 1.87% 119 1291 9.22% 6.S3% 

Observations 

• 0·15 years - the Health Board is on par with the All Wales mortality with very few deaths. 
16-44 years - the Health Board reports higher % mortality than All Wales. A driHdown on the individual patients indicates this relates to those 
WIth a diagnosis of cancel". 

• 45- 64 years - the Health Board reports a more significantly higher level of mortality than other age group. This inc.ludes a case mix of cancer and 
drug & alcohol related deaths. 
65-74 years - the Health Board reports a higher % than All of Wales. A high proportion or patients coded with palliative care, pneumonia, stroke. 

• 7.5+ years - the Health Board reports a high number of deaths. CHKS records excess deaths of 315. Age 75 to 90 (663 deaths), which Include 
pneumonias (lung diseases), stroke, heart failure, palliative care. Age 91 to 100 (179 deaths), which includes pneumonia, heart failure, palliative. 
Age 100+ (10 deaths) oldest being 106, which includes pneumonia, sepsis and other age related diseases. 

21 



Q( ( ... oJ"'''' •• 1 ~ 
GIG I ["." ,".1 !o" ")',, """,'<)"1 

N 1-1 S lIn,\, ""y II 11,.0"';'0 

RAMI/Mortality (cant) , 

Acute Hospital Deaths Communltv Hospital Deaths 
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 

Apr - Jun Jul - Sep O~t - Dec Cwm Taf Mortality Apr - Jun Ju! - Se.p Oct - Dec 
Review 2014/15 

Number %o( Number %o( Number %of Number %o( Number %of Number %01 

of deaths deaths ordeaths death~ of deaths deathS' of dealh s deaths of deaths deathS of deaths deaths 

390 353 421 
Number of d~aths 

86 66 79 - - - subiec t to rev! ew - - -

384 98% 344 97% 350 83% Total reviews 85 99% 64 97% SS 70% 

316 82% 299 87% 305 86% Stoge 1 only 81 94% 62 97c:.t 52 95% 

68 18% 49 13% 45 14% Referred for Stage 2 4 6% 2 3% 3 S% 

50 74% 46 94% 29 64% Srage "2 complete 4 100% 2 100% :2 67% 

10 3% 11 3% <1 1% Referred for Stage 3 1 1% 1 2% 1 2% 

51 days 28 days 19 day~ 
Averl:lge time from death 

72 days 6) days 34 days 
10 Stage 1 review 

145 days 43 days 3~ day!; 
Average time from death 

87 days 111 days 73 days 
to Stag e 2 revl ew 

92 days 16 days 23 days 
Average time from Stage 

42 days 32 days 46 days 
1 to Stage :2 review 

These figures demonstrate that, for our acute hospitals, there has been an Improvement In performance. This Is Illustrated by the reduced time taken 
for cases to flow through the review system at all stages. This is partly due to the pilot of the medical examiner system by two pathologists performing 
a proportion of stage 1 (Universal Mortality Review - UMR) reviews at the time of death certification and therefore identifying cases for Stage 2 withi n 
days of the death. It is also partly because of a steady Increase in participation at Stage 2 by a range of clinicians in the Health Board, but notably from 
the Medical Directorate. 

The numbers for community are probably too low to draw any particular conclusion but the process has benefitted from having been developed from 

the acute model where the lessons around practical implementation have been learned. 

There are continued risks to the performance, in particular, the support from primary care at Stage 1 is too patchy and subject to staff shortages 
reported in that workforce. 

Indicator Level Target November nD Foreeast E~ecutive Lead Expected date of Revised date 
campliance of compliance 

Delivery Continuous 122 122 Medical Director N/A 
Framework Improvement 

22 



Condition Specific Mortality - Heart Attack 

Deaths of Heart Attack (M I) aged 35 to 74 withi n 30 dav~ of Emergency Admission 
(rolling 12 months) 

_ 6% r---------------------------------------------------------------------~ 15 e 
~ 
111 
ct: 

~ 
~ 
t 
0 

2 

4% 

2% 

0% 

II> 
.s: 

10 ia 
.;u 
o 
'0 5 o 
z 

o 
Dec-l3 J<lI1-14 feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May·14 !un·14 Jul·It! Aug·14 Sep-14 Oct-J4 Nov-I4 

Dealhs - Rolling 12 mths _ Deaths io a month -(wm Tal -Welsh Peers 

Issues affeding performance 
• It should be noted that there is a Networking arrangement in 

place for acute coronary intervention for Cwm Taf patients. An 
audit undertaken in June 2013 has shown that there is a risk of 
this resulting In a delay in the patients receiving the 
intervention they require. 

• Unlike other Health Boards, there is no specific on-call service 
for Cardiology at Cwm Taf. Cardiolglsts form part of the 

General Medicine intake which means there is no 24/7 cardiac 
service on either acute DGH_ 

• Low numbers of cases can affect percentages. 

Indicator Target November YTD 
Level 
Delivery Continuous 4.5% N/A 
Framework Improvement 

Agreed actions 
• MINAP post-STEMI mortality data is e)(pected to be available on hospital 

basis shortly. 
• There is a higher risk for CVD in Cwm Tar < 74 years old patients due to 

higher incidence of smoking, high blood pressure, obesity and type 2 
diabetes. 

Forecast Executive Lead Expected date of Revised date 
compliance of compliance 

Medical Director N/A 

23 

I 



-

Condition Specific Mortality - Stroke 

Deaths of Stroke within 30 days af Emergemy Admission 

[rolling 12 months) 

g 20% 
QI ... 
III 
cr. 10% 
~ 
III 

t 0% 0 
~ Dec·l3 J1In·[4 ~eb-14 Maf-14 Apr-VI May-14 Jun·14 )ul·14 Aug·14 Sep·14 Oc\-14 1\1011-14 

1. _ _ . ___ _ . ___ D_e_a_th_5_. R_O_II_in_g~U_m_l_h_S _ __ .~De_a_th_s _io_a_m_O_fl_th_~_-_c_w_m_T_af_~_-_w_e_IS_h_pe_e_rs _______ --.J 

Issues affecting performance 
Small instances of deaths within stroke can cause signifcant fluctuations 
in the RAMI. 
The compliance with the [nteUigent Stroke targets is also used to inform 
the mortality reviews in stroke patients and further redesign work to 

centralise the Stroke services at Cwm Tar continues. 

• Low numbers of cases can affect percentages. 

Indicator Level Target November 

Delivery Framework Continuous 15.9% 
Tmprovement 

Agreed adlons 
• Recent improvements in performance are as a result of improved 

patient flow in general. 
• There is now a dedicated stroke bed on the ward, which has been 

5u[cessfu lIy ri ng· fenced. 

• There are now 24/7 thrombolysis services. 

YTO Forecast Executive Expected Revised date 
Lead date of of compliance 

compliance 
N/A Medical N/A 

Director 



Condition Specific Mortality - #NOf 

Deaths of Hip Fracture (NoF) aged >64 - Major Trauma witnin ~o days of Emergency Admission 
[rolling 12 months) 

! 10% 
aI ... 
19 

CI: 

~ S% 
10 
t: 
0 0% ~ 

n 
f~ 

0= 
I----

- .. l ... ... - ... I --+ 

30 VI 

-:: 
20 

(Q 

III 
0 .... 

10 0 

0 
0 2: 

Dec-U Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 lun·14 Jlll·l~ Aug·14 Sep-14 Oct·14 Nov·14 

Deaths· Rolling 12 mths _ Dealhs in a month -Cwro Tal - Welsh Peers 

Issues affecting performance 

Work is ongoing to improve outcomes in fractured neck of femur 
(# NOF), using an approach targeted at different elements of the 
pathway. This includes: 

• Work with WAST for pre admission elements eg improved 
analgesia. 

• Monitoring of delays in A&E to reduce these. 
• Prior1tising these patients to enable speedy access to theatre. 

Determining how to improve ortho-geriatric input. 

Again, small numbers at a local level will result in more variation at 
UHB level than would be seen at all Wales level. 

Indicator Level Target November YTD 

Delivery Continuous 5.5% N/A 
Framework Improvement 

Agreed actions 

• Fracture Neck of femur is prioritised on the emergency list on Saturday 
and Su nday (su pported by the anaesthetic depa rtment). 

• Implement a ring fenced cubicle on the ward (or Fracture Neck of femur 
patients. 

• 1mproved rates of local block in A&E. 

Forecast Executive Lead Expected date Revised 
of compliance date of 

compliance 
-. --

Medical Director N/A 

25 



CltnlcLlI Coding (Completeoe$s) 

Coding Complerenefi Apr-13 May-n Jun-13 Jul-13 

Episodes 7B73 8392 7577 8245 

Uncoded 70 68 46 72 

% Coded CWm Taf 99.1% 99.2% 99.4% 99.1% 

% Coded All Wales 98.5% 98.9% 98.9% 98.8% 

Coding Completeness Apr-14 Mav-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 

Episodes 8121 8264 8289 8703 

Uncoded 21 5S Jl7 ]59 
% Coded Cwm Taf 99.7% 99.3"A. 98.6% 98.2% 

% Coded All Wales 97.5% 96.1% 93.8% 91.4% 

Expected performance: 
The chart demonstrates that as an organisation we 
continue to code the remaining backlog for 2013/14 
albeit progress has slowed towards completing the 
year, currently at 99.2%. 

Progress continues to be made in meeting the 95% in 
month target as is demonstrated in the chart above. 
The latest reported month, November 2014 is recording 
96.6% complete. 

The rolling 12 months target of 98% from December 
2013 to November 2014 is currently at 9B.53%. 

The reported position and the ongoing monitoring of 
productivity of the coding team are contributing 
towards meeting the standard and progress is being 
mode towards a sustainable delivery of targets. 

Aug-13 Sep-1.3 act-13 Nov-l] Dec-H Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Total 2013/14 

7603 7369 8803 8S45 8138 8403 7839 8578 97365 

47 60 57 57 71 79 S4 83 764 

99.4% 99.2% 99.4% 99.3% 99.1% 99.1% 99.3% 99.0% 99.2% 

98.7% 98.5% 98.5% 98.3% 97.9% 97.4% 97. GOA, 94.6% 98.0% 

Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-iS Feb-15 Mar-15 Total 2014/15 

7638 8159 8810 7987 a a 0 0 bS971 

137 190 215 274 0 0 0 0 1168 
98.2% 97.7% 97.6%. 96.6% 0.0% O.~A. O.O"A. 0.0""£ 98.2% 

91.1% 90.1% BS.S% &4.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 91.6% 
-

Issues affecting Performance: 
Issues affecting Performance 

• 1 member of staff co mmenced materni ty leave on 30/10/2014 (0 ngoiog), 2 WTE 
Sickness Absence. 

• An audit of missing case notes, and case notes not appropriately tracked has started 
w/c 3 November. The Orst report will be finalised in April. 

• Continuing overtime for Clinical Coders, Administrative and Agency Staff to support 
t he de partment a bsences, a nd to su pport the ad mi n istration fu nctio n of retrievl ng the 

case notes for the coding process. 

Agreed actions: (Planned and Commenced) 
• Development of a Clinical Coding dashboard to measure key performance indicators Is 

in draft form of which will be in conjunction with the Qlik Sense 

implementation(Continuing) 
• Monitor closely trajectory to meet target for 2014/15 reviewing weekday and weekend 

productivity levels. Incl ude in the trajectory the known planned absences. 
• Clinical Coding Audit being undertaken by the Classifrcations Standards Manager and 

the organisations Jnternal Auditor, waiting reports. 
• Three Clinical Coders sat the Accredrted Clinical Coding exam in March 2015, results 

expected in August 2015. 

Indicator Target 2014 November 98% R.olling 12 Mths forecast Executive Lead: E)(pected Date to Revised Date 
Level (95% Target Previously meet Standard to meet; 

Achieved) Standard 
I Delivery 95% In mth @ 12 Wks 96.6% 98% Director of Planning 31 S\ March 2015 

I Framework 98% rolling 12mth 98.5% & Performance 

26 



Data Quail tv & 
93.5% 93.9% 

Completeness Indek 
94.9% 94.7% 94.2% 92.4% 

Blank Prlmarv Diagnosis 0.41% 1.55% 1.05% 1.46% 1.73% 4.14% 

Invalid primary 
0.26% 0.4goA) 

Diagnosis 
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Unac:ceptable Primary 

Diagnosis 
0.29% 0.53% 0.04% 0.D5% 0.06% 0.04% 

Diagnosis Non-specific 16.19% 14.37% 15.54% 1.4.82% 15.12% 15.41% 

Procedure Code Invalid 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Sign & Symptom as a 

Primary Diagnosis 
11.11% 11.34% 10.86% 14.70% 13.67% 11.64% 

Comments 

Routinely data quality of clinical coding Is measured by CHKS, the NHS Wales Benchmarking Service. The table above outlines Cwm Taf's position in 
comparison with rest of Wales in relation to some key data quality indicators. Coding completeness Is the main contributor to the quality index, which 
is why our performance is lower than the all Wales position. However unlike last month there has been slippage in performance compared to the All 

Wales position. On review of this change in performance the following was identified: 

• The coding of high volume emergency General Medicine adm'lssions, especially discharges from the Clinical Decisions Units, is prioriUsed. Whilst 

this information is available electronically, in many cases there Is no specific or conclusive diagnosis made and is therefore coded as suc.h. 

• Due to pressures of work and annual le()ve the Coding Manager has not undertaken the routine data quality analysis and update of information. 
This has been discussed and an action in place to ensure that this quality review is firmly embedded in daily duties. 

The CHKS Data Quality Tndex is based on three elements scores for coding completeness, correctness and coding richness. Each record starts with a 
data quality score of 1 which then has deductions applied depending on the data. Un-coded episodes have a data Quality score of zero, In terms of the 
table above and the measures recorded "invalid primary diagnosis" and "unacceptable primary diagnosis" were affected with the introduction of the 
update to ICD10 and the changes to some of the coding rules in June 2012, These two areas have shown acceptable improvement. The improvement 
work is ongoing and is recorded as part of the detailed action plan following the recent WAO audit reports progress is monitored closely at the Clinical 
Coding lmprovement Group (CCIG). 

27 



Fractured Ned( of Femur (#NOF) I 

.: ~ 
» 

~ ) 

~ 

L j 
'~~ 
t; . 

• 

r- - -I--.- -' ~--- l-
f-:: --- - r-- - ,---- -
- ~ I-- - - _ . - ~ 

f-- i_ r- - :--- - ~ H 
1- - I- 1'- I-- - - ~- r--- ~ I-- ,- I-- - 1- ~ I-- - - - !-

I-- ,- - . - .- - I-- - - - - r ' ,- - "--- - '-- ~ ~ '--

/ / / / ~ / / / / / 
r · _ ..... ..- ,.u. ~ __ I .. ;-~ _ .'- .... _ ..... ... _ , I __ 0; ..... "",.0(,_ ..... ..... ........ 
'---= ----"~=---------=-~==~-=- -~.. .. .. , 

Issues affecting performance 
The Health Board ;s currently measuring two elements of the # I\lOF pathway 

• The time it takes the patient to move throug h the ECC, currently given a target of 2 hours 

I I 

I 
-I 
:.,.. I 

~ t 
i<T.) ~ , 

"" rl 
:il 
~-)Jt \ 

;' 1 

The time from discharge from the ECC to the patient arriving at the operating theatre. This Is currently being measured against two targets; 
24 hours and 48 hours. 

This graphs show the performance each week against both targets, The average walt in A&E has unfortunately increased over the last 12 month 
period, although it has improved since the implementation of this measure overall. 

Agreed actions 
Following discussion with the Clinical Director for Trauma and Orthopaedics, It has been agreed that we will expand these metrics to also include 
those recommended by those bodies governing the National Hip Fracture Database, which will allow benchmarking between orthopaedic units 
nationally. ] nitia lIy we will i ncl ude: 

• Admission to an orthopaed ic ward within 4 hours, 
Surgery within 48 hours and during working hours - since the beginning of January the Health Board has achieved 85% against this measure 
which is comparable to the national achIevement of 86% in 2013, further work will be done to produce this information over the last two 
years for completeness. 

rn the longer term we will also seek to include the following, which will give a complete view of the #NOF service at Cwm Taf: 
Patients developing pressure ulcers 
Pre-operative assessment by an ortho-geriatrician 
Discharged on bone protection medication, 

• Received a falls assessment prior to discharge 
Work has been undertaken to reduce overall length of stay, which improves outcomes, and eases bed pressures. 

Indicator Target March YTD Forecast Executive Expected Date to 
Level (Improvement) From April 2014 Lead: meet Standard 

Focus On 2 hour 4.5 hrs Director of N/A 
Programme 24 hour 33.6 hrs Public Health 

Revised Date to 
meet Standard 

28 

I 



Healthcare Acquired Infections 

C-difficile 

MRSA 

Target FYE 

93 
Target (YTD) 

93 
YTD (March) 

98 
8 8 
Forecast Next Month 

C.Diffi<::ile 
MRSA 

-
Executive Lead Director of Nursing 

15 

Expected Date to Achieve Standard 
31~t March 2015 
31 st March 2015 

The source for monitoring progress against this target is the monthly WHAIP 
report. The graphical representation of this information has changed to that 
previously shown. This now illustrates infection rates per 1,000 hospital 
admissions rather than the flat number of infections. This is published for an 18 
month period from April 14 to September 15. The target above is pro-rata over 
12 months. Note the re is now no ta rg et for IV1SSA bu t this wi II conti nued to be 
monitored locally. The figures above represents total number of cases in the HB, 
not a II necessari Iy Hea Ithcare associated. 

Issues affecting performance 

The reduction in C-difficile cases in Feb was not sustained in the month of Mar as 
hoped, and the numbers of cases have Increased again. For the financial year 
2014-15, we have had a 25% Increase in C-diffcile cases from 81 in the previous 
yea r to 101. Th is is the first yea r wh ich we have seen a sig n ificant rise in nU/TI be r 
of cases since 2010/11 (4 years). 

The total MRSA cases for the year is 15 which is static (rom last year's (14 cases) 
with no reduction of cases. Two of these cases were line associated - preventable 
HCAI. We have already exceeded the WG's 18 months Target of 12 cases, 12 
months into the surveillance. 
Agreed actions 

• Increase hand washing audits within effected clinical areas. 
Deliver education & training for IV line management 

• Implemented care bundles which will be monitored & audited. 
• Good Antimicrobial Stewardship reducing the need for antibiotic 

prescription where not indicated, targeting narrow spectrum therapy 
according to clinical fi ndings & investigations; reviewing antibiotic 
prescription 24-48 hrs after starting & de'escalating treatment where 
appropriate. CD] RCAs «(oot cause analysis) have shown a recurring theme 
of probable poor antimicrobial stewardship practices. 

Chart 1. Cwm Taf Univ~rsltv Health Board monthly numbers Df C. dtfficH e, for the 

period Apr 10 to Mar 15 
H.D 

2()O 

10,0 

~.1) 

O~ ill, ( ! ! , ( I i 

Chart 1. Cwm Taf University Health Board monthty numbers of MRSA bacteraemta, for 

the period Apr 10 to Mar 15 
~,~ 

4.0 

~,~ 

1D 
)5 

10 

I.S 
\,0 

,:IS 

OD 

NumbN 0/ ;op.",.nl M~A bact e, .em" 

-TOl~1 numba- 01 MRSA ~~c.tetaem-. 

\ 11 

29 



Elimination of Pressure Sores I 

Improvement work has been progressed to strengthen compliance with 
accurate recording of grading of Healthcare Aquired Pressure Ulcers 
(HAPUs). from April 2014, all HAPU data will be reported via the 
Fundamentals of Care system, utilising the incident reporting system DATIX 
to triangulate the information for qual ity assurance purposes. The graph 
illustrates the instances of HAPU broken down by the 4 grades of pressure 
ulcer. 

-- -- -- --- -----
"'~1I1t Ulwt (lout Oatil· fa'Etl10"", Reduction on 10ll/14 8aselln~ 

S\ ------~--------------------------------------- tOO ___ __ ___ _ t 
o 

------------r'~~_ ~ ~ 3 

Agreed actions: 
The HAPU task and finish group is continuing to review the reporting and 
monitoring of HAPUs: 
• To improve compliance with pressure ulcer training the lV nurses have 

developed a revised 6 hour training programme that will utilse the 6 

hour staff make-up shift rather a full day's training. 
• Focused work with the revised training and documentation is being 

piloted on two medical wards In RGH. 
Monthly audits for compliance with the new HAPU reporting process are 
being undertaken to inform a monthly report to Board. 

Indicator Target February YTD From Forecast Executive Lead: Expected Date to Revised Date to 
Level April 2014 meet Standard meet Standard' 

Local Continuous Improvement 12 245 Director of Nursing N/A 

30 



Hand Hygiene & Nutritional Assessment Compliance 

The recording of Hand Hygiene and Nutritional scroring compliance is now undertaken in the All Wales Nursing Dashboard. 

~ 
" ~ 
~ 
8 
';:( 

100% 

!lao/., 

9f>% 

!l4~ 

9J% 

% Compliancewirh Hand Hygiene (WHO 5 momentsl 

; ~ - - ~'==--­
; s~~===============_- __ 

------- -- - -- -- - ---- --. - ------------1 

90% - - .. ~--,._- ~ .--,..-.-.- ~-~ ~ - - - -

Mar-14 Apl-\~ Mav-\4 ),,"-14 Ju(.!4 Aug·\4 Stp-14 On·14 Nov·14 O~c-14 J"n-l~ r."-Is 

-<:"'m,~J -AIIW&le! 

Issues affecting performance 
Hand hygiene compliance has improved by 4% during the period July to 
November 2014, above the All Wales average position. During this 
period the largest Single group of staff to be non-compliant were 
medical staff. However, there was non-compliance noted across nursing 
a nd allied health professional staff. 
CTUHB has consistently performed better than the All Wales average for 
completion of nutritional risk assessment within 24 hours of admission 
to hospita I. 

. ---.- --- -------------~.----.--------------------------------' 

Performance has remained consistently above 94% during 2014 but we 
continue to strive for better . 

100".4 

9&1'. 
~ 
" ~ 96'Y. 
Q. 
E 

94\<, .s 
~ 

91% 

900/. 

% Compliance with Nulririon SUIre completed within 24 hI'S 0' adml~slon &. appropriatE.' 

acHon taken 

~--------------------------------------------------------

t-----------------------_/'_- - - -- - -' ~ - .- - - -- ----

- - - --,.-=-- --1 

-"-----

M.,-14 AI"-14 M,Y-14 'un-l~ 'ul- \4 A"6- 14 Sep·14 0<:1·14 NOu·14 O~,-t4 ).,,·IS ).!b-tS 

-(w""7~' -AlIW"IH 

11 ~a~n~~~efp~o~~~~mO:f:~e~:~~:t~~t~:r ~~~~~:~~e~i~~f ~~ t~a~e~~ri~~He~ 
has committed to full compliance by July 2015; this wi1J require a 
focused effort to comply. 
Agreed actions: 
• The failure to comply with hand hygiene noted predominantly with 

medica I staff will be addressed through the medical director and for 
the other allied health professions via their professional groups_ 

• For nursing monitoring of com pliance with nutritional assessment will 
continue on a monthly basis with feedback via the heads of nursing, 
senior nurse and ward manager forums_ 

• To continue the implementation plan with the aim to be fully compliant 
with the nu trition e-Iea rn ing prog fa m me by Ju Iy 2015. 

Indicato Target February YTD From April Forecast Executive Lead: Expected Date to Revised Date to 
r Level 2014 meet Standard meet Standard 
Tier 1 Jmprovement Hand Hygiene: 95.7% Director of Nursing N/A 

, Nutritional Assessment: 95.9% 

31 



Potentia' Ho~pltal Acquired Thrombosis 

P010nlial HOlpl131 Acquired Thromboses 
% VTE Risk Assessments Documented 

15 ,----------------------------------------------------, 

ro I -I" ! ----
~ let 
~ 

I :~! r-t=l~I-I 1--• 

100 

~ 7.S 
<= 
.~ 
Ci. 50 
E 
o ...... 

'#. 25 

o \ 

r~·---·---~-·-· • 
------------ --- - - -

feb Mar Apr 1I.1ay Jun jury Au€ Sep Oct Nov De-(' J"n 

It is a Welsh Government TIer 1 requirement that Health Boards have a process for assessing preventable harm from Hospital Acquired Thrombosis 
(HAT). Radiology and Jnformatics are now producing monthly data giving a list of those patients who are potential HAT (i.e. a DVT or a PE occurring 
within 90 days of a hospital admission). 

The VTE risk assessment and prescription was introduced on the in-patient medication charts across Cwm Tar in February 2014 (with a sticker now 
available for Community Hospitals). Since then, the compliance rate with completing the risk assessment has improved significantly. 

Issues affecting performance 
• The need to continue to demonstrate improvement with 

compliance VJith VTE risk assessments which is promoted via 
Medical Education induction and Senior Nurse/Band 7 Forums. 

• VTE risk assessment (sticker) is being embedded into community 
hospitals - monitor compliance via monthly audits. 
100% compliance with risk assessment is not being achieved. Full 
co mmitment by consultant med iea I and su rg iUlI sta ff is req u ired 
to achieve this. Registered nurses to continue to engage with 
medical staff to ensure that they complete the VTE risk 
assessments on the medication chart boxes. 

Indicator Target March Yro 
Level From Jan 2014 

National Continuous 33 169 
Improvement 

Agreed actions 
Clinical Directors must ensure full engagement from consultants. Senior nurses 
and registered ward nurses to continue to direct medical colleagues with 
ensuring completion of the VTE risk assessment process. 

• The CTUHB VTE RCA tool has been designed and tested for implementation to 
Investigate potential VTE pa tien ts Identl fled from Rad iology reporting. 

• Clinical leads have been identified within Directorates to coordinate the RCAs 
from the monthly data, feedback to Directorate integrated governance 
meetings and to Quality Steering group. 
The training pac.kage for Medical and Nursing colleagues has been redesigned 
to promote role clarity, (promote via Post Graduate Department training and 
incorporate into Nursing training programme (in house). 
CTUHB "asl< about Clots", promotion was held in June with poster for wards and 
also via intranet and internet sites. 

Forecast Executive Lead; Expected Date to Revised Date to 
meet Standard meet Standard 

Medical Director N/A 

32 



Surgical Site Infection Rates (Arthroplasty) 

Number Number Number Number Number Number 

Elective Number of valid of of post- Elective Number of valid of of post-

Primary Hip Total of forms forms Inpatient discharge Overall Primary Knee Total of forms forms inpatient discharge Overall 

Arthroplasty Procedures received received SSI SSt SSt Rate Period Arthroplasty Procedures received received SSI SSI SSt Rate 

Cwm Tar 416 264 264 1 2 1.1% 
Jan 2014 to Dec 2014 

CwmTaf 466 335 335 0 3 0.9% 

no data All Wale~ 1'\0 data 2003 1985 7 11 0.9% All Wales 2131 2119 8 29 1.7% 

Cwm T<lf 3B8 236 236 0 3 1.3% 
Jan 2013 to Dec 20B 

CwmTaf 441 336 336 0 5 1.5% 

All w()le~ ('\0 data 2688 2675 3 28 1.:2% AH Wales no data 2973 ~61 13 28 1.4% 

Cwm laf 427 353 353 4 1 1.4% 
Jan 20U to Dec 2012 

CwmTaf 561 543 543 3 6 1.7% 

All Wales no data 3523 3513 19 36 1.6% All Wales no data 41n 4167 19 59 1.¥1i 
Cwm Taf .434 268 268 6 6 4.5% 

Jan 2011 to Dec 2011 
Cwm Tar 543 411 411 1 9 2.4% 

AI! Wales All Wales no <lata 3078 3038 31 33 2.1 % r;'lO data 3770 3735 18 49 1.8% 

Since 2003, Health Boards that carry out orthopaedic procedures in Wales have been required by the Welsh Government to undertake continuous 

surveillance of su rgical site infections (55!) following orthopaedic procedures. From 2007 onwards, surveillance has been restricted to just elective 

primary hip and elective primary knee arthroplasty. 

Issues affecting performance 

Performance in this area has improved considerably over the last 3 years. 

Infection rates for both primary knee and primary hip replacements are now 

below the all Wales level. However there is a variance between the 

recorded primary arthroplasty carried out and the number of forms received 

by WHA!P. 

Indicator Target YTD 

Level (September) 

Delivery Reduction - Knee (1.6%) 0.8% 
Framework Reduction - Hip (1.7%) 1.5% 

Agreed actions 

To ensure all relevant procedures are recorded and an accu rate infection 

rate derived: 

Establish accurate number of arthroplasty operations carried out 

across relevant years. 

• Ensure all relevant procedures a re cross reference with WHA! P 

infect ion in(orma tion. 

Derive infection rates in line with accurate numbers and rationale. 

This work will be on-gOing until a satisfactory rationale for compliant 

procedures is implemented. 

Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised Date to 
Lead: meet Standard meet Standard 

Director of N/A 
Nursing 

33 



~II ~_ !:9_" ~"'> 11 _ t>: ' __ ~I!- _ [oo< .!!...... _U~ ~ 

,. IJ _.! ".J ... _ I) ,I ~ JI 

~ , I10(1 ..... ...... ~ .... J .~ ...... ,: •• "' t4-. __ • I 

, -. ' 
~. -
,t- - -
l I 

~ . 

1 ~ 1'. 

o : C1 ... 
'-~ 1 .• ,.,. -;~.--... - -,.;;;. .~ - i2 lJ - ~--~ " - :~ ~ ~ 

.~~.~~I~~~~ ~ '2:.~ U~~~~_~~~~~~i.-_~~ '~~~~. _1H __ ~it ~H~ nr:1C :~n_ 
-(~ 'lIII1:'l<rgMft.'lU J .)"r.. J.!I'A \ ).7"A. ~(t. _ _ !~'-_~_~ __ I _ '~~" . , O!",_ 1 ~ 'i), .,'" ]1" 

_4"'nn r.lf(Voo1~ . ~~ ___ ~~~_._..,,, ).v... • .:...."'~_~~~~._.H.. Sb' J('~ J~ };. i"~ 

Issues affecting performance 

All Health Boards in Wales have been required by the Welsh Assembly Government 
to implement Caesarean Section surgical site infection surveillance since 
01/01/2006, and to report these data to the WHAIP on a monthly basis. Previously 
reported high rates of iJ"\fection within the Health Board have been reviewed and 
attributed to over reporting. The directorate has since addressed these issues and 
the resulting drop in SST rates reflects the accurate position going forward. 

Individual clinical practice and women's choice have been identified as the main 
contributors to Cwm Taf's high instances of Caesarean Section births. This is now 
being addressed by a Normal Birth Working Group with the aim of reducing by 1 % 
each year until the target rate is achieved. 

Indicator Target Jan YTD Forecast 
Level From April 2014 

Delivery Reduct'lon (baseline to 2.1% 2.9% 

Framework be established) 

Agreed actions 

Improved monitoring of reporting of C-sections and 
associated S5 fs. 
Established Multidisciplinary Normal Birth Working Group. 
Audit of all CS performed in March 2.014 to investigate peak. 
Continuous audit of all Inductions of Labour. 
Birth Environmental audit and refurbishment. 
Cohort of Midwives trained to provide Aromatherapy. 
Developing MDT Panel to review request for CS. 
Developing Midwife Led VBAC Clinic. 
Benchmarking practice across Wales. 
lntroduction of a standard operating procedu re (SOP)for pre 
intra and post operative care. 

Executive Lead: Expected Date to Revised Date to 
meet Standard meet Standard 

Director of Nursing N/A 

34 



Data Quality ..; 1 

,, ' 
• \ I •• , , • \' •• --/.- \ • - ••• ~/ •• _- •• -. I T ----,:- - - - - --0 -00 -0 0 oooo - 0 -o. - 0 0fl ~,-. . !~ 0 0 -0 --00_ 0 - --. . - - --0 0 ~ .. _/_ - --0 -0 'V \ I . . ..... ' V 

I 

1oJ ' 

' .," 

v V'/ .. ( I ----
I 

r,~ I 

- -', 

Issues affecting Performance 
The above graphs are a sample of the indicators 
produced by NWIS on data quality. The ones shown 
represent Cwm Tat's performance against the 3 mOSL 
critical indicators operationally. 

Overall, Cwm Taf LHB has an above-average 
compliance with the national data quality standards 
for data validity and consistency being monitored for 
NHS Wales. The COnibined percentage across Wales 
is 98.5% compared with a value 0( 99.6 0/0 at Cwm 
Taf. Above average compliance is also seen in the 
individual national datasets as shown above. 

The only indicator Cwm Taf falls short of is the 
consu(tant code target for outpatient activity. This is 
due to the number of health care professionals which 
are registered to run clinics on PAS without a GMC 
code recognised by NWIS data standards (ie are not 
c.onsultants). This will shortly be under review by 
NWIS as it is recog nised that nurses and other health 
care professionals (eg optom~trists) now run clinics 
independently of a consultant and their activity should 
be recognised in the same way, which will in turn 
improve Cwm Taf's performance. 

The Information Department continues to work with 
NWtS Information Standards regarding all data quality 
issues. 

The data quality group steering group will receive 
regular updates regarding data compliance with these 
NWJS data standards. 

35 



Data QualitV (cont) 

Admitted Pa tl"nt CM/! COla Val,oiIV Indiu.tat< MatCh 20 I 5 

P. GIG 
~il'O NilS I 

a~..,rld Ic-<hvd P, I 11'. 't)ol 
C"V.fI 1.~1 
l}olvt""'Io::!\}, Hr:>-()Irn no.),,., 

ltJU% 

___ -:~~ ___ ___ _ ~ ___ '!. ___ • __ _____ ~ ___ :. ___ !l_u ~ _--, • ~"... • ¥ 'v...." ~---!- -- --.. -------
• • ..... ' ........... "' .......... ",,______ _ __~~oI" ......... _ ______ ".r' • 

• • 
• • 

• 
I 

~.____~----._----~--_r----._--_o----,_--~----_.----r_--_,----

• '(lOAAW ..... 

Indicator - Target February YTD Forecast Executive Lead: 

I 
Expected Date to Revised Date to 

Level From April 2014 meet Standard meet Standard 
NWIS 95% - 98% 99.6% 99.6% Director of Planning 

r 

Standard Being Met 
and Performance 

36 



Mental Health Measure 

The Mental Health Measure has four main components: 

• Part 1 will ensure more mental health services are available within 
primary care. 

• Part 2 makes sure all patients in secondary care have a Care and 
Treatment Plan. 

a Part 3 enables all adults discharged from secondary care services to 
refer themselves back to those services. 

• Part 4 supports every in-patient to have hel p from an independent 
mental health advocate if wanted. 

( .• ,e 'f,eallTienl Plan Compl~!i()jl. f'e~ 2014· Jan 201S 

_. __________ ~ ___ •• ___________ ._~ ___ ._._~ ___ a __________ • __ _ 

..... 

.' . 

I' ','.))1 ,. }u.1J.( ':.t'~ 1.10 CiI.loS t\~ ~-. 1..:0 .. , ...... I II, ,~, ",,!', 

-.-:;-- .... IU;> - - • '.\"llr'i 

iJMIISS· A.lSe5smenll· 2014M 1 Xi15/1016 
~~IJ 'Di"!-
M 

~ "" 
Ill'< 

II:; 
I,~ . I(() 

I I 0- IIll 

I I I I I 
li .• 

)OJ 

~~l;' 
W. 

10; w .. 
\II 

.. ["' .. 
'M·I~ "'" I~ ~M)';' Ai", l" All I' !ctl4 \'~I' OIt·t4 ftL\t- ~.; I)o>~ 1I~ !I F'D·I\ 

_1~<l l.<l< \\ ... ,."' 6I.!v.,~.t _.'" li1 l4 I~ 181 W~ I~ lol7 m III II' ~ ~1I 

VII4,,,,,,,.,....,,1$dJ/l ~l 1>0 ~ III 91 Ii II I" 110 IN III III 

• '! 4I,IMtr( ~t &~ • III jjU ill IP It! 196 1>11 M.' '11 lU 

- \ I''Vl IV !ll fO m IU (0 ,1) 1ll 1'1) to) 1/1 \JJ 

~ _ 'V"I" I +§ GIG I " .. ,,"'\' I". i,," .1 ,,'V 'J"! 

. N I fS UIU\·' .... • Iy 11I"" ,ll', • • r. ,''Hrl. 

Under the Mental Health Measure, Health Boards are to report the following 
indicators on a monthly basis: 
• Assessme nt by the LPM H SS u nderta ken wi thi n 28 days of referra I (target 

80%). 
Therapeutic interventions undertaken within 56 days of an assessment 
(target 90%). 
Number of valid CTPs completed each month (target 90%). Part 2 MHM 

lS$ues affecting performance 
Part 2 - Care & Treatment Planning 

Compliance is not meeting the 90% target, but it has increased from 76 to 
85.9% (from November 2014 to January 2015) but has now remained at 
85.2% for February 2015. 'fwo main Issues affecting performance are: 1) 
there are still some outstanding care plans needing to be completed 2) Care 
Plans have been completed but have not received a CTP Review in the 
required timescale. The intention is to reach the target of 90% once more by 
end of March 201 S. 

Those without a CTP Care Plan continue to receive interventions as before so 
will see no change to the service they have been receiving. All patients 
currently without a CTP Care Plan will receive a care plan as directed under 
our action plan. Our plan to increase performance to 90% for Part 2 of the 
MHM by March 2015 is to examine the individual performance of each and 
every practitioner, including social worker care coordinators working in the 
local authority. We now have that level of data after Implementing a new 
system and will use it for monitoring individual performance improvement. 
This is being Jed by all professional heads including the local authority. 

The Directorate Management Team wi!! be monitoring the compliance on a 
weekly basis and taking improvement actions where necessary. A paper on 
perfor'mance was presented and discussed at the Finance & Performance 
Co mmi tree in Janua ry 2015. A recent posl tive periorma nce meeting was a Iso 
held with the local authority leads. 

37 



Mental Health Measure (Cont inued) 

IfMH5S· Tnerapeutic InteM~doll! ·2014/1S & lOIS/2016 
1['0 

~ 
C 

~ )00 

III 
~ 

III I 
"-

I 
'0 
(\ 
Z 100 

W.JI·" "'-II "" I.:-i-(4 ""II ,,",,'II ~II ()n-U H.:ol' Or<-U 
11 

_T"Ul n.l:f~~~ Ut:ll' altD;Q 1'\ )(I) I'" !.>4 I~ il! ill ~ Hi ll.I 

' 0QI1~~.ui.ll~...-:..oo1 .. • ,\< o.,o. 1/1 j'tJ th 110 1).\ JlO 1(,1 )lI) l'Jl III -
'UrMi~r..tr~~ ·~}&~.,.. ~)lJ) \O~ t)J 1/1 iii 11<1 ~! ,., !ole lSI 

-~;"l" ~ 'I) 10 «) \(I !O 10 !O !O !O 

Indicator 
Level 

MHM Part 2 - 90% of patients with valid 
CTP completed at the end of each month. 

Delivery 80% of assessments by the LPMHSS 

Framework within 28 days from the date of referral. 

90% of therapeutic interventions by the 

LPMHSS within 56 days of assessment. 

l(ff~ , 

~' 

~ I 

I J¢:; 

ro;; 

){/'" 

.... 1) (~I\ 

I() 1(.1 

li4 II< 

ILS 100G 

!O ~ 

Feb 

85.2% 

76.8% 

100% 

Agreed Actions 
Part 1 - Primary care assessment and treatment 

Due to the large volume of referrals into the LPCMHSSA the 80% 
assessment target is a challenge. The compliance for assessment is currently 
76.8% (target 80%) and for treatment is 100% (target 90%). Our current 
capacity is not meeting the demand for assessment within 28 days and a 
strategy for increasing resources in this area is required. An action plan for 
improvement has been submitted to Welsh Government for full compliance 
by June 2015. 

The LPCMHSS will focus on educating the GP's to also conSider, where 
appropriate, signposting clients to our Open Access courses instead of 
making a referral for an assessment. The future introduction of the Valley 
Steps project will also make a significant difference to options. 

YTD - Forecast '- Ex ecutive Expected Date to Revised Date to 
Lead: meet Standard meet Standa rd 

85.9% 
Director of 

December 2014 

69.15 
Primary 

% 
Care & 

31 S( March 2015 

97.7% 
Mental 

Health 

38 



4. EXPERIENCE AND ACCESS 

Conr:ems - Complaints 

CGDI Total nLlmber of new complaints per month 

lSCl 
(inclusive of those managed by local resolution and on the spot) 

100 j 

CG02 

(GO} 

~ 

:::: ~ :::: ~ 

~ 
;. 

& 
~ 

~ :! 

M.;naged Oil the Spot 

Complaints managed by local resolution 
compliance with 30 day response target 

Complaints managed by local resolution 
compliance with 6 month response target 

•• ••• I~.~~~ 

- -- - ---
:: M 

~ 
... '" '" ! 

.., 
!! 

., 
!!. ~ - .. .. '" c 

~ i a ~ ~ 
'U ~ ~ g ~ ~ ~ " 

.. ~ ~ 
.. I. , i5 i - ~ 

. 
~ 

~ "- " "- '" 
-+-(OI1\pI.lihl~ 'eIMo\f1 . UlmDtl~~(~ With & monlh t~lgel 

Issues affecting performance 
Timescales for responding to complaints are set by Welsh Government through 
Putting Things Right. 
• Graph CGOl shows the nu mber of new complaints received by the Health 

80ard and Indudes those managed 'On the Spot' and by 'Local Resolution'. 
'On the Spot' describes complaints resolved to the satisfaction of the person 
raisIng the Concern within 24 hours. 'local Resolution' are those complaints 
that take longer than 24 hours to resolve are therefore managed under the 
Regulations set out in Putting Things Right. 'On the Spot' are not counted in 
the complaints figures (graph CG02) but are included in Graph eGO! to 
demo nstrate the work that is being u nderta ken to avoid a protracted 
process, and to reflect the Health Board's commitment to maximising the 
number of complaints resolved within 24 hours to the patient's satisfactIon. 
Once a complaint IS received by the Health Board (which takes over 24 hours 
to resolve) a (inal response should be issued within 30 working days of 
first recei pt of the concern; performance against th is ta rget is reflected in 
graph CGOL. Oecreased performance with meeting the 30 day target for 
responding to complaints received in December and January is partly a 
reflection of the increased clinical pressures which impacted on the ability of 
Directorate Staff to focus on responding to complaints. Regular complaints 
performance meetings are now being scheduled to address issues at the 
earliest stage. 

• )f, however, this is not possible the person raising the concern must be 
informed of the reason for delay and the response must then be sent as soon 
as possible and within 6 months of the date the concern was received; 
performance against this target is reflected in graph CG03. The compliance 
with the 6 month response target reflects the increasing complexity of the 
complaints received a nd the level of Investigation requIred. Su pport 
continues to be provided to the clinical areas to undertake investigations 
appropriate to the level of concern and provide a response within agreed 
timescales. 

39 



Concerns - Incidents 

CG04 Level of harm caused by the incident (cumlative) 
7].0,BO% 

5.0,06% from Apr 2014 

r:I No harm low 

Moderare • Severe 

. Oe.lrh 

Level of harm caused by the incident per month 

10M 1 
90(1 I 
BOO -

;;; 7M ~ 

E &O() 
:> c: '>00 

19 400 . 
0 

lOO l-

ll){) 
100 

0 

Indicator Target January YTD 
Level From April 

2014 

Local linked to the Older Persons 73 696 
Commissioner Report 

Issues affecting performance 
High reporting rates for incidents resulting ill low harm and minor 
harm is considered a positive indication of the awareness of staFf and 
their responsibility in reporting incidents, and of an open culture and 
learning organisation. Cwm Taf University Health Board reports more 
incidents than other Health Boards in Wales - most caused no harm to 
patients or minor harm on Iy (CG04) . 

Agreed actions 
All incidents are reviewed; serious incidents undergo a root cause 
analysis investigation to identify areas of improvement to Improve 
patient experience and safety. 

• The main focus of the Health Board's work on all Concerns 
(complaints, patient safety incidents and clinical negligence claims) 
is to ensure thorough investigation and reviews that result in 
learning and improvement. Examples include reducing pressure 
damage, reducing patient falls resulting in harm, and improving 
care for patients with dementia. 

• Specialist patient safety staff continue to work closely with clinical 
staff in departments to support and improve safe practice through 
education and training. 

• The Health Board currently reports 12.82% compared with the 
national average of 9.8%. A reduction has been highlighted and is 
Indicative of the monitoring and rocused work undertaken by {he 
Patient Safety Improvement Managers within Directorates to 
ensure accu rate reporti ng. 

Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised 
Lead: meet Standard Date to 

meet 
Standard 

Director Unlikely to achieve 
of Nursing reduction 

40 



The:atre EiflclenG\' 

]013-14 

Planned PrQcedures "2013/14 

TOIl'll No. of Cancellations 
%age total C41nc.eUatioos 

%ali:e bed related (a neellations 

%J~e palient cancellatIons 

%age eli nl e31 "a nce)(a rions 

%age (aflC.elialions - other 

2014·)5 

PIa nned procedures 2014/1 5 

Total No. of Cancellations 
%age tOlal Cilnc.eU"tlons 

%a ge Md related c.ancella(ioos 
%He pa Ilene ca ncellations 
%age clinical cancellations 

o/.age Col ncella lions - other 

Issues affectIng . performance 
Cancellations 

Apr Mav 

2J66 2292 

778 475 

35.9% 20 .. 7% 

62.30% 24.20% 

9_60% 20.80% 

1650% 36,00% 

11,60% 1&.90% 

Apr May 

2133 2B9 
361 384 

16,92% 17.15% 

1,66% 1.04% 

28-25% 26.82% 

29_09% 2734% 

41.00% 44.79% 

June Julv Au£ Sept 

nS9 2509 ~198 22b2 

446 586 ,BS 503 

19_7% 23.4% 19.9%- 222% 

7.80% 34.00% 18.70% 16.70% 

27.10% [7.60% 24.00% 18.90% 

35.70% 28.30% 30.60% 23.70% 

29,40% 20-10% 26.70% 40.80% 

Jun lui Auf{ Sep 

2468 2569 2099 2289 

468 46~ 377 401 

18.96% 18.06% ] 7.96% 17.52% 

1.07% 0,65% 133% 3,99% 

25.64% 28.66% 26,53% 28.68% 

25.2 L% -32-76% 23..87% 27,93% 

48.08% 37.93% 48_28% .39.'10% 

To provide more of an Indepth understanding of the cancellation data the report will 
include the numbers of patients cancelled for the top 10 reasons, which account for 
72% of the cancellations: 

1 67 MORE URGEN1 CASE /'J II. t:, 

2 40 NO BEDS Nfl bcd~ 

3 35 CLINICALLY UNFIT fOR SURGERY 0 1 ~ 1 c.;> 1 

4 29 SURGEON ILL Om",r 

5 27 OV£ RSUBSCRI BED Ol r l..: '· 

6 27 PATIENT CANCtl-UNWELL IJ'( Plit; (!,,1 

7 2$ DNA v .J: I, <! "l 

8 19 HOSPITAL·OPERATION NOT NECE:S5AHY ( 11,' ,(.3 ' 

9 19 CANCELLED BY PATIENT 13I' P:) I Ic n l 

)0 11 PAHENT CANCEL- OP NOT WANHO "II' I hJ\1 C 

305 or 60% out of the 506 tota I cancell.ations were in the top 10 reasons; of wh ich 
88 or 2B% were cancellations generated by the patients fhemselves. The other high 
cancellation rate was for other reasons mainly clinical 123 or 40%. March saw a 
slight deteriation in bed cancellations compared to February. However overall for the 
year it was 641 which is a much better position compared to 13/14 when we 
cancelled 1175. Bed cancell(ltions affected RGH BY S3S compared to 106 in PCH. The 
largest specialty hit by bed cancellations was T&O 239 and the General Surgery 161. 

~ c· ...... , .. , ci GIG 1 .. ".JoI'"'I.v"y",.".,,,, 

N ) ~ (S ~ ) ( 11 ;; / \ , 1, \ "Vo.,lf l \ I I . " l I ~; 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar TOlal 

2540 2011 2054 2324 22&0 2455 27350 

495 369 429 492 4)4 446 59.31 

19.5% 18,3% 20.9% 2L2% 20.8% 18,2% 21.7% 

10,10% 4.30% 2.10% 13.00% 11.00% 3,80% 20.40% 

26.90% 29.80% 30,50% 29.10% 21.'30% 27.60% '22.60% 
29_70% 27.10% 24,00% 23.00% 25.90% 30.00% 26.90% 

3:".)0% 38.80% 4360% 3~.00% 41.10% 3B.60% 30.10% 

OCI Nov Oec Jan Feb Mar TOlal 
2562 2374 1985 2146 2260 2373 27597 

46'3 499 577 638 478 506 5616 

.18.07% 21.02% 29.07% 28,41% 21.1S% 21.32% 20.35% 

7./8% 12,83% 37.61% 40.60% 2_9~% 7,91% 7,9l% 

2549% 25.05% 19.06% 20.69% 25.31% 26.88% 26.88% 
24.62% 22.44% 17.85% \4.58% 23.43% 25.30% lS_~O% 

42.12% 39.68% 25.48% 24.14% 42.33% 39_92% 39.92% -
Productivity 
In order to raise the profile of the improvement required 
within our operating theatres, the ACT Directorate has 
developed a programme which monitors time lost due to 
late starts, early finishes and delays between operating 
procedLJ res _ The thea tre op ti misa tic n charts a re on view 

for all staff to see withtn the main theatre suite. 

January 
43460 minutes lost over 405 sessions = 41 % per seSSion 
(107 mInutes) 
February 
24-359 minutes lost over 433 sessions 22% per session 
(58 minutes) 
March 
27389 minutes lost over 483 sessions = 22% per session 
(56 minutes) 

41 



Theatre Efficiency (cont) 

Thea! re CancelLations Reason! - Financial year 1014/15 Theatre Cancellations - March 2015 

---.-- -

9D 

10 

~.- . -
• Othel C.nc:dlJllo4\S 

~---------------------------------------------- .~------~ 

CUfm,lat!ve Theatre Procedure Cancell a t ions (all) 

Agreed actions 

7000 

6000 

sooo 
4000 

~ooo 

2000 

1000 

o 

. 2013-14 . 2014-15 

• Continue to ensure the pre-operative assessment is working effectively 
• The newly developed theatre scheduling is now being rolled for the secretaries and waiting list team to use. Trai ning has been provided on how 

to schedule patients from Myrddin Ollto the theatre scheduler. the information department to develop a theatre scheduling tool. The Head & 
Neck directorate have a plan to roll It out be the end of February it will then rolled out into Orthopaedics. 

• The next TQIT meeting will diSCUSS options for creating a ward on the RGH site that can be used as a day surgery ward so it can be ring fenced 
from medical patients so that at least day case elective activity can contiunue. 

Indicator Target Mar YTO Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised Date to 
Level (446) (5931) Lead: meet Standard meet Standard 
Local Reduce theatre cancellations using $06 5616 COO 31 st ~arch 2015 

2013/14 as a baseline 

42 



Outpatient Clinic Cancellations 

CUnic c..anceU .. Uloru. ,,6 UJeekl. n.oTlce bV Alre· F~bl"u~ry .lOlS 

\8 -- - - - - - - - - - - -

16 l 14 

12 - --- - ---

10 

~ ( -=t •• -t--~. -. _ 
----- ------------------ - --- - ~----

- - - - -

,----- ---------- - ----- --- -------]2 

10 
l! 
~ 1\ 
] 
(1 6 

~ 
" '0 

~ 
l 

-------- - - - -

--- --jf-- fL--- ---- - -

_L olL,1 ~-____ L--I -~. ____ _ 

• Norlh • ~urh 

Comments 
The above charts are derived from data collected by medical records as a result of forms received requesting clinics to be cancelled_ At present 
this only relates to those ctlnics managed by the medical records department. It excludes clinics that are arranged and administered by specialty 
teams within surgical directorates. This work will progress to cover all outpatient clinics. As can be seen fron'\ the graph above, the majority of 
short notice cancellations are due to annual leave, which contravenes the Health Board's 6 week annual leave policy for clinical staff. The next 
biggest reason for short notice cancellation of clinics is captured under "Other"_ This needs to be explored so that more granularity is available. 
The Performance and Information team will work with the directorates to improve reporting in this area. 

The charts illustrate the number of clinics cancelled during the month of January with less than 6 weeks' notice of cancellation. The cross-cutting 
theme (or outpatient lmprovement is focussing on short notice clinic cancellations as a strand of the project. J mproving in this area will be pivotal 
to the implementation of the Text & Remind service_ 

,.----
Indicator Level Target Fe I:>rua ry YTD Forecast Executive Expected Revised date 

(76) (886) Lead date of of compliance 
compliance -

Local Continuous 46 760 COO N/A 
Improvement 

43 



Outpatient EffIciency 
I 

DNA Rates (Main$pedal!les) 
2014/2015 2014/2D1S 

YTD % ~ew VTl)% F/Up 
April to March 2014/2015 

New O/P New DNA DNA F/U(J OIP F/Up DNA ONA 
General Surgery ':)846 607 
Ufology 3699 250 
Orlhopa edl cs 15691 1311 
ENT Surgery 8296 671 
Ophthill mology 8496 852 
Oral Surgery 6011 529 
General Medicine 18510 1953 
Gil5 trOenll'rOlogy Ul1 159 
Haem (Clinical) 2457 220 

Cardiology 2695 165 
Dermarology 4915 laS 
Respi fa tory Medic i ne 2:3 74 246 
Rheum" [01 ogV :$762 262 
Paedla Irl'~ 2.798 329 

Gvna e(ologV 90B4 1l01l 
Nursina 14089 990 
Totals (Main Specs) 117639 10180 

Issues affecting performance 
• Efficiency and activity measures will form part of the Health Board 

Matrix at a strategic level and at an operational level the Consultant 
Dashboard, which will be utilised by CDs at directorate meeti ngs. 

• Good progress is being made in improving the booking processes for 
follow-up appointments in line with RTI Rules or with previous Guide 
to Good Practice Guidance, It Is anticipated that this will improve the 
number of DNAs experienced for follow-up appointments. 

• Currently the speCIalties are working on plans of how to address their 
follow up backlogs through validation potentially through case note 
review via virtual clinics. 

Indicator Target M"arcn YTD 
Level From April 2014 
Local 5% New 8.0% 7.9% 

7% follow-up 10.7% 10.6% 

S.8% 12&86 15017 10.5% 

6.3% 8190 963 10.5% 

7.7% 31161 4343 11.9% 

7.5% 14471 21B5 13.1% 

9.1% 29S9S DB 10.1% 

8.1% 6551 970 11.9% 

9.5% 18345 3073 14.3% 

8.5% S042 704 12.3% 

8.'2% 37341 265S 6.6% 

5.8% 4788 674 12.3% 

5.S% 10065 903 8.2% 

9.4% 5810 732 11.2% 

6.S% 10447 1604 13.3% 

10.5% 6109 1572 20.5% 
10..8% 11461 1488 11.5% 

6.6% 35583 3486 8.9% 

8.0% 263010 31419 lC.7% 

Agreed actions 
There are currently two Initiatives about to come on board to Improve 
attendance at clinical consultations: 

• Tert and Remind - this facilitates each patient being sent a 
reminder of their scheduled apPoIntment seven days in advance. It 
allows the patient the opportunity to confirm attendance, 
reschedule or permanently cancel their appointment. 
Self Service Kiosk - this service will allow patients to update their 
own demographics as they attend for an appointment. It will 
ensure that we hold the right Information for each patient and will 
aid communication processes. 

Forecast Executive Expected Date to RevisM Date to 
Lead: meet Standard meet Standard 
COO 3151 March 2015 

44 



Cancelled Admitted Procedures 

Cancelled Admitted Procedures 

1;20 ~--------------------------------------------------------------, 70% 

100 , , 
P 
iii 

&0 

60 
, 
~ 

e 
1'1 

\ 40 

0 
,bo ,I> ... bo ,bo ,bo 

.J:-')}' ,?sf iJ,' ':,~~' ~' 
~ 

I-~ ----.- - _ .--
__ ~en WI(/\In 14 days 

Comments 

, , 
I 

I , 
, , I , , ,I 

,fJo 

~v~ 
... bo 

"",<I 
,'" 

C-' 0 

_ Seen Within 14 Days 

, 
, , , , 

,'" ,,'" ,y; ,"-' 
<S' orP ~'b(:-' '<~ ~ 

= Not Seen Pallent Ctloica 

60% 

SO% 

40% 

Percentage Seen 
30% Wllh'n 14 Oays 

20% 

10% 

0% 

- - - - % 

As part of WG's manifesto, the Health Minister gave a commitment to patients that should their operations be cancelled on more than one occasion, with 
less than 8 day's notice then they would receive treatment within 14 days of the second cancellation, or at the patient's earliest convenience. This has now 
become a Tier 1 target on which Health Boards report monthly, The data for this measure is extrapolated from the Health Board's Myrddin application at 
the end of each month, 

The graph above shows the level of procedures cancelled on more than one occasion recorded each month and whether the procedure is then carried out 
within 14 days of the second cancellation. The secondary axis (red dotted line) plots the % performance for the procedures carried out within 14 days, 
For example, in July 2014 19 patients had their procedure cancelled on more than one occasion and 60% were subsequently carried out within 14 days of 
the second cancellation. This is in comparison with 35% of 45 patients in February 2015. 

45 



Emergency Admissions 

Emergency Admissions - Comparison 2013/14 - 2014/15 

4500 

4000 

3500 

3000 

<II 2500 ... 
c 
.~ - 2000 ro 
0.. 

l500 

1000 

sao 

o 
Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 0(1-14 Nov-14 Oec-14 Jan-IS Feb-IS Mar-IS 

• All Speciallje1 Emergency 13/14 38S5 3961 3608 3877 3657 3636 425~ 4121 4243 41S2 3328 3646 

• Medical Emergency 13/14 1765 1822 1537 1580 1708 1570 192<> 1830 1866 1928 1671 180J 

All Spe<:iallies Em~gencv 14/15 3985 4021 3920 4059 3247 3959 ~610 3294 3805 3571 3238 3499 

Medical Emergency 14/15 1762 1882 1803 1908 1752 1805 1845 1562 1866 1911 1647 16S2 

Comments 
The above graph illustrates the comparison between emergency admissions for the last full financial year against this year to date. It also looks at Medica I 
Emergency admissions. The live bed management project is 80% complete for acute sites with the remaining 20% being addressed currently, the project 
will shortly be moving on to the community sites. 
The current financial year shows an increased variation in the total emergency admission activity, which needs to be looked at in more detail. 

46 



The tables below a month by month and YTD comparison of activity delivered by Cwm Tat over 2013/14 and 2014/15, The inpatient activity includes both 
acute and community discharges and also emergency assessment admissions with a zero length o( stay. It should be noted lhat the recording of 

assessment activity has been variable across these periods due to changes In clinical models at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital. 

Cumul<lli~ 

Activity per Day April May June July August Sepl. OCl NOli Dec Jan Feb Mal a..erage 

Daycases (per Vv'Orking day) ACljl.-ity 14115 74 75 82 81 74 72 80 86 6.rl 78 84 80 78 
AClivily 13114 64 75 75 72 68 67 80 79 68 70 72 78 72 
% change since pnor year 13% 0%. 10% 11% 8% 7% 0"10 9% ·5% 11% 15% Z% 7% 

D~ycases - SurgIcal ActiOtlly 14/15 SO 52 57 58 49 50 54 57 44 51 S4 47 5'2 
Aclivity 13/14 41 51 55 49 46 48 56 57 48 50 51 57 51 

% cha.n~e since prior year 17% 1% 3% 15% S% 4% -3% 0% -10% 2% B% -21% 2% 
Daycases - Med,cal ACli~ly 14115 24 23 26 23 26 22 26 29 21 27 30 33 26 

Ac!j~ly 13114 2.3 23 19 2:) 22 19 24 22 20 20 21 21 21 
% change since prior ye()r 4% -1% 25% 0% 13% 13% 7% 25% 4% 27% 31% 36% 20% 

Daycases . Oiller AClivity 1t1J15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 
Acli~ly 13114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.03 
% cnange sinc.e pno' year 0% ·90% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% ·58% 

Elecl IP (per wOf'kmg day) AcliV;ty 14/15 33 3S 32 33 32 30 34 3S 20 23 35 35 31 
Acti~ly" 13/14 23 34 38 32 32 35 J6, 38 32 31 36 37 34 
% change Since prior year 30% 2% -18% 2% -1% -14·/. -4% ·7% ·61% -34% ·3% -7% ·7% 

Non·Elecl IP (per day) Acl\V;\ y i 4/1 S 140 138 139 13B 127 138 140 133 144 138 137 134 137 
Ac\il.ily 13114 136 136 128 132 125 128 i4S 147 145 142. 143 140 137 
% change since prior year 3% 1% 8% 5% 2% 8% ·3% ·11% 0% -3% -4% -4% 0% 

OP-New (pel worl(lng clay) Aclil.ity HI1S 502 497 520 475 445 547 520 537 468 496 539 525 506 
Acl il.ily 13/14 510 479 509 489 413 500 502 488 440 499 512 513 488 
% change since prior year ·2% 4% 2% -3% 7% 9% 3% 9% G% -1% 5% 2% 4% 

OP·fUp (per working day) AcliV;ly 14/15 1.319 1.269 1.260 1.191 t,129 1,321 1,254 1.319 1.192 1,266 1,275 1,315 1,259 
Ac!il.l\y 131 14 1,283 1.242 1,265 1.219 1,10 I 1.275 1.350 1.258 1,124 1.289 1,259 1.277 1,245 

% change since prIor 'leal 3% 2% 0% ·2% 3% 4% -8% 5% 6"k ·2% 1% .l% 1% 
OP-ProcedUres (per workIng AcllV:ly 14115 290 298 280 255 268 255 165 167 169 196 193 66 217 
clay) Aclil.ity 13114 223 232 218 217 192 210 237 222 173 219 300 276 227 

% change since pnor year 23% 22% 22% 15% 29% 18% -44% -33% -3% ·12% -55% -317% -4% 
A&E AUend8l\Ces (per day) ACli-.ily 141\5 383 384 389 393 347 393 364 157 354 386 351 376 373 

AChlJilY 13114 377 373 378 412 360 370 362 345 135 J.44 345 380 365 
% change since pflor year 1% 3% 3% -5% -4% B% 1% 3% 5% 11% 2% '1% 2% 

47 



Waiting Lists (Cardiology) 

1500 

1000 

::: 
1: I SO(} 
E 
" '" c 
~ 1000 
:. 

soo 

CardiologV Outpatient Waiting list Volumes 

Apf·14 ,..,.,~v·~..s. Ju,,·]4 ~ul·ld Aug·14 Sot:p-14 OCI"l.d Nov--'4 Otc.·\.d jAI"1·]~ "eb-tS M,u·J$ 

Mon.1> 

IS{) 

160 

140 

_ 120 
~ 
~ 

E 100 
" ~ 
] 80 

:if GO 

40 

20 

0 

cardiology Outpatient Waiting List Profile: March 2015 

- . --

- - .-

~ - ~-

IIl1i1IhlluLL - -
II , , , , 

o 2 4 6 8 10 I;! 14 16 J~ 20 n 24 26 28 30 32 3J 

Wll~~S W3ltlo1!,: 

D Ro"llne 

• Uf&-e'" 

_______ __________ _ ___ _ ___ ________ ------' 1.-____ _ __ 0 ________ ___ ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _____ -4 

Comments 

The above charts show that the total volume of patients waiting for cardiology review (graph I), there has been an increase in the total volume waiting 
again this month with the total volume of 2016 patients waiting, this represents the highest number of patients waiting during this fmancial year, The 
number of urgent patients waiting has increased to 262. Although the majority of patients are seen within 20 weeks (graph 2), there Is a tall of patients 
waiting up to 35 weeks, which is of concern. The information also shows that some urgent patients are waiting in excess of the required time, with the 
longest waiting patient showing at 28 weeks. 

The main reason for the tail of long waits has been attributed to a capacity gap within some sub-specialty clinics due to long term staff absences and 
recent retirements. A full demand and capacity analysis of the service is also being undertaken to redress the balance on a sustainable basis. 

As the pathway for cardiac surgery is delivered jOintly between Cwm Taf and the tertiary units (Cardiff and Vale and Abertawe Bro-morgannwg University 
Health Boards), this analysis has also Included patients waiting ou tside of Cwm Taf. From the last reports received from the tertiary centres we can see 
that there are 133 patients waiting for treatment at CardiFr and Vale and two at ABMU. The longest waiting patients have been reviewed and show that, on 
average, patients are seen at first outpatients within 8 weeks. However they appear to be waiting a further 36 weeks for surgical intervention. To 
complete this review, all patients will be subje-ct to a case note review to ascertain their length of wait and level of consultation with all services In the 
interim period. 

48 



Diilgnostic & Therap Waiting Lists 
Diagnostic \Naiting Tiones 

l\Ila,.Cn'1.S 'rOt,')1 NUr""'Obt!r. \1\1 .. .,"1 .. ,8. 

SPCdd1 \ O(.3.p::n.O$r.c:.1·e~l no".;;.1 GI .... rP\n'RJn P"lr\c.e Cha.,.I~s C""'n"I Tat 

I 

lLeno "',64 -'47 19}\ 

c....Hdloto~v ISHe s:=; 'J"of.r 70 IS. "5 
'-01'7'"' 1234 762 19">6 

B'onCha:!!o~opv 0 

Cofonoscopy • .l4 268 
1C\i ~'cu;.co ') 52 102 .S'" £I"\d osc:ot>v 
F="1~l'CI· !to!nl'Y\oido:'f,i':t")D" 202 13-'1 10& 
Gi:I~'''o::,coPV :106 236 ""2 
ro'~1 7""" 597 \;j6t 

O;;,"'u""" e.n(.",..,....,,j) '6 ,09 745 

CT ... ,,. 370 687 
MA. 215 2::1:>- 437 

A,e;,cHol£JSY Non Oos USS n73 14R~ 3762 
NUL~'C a# l\Ik!d'CIMf-'l -'2 0 .32 
F-IVQ'O~OD\j 16S 1.25 ~ 
Total 3.138 2315 5453 

E'MG 127 
;;:;:::-;-':'e COIP"\OV"""on Stud, ~'$ 2\0 1~8 

200 

r: uJ"OOynDrT\IC To .... s. 42 12 'i-4 I f'nysl o~ 0,:(1 cal MCc'.l:o.ur(HY"~ n \ r.":-O":.:": .. :":,'--"=---"~=.:..::..------t--------' .. :-:z:t-------,:-':>:t-----:s~, .. :-I 

The .. apie~ \Na,['t[ng Ti ..... es 

l\J'la"ch~1...S rDl")l Nu""h~, VV.,'~ljn8 

Spl!'CI,:,). n1d'P.,",01..l:IC YlI:5.( "-'" ~I Gl}.\I"'I'lOI"'P-;11'\ P""lnc.~ Chi)rle~ C"""",, Yat 

I 

lC.on~ul,af'\\ '43 0 '''3 
AlldlnlO~Y uP 22S 0 ~lS 

Tol2lt 368 0 36f! 

AouU'S ~32 'l$.=t 
D.~tt.:!"Ic,$ Pbt:!Cllal,lcs Q2 21 

T~ • .a. ,,~ .. 'J"JI') 

h.l1 ... ,,~ 28 ~ E..4 

OccuP';HI~H'H'1I Tnc=,;."y Paad; .. u:ric~ S 1 6 

rQlal 3S 37 70 

.A.du"·~ 6S1 &25 1276 

PhY~'Oth~',·'P'" P"'l.!'dl~«:rloC.S 8t ~5 116 

10''''' 7il2 G60 1392 

RouHnl!!- 31\ :Ja-.1 ~98 

P"Odl~tl"'y U' ,,""< 2.:\ 11 :' .. 
l"ot;:,.1 3~4 )1;)B G)!2 

Aauh~ Eo2 31) 1.01 

Sp("C"Cl"\ w:wnOII."1'::;.- p.., .... 'Uo('ks 0 .l4:-I -2"3 
Tot.;,' 62 287 ~"4 

"rotol ,.303! 1.4511 32,;,,1 

JCc-'Y:- <,8 \NQdka 

a - 1.9 W a-u ka 

Roy;;,sl GI&.JV\o'R.an Prince Charl_". _<;~~~ 

7'2S :381 1j06. 

11 0 11. 

736 381 1117 

0 0 0 
2-' 36 63 

I!' 26 45 
79 44 12.:>-
75> 42 121 

203 142 3~1 

-'''' \ 3A 

3 1;" ... 
N> 13 57 

1003 ",7 :1 00 
0 0 0 

90 22 Jl.l 

"]"1"73 145 J3.18 

~I 

R'DYi:IIl GI.:..rn.O"Aan Pr'll'\~ C.nilr!Q-S Co.Al ....... TH' 

52 0 '52 
")'2 0 ""/2-

- -- - ----1-2"'"4"+ 0 124· 

.~I 

~I :~I 31 
~I ~I 

~l 
no! 303! 

o 

I 
BWI ud I(r(" ',yrt P'I t .... lQ",l 
<.. ....... ,,\ f.) ~ 

UIHV'"l jol(V '-h",'''''' ':!if':\."'l,d 

o o 
- '.--.... __ -.Z. • ~...-.- .-IJ!I - ~ ... -,~ .. -~- ..... -~ - .- . ., -- ... ---- ~ .. ,-- - ...-,-.-. ~--.,. 

10 

LOn I!'!al \Nw!uk \N;;)ll 

Pclnc'O Ch ... ,.lo,,­

o 
o 

11 

7 

C vvm J o ' 

11 

10 

..::. - -- - ::. --.;.., ~ - - ....... - ... 
11 a 11 

10 12 12 
7 B B 

I 9 9 9 
G 7 7 

F- " ~O 11 

0 10 10 

49 



Radiology 

-- -----
:s..:..:." . u,~\"'" 

I 
I I •. _- - -

-------=~--~~~--------

I .60 

I ''''0 
I 10:20 
, 100 

so 
60 
40 

>0 
o 

f,.»)C'('Iorv 10 Jomov., p,."onu wa~lttW' • l:f WC'.1u 
A:.wILoINV • C'I 

I, 

~ ,/./ #" ~,F <"' #.... ,?>' 
~.p"" cP /' .#$ ../ .ii!" ~ 

1 _ _ ______ ---_ __ Cl_~_.Q_n_ ... _ --_ C_f_A_"'_U" ______ =_==_-,,_____-' 

Issues affecting performance 

;; IIhl lll ~ I ... _ .... _- -._ --

\460 
I IJlOO 

I \0.00 -

8"'" 
600 
4()O 

,00 

" 

_~t"\ .. \I1'''' _ lllac;"nl 

Jr.a)O'CIQJV t.O 'O,"ov..~ p,..Uctnb ..... ltU\. ,. 8 ~I""& 

AA.di-o-locy· M~ 

, --. . _ .... 
. '=4 

..,$""- ,S'" /" ./ d'"# /' / ,/~;:)~'" ~p 

--.--. MIIIII P"'o'''c - Metl "n .... ;2.1 

I ~W 

:~ i liin mi~"" .. ~-llhll i~: --~ --
o :I '" 6 6 )0 U 14 JoG ~S 2Q J2 7 .... 2~ ,a 1'0 l-l )0;; ... > 

~ _ 1...1.<':'"-...... 1 

I 

I I IIIII~ .. _.------- _ .. -
I) 1.2 .J ·1 .... (>. ., u ." IOI11.~):JI"I'!.o1611:f.1~70.l"')".J<.I."'I-'l0.20"'1.J.lllJ41 

1,,,,,,,t4"W' 10 '4II'I'\~.,-o po.t:l'O"u ~l'nA ) 8 ...... 0-0"'-'" 
RI.lI.tlIOIO.r/· us 

___ U~ Pfolfl. _u~ 4(4u.:.1 

In order for the Health Board to achieve against the improvement trajectories submitted to Welsh Government, it acknowledges that significant 
improvement also need to be made within the main diagnostic services provided internally. The graphs above show the current waiting lists (or the main 
radiology modalities (MRI, CT and USS). The Health Board has also submitted improvement trajectories that cover these areas and map improvements 
expected this financial year. However, it should be noted that considerable investment is required to ensure this level of improvement is attainable. 

The graphs above show there is a significant "tail" on both hospital sites with waits for both MRI and USS. Targeted waiting list management should be 
implemented to reduce these lengthy waits. 80th CT and MRI remain on track in terms of the submitted trajectory but USS remains a concern. 

so 



Endoscopy 

00 

'0 

.u 
f 

Erl:OIOIo(.OPV - P,lnni! Ch;;uJU H~plLa'1 
Toul Volurtte (~'Ul 

l~ : II HI I 1.1 •.. .J I L. • • _ .. I . __ 

Issues affecting performance 

r 
I : [ 

10 ! 
II l 

[ndD"-Cogy· ~oy61 GU,mOINn Ha~ph.)1 

fot.1 Volumt (a.H) 

o 1 I J • S ~ , ! g 10 II IJ 11 \. l~ 16 11 IS 19 >0 II II II H 161 

In{«torj I. ""' ... ~, .. " Wlit"1 ' I willi 
l,dOl('11 

9--~J 1------ - --- . 

l~~ 
I \ 

In order For the Health Board to achieve against the improvement trajectories submitted to Welsh Government, it acknowledges that significant 
improvement also need to be made within the main diagnostic services provided internally. The graphs above show the current waiting lists for the main 
endoscopy services split by acute sites. The Health Board has also submitted improvement trajectories that cover these areas and map improvements 
expected this financial year. However, it should be noted that considerable investment is required to ensure this level of improvement is attainable. 

The graphs above show there is significant variation in walts for endoscopy Investigations between the two acute hospital sites, with significant difference 
In the volumes. The length in waiting time has been as a result of shortages in consultant gastroenterologists over rece.nt months. New appointments 
have now been made and it is anticipated that improvements in this area will be realised within the next Quarter. The directorate has also been tasked 
with reviewing booking processes to ensure there is equity between the two sites and that urgent suspected cancer cases are prior(tised. 

The trajectory included shows the expected levels of improvement to be achieved by 31 s1 March 2015. 

Sl 



Comm':#!Jloning ... 
. ~ 

The Information below provides an update on the position at the end of November in relation to seNices commissioned by Cwm Taf UHB from Cardiff and Vale UHB and 

also those services commissioned via WHSSC. The comments to the right of the figures provide a narrative of the current position. 

Cwm Tat Commissioner Activity Monitoring· 2014-15 

cardIN Summary 

Spec.lly MOnth 9 

- "'n 1- Aa Va, · Hf (L) 

1i"l)aIIt"ftU 1,427 1,2'" (I~J) (114.662) 
1---
Da~tr>Jp.OA,,; ?OJ9 3. \2.9 1.091 310.458 
1-' ._'---- ----.- .. 
Oulp,we~ ... 15,11 4 1~,971 ( 111) /SO,~IOI 

U..VOC. Ill<. IlX IlX ~./;H -
"'ICV 77,t1l7 ----------- ------ ----
NICE ?ll.J.34 

o LrCr "'IQ~ Coot 185,962 

TOTAL - 18,580 .19,037. ~I- 1,J~.,&;U 

CardlH Cost an£! Volume Contract by Spe61lolty 

SpedIdy fnpetlllnts 

Plan ~ Ad II.r .. ri(L) -" Mi!toIl!N\ALO'ogy IB7 16'6 6l 51.007 1~ 

r-' 
~eum~I01OQY 13 :1 (10) ( 1<).Z4l) lO 

ADd.c:IIOr\ l~~ 

WHSSC Monitoring 

_Ino 

Contract 
Plan Actual varllln~ 

- ~CIQOI- /L'OOQ) (rOOO) 

Cord,'1 /I> vbla 1Jr>"""""1Y "",.,(h 8o,>,d 143,1.)6 140,793 {2,343) 

ADet't3we &0 MO")iUlI11N9 U .... llr'l!r~11Y ~!tn Eoard 70,aOO 70.029 (771) 

(win lal lJrhW/5.lty I-ieaJt11 e.oJ..rd 3,635 3,696 61 
)-- 2:3i2 ~rin 8I::oV'a.n l-tealU1 Bo.oI'"C 2,466 ,56 
'ou..., W~'SI' LT A.!. 155,212 ~:3i4 102 

';;o:;-wo I5f\ 5 lA\ 78,2_':2 84.272 _ 5,990 
1- •• _------- • -10M &. NCA ~6,015 39,409 2,3~ 
1--- -- ~S7) A.e1\3l 6,104 S.!)A6 

lJ<'I.>u"""",,, ~IOQm.nl ""0 Saving< Q~I> 9,Hl6 5,791'1 (2,l87) 

o..ctl nlJlV\"'Q Ca>t< 3,632 3,360 (271) 

Total ElrpIIndltur. .- - - GOT."a 607,1I1S "77~ 

_n~ 

fotk .... t 
"-1~11OU 

I L '-o1ll) _(L) 

(l?9,S50) ( 116,l&Il) 

---,- -----
41J,~ <;()LS,9 

------- r------
(67,gjlO) (S6.1l2) 

HS.I76 SJ.~~ 

10l.6B9 JI.J82 

1,~19,n9 
r------

918,191 

247,949 112,780 

1,l1li1,1011, 1,471, •• 2 

oaycasesl RDA.s 

Act 1Ia, _CC., 
1.135 Boo 7 200,7J9 

117 \07 12.61>6 
1-. 

6!19 448 e..,1}6 

I- RJ...can-
eTS...,. CTS ..... 

1£'000) IrOOO} 
(388) (460) 

(63) (95) 

e 9 ----
_J~ 

-----:-
(I) 

21 '25 

261 279 

250 266 

(8) {:32) 

(SSO) {JA7) 

(27) (36) 

(~6) -, (3&:3) 

301 

_ .. , 
I-I 

I~rt(')_ 

(OJ.I7() 

(86,S)1) 
r----.-

:9.7661 

iU,1Ul 

",]0] 
1---

300,588 

1_5.163 

408,266 

Outpat...u 

Ita .. A<2 I/a. 

965 1.118 .)'1.] 

f!l~ 57B 0'17) 

Month 9 

-(~) 

6.1.>< 

(11.0711) 

comments 

,- - -
U~P<"1o'm~r<~ o~ u.c 0.'0,/1 CQIIb'bCl lor on (OJal <.IJ70(ll'V/<II'O'ogII 

E:.Jrl'l dal.2ll Sh~~ 4 "~'hJctlon In t1~ ~·ci..vlry- cr I'llm (0 ,('~al~tc 
"3< ~~!O!9L.~C\J"'I\II~ 2014· I S 

u~r~o'm!n:-e: on U"lt: Ca'(lJlf c.onln('l 10J ~I S:P='C'~tles 

OYeJ.s.oeroo C:OIT\~'ed CO 1)-14 

~tjw\1e1' A!ClJ p::-rfOimance 11'l~1\ In 2011·''''' 

Ea' IV &~ 1/'.lIca~1 ~ "'Q~ure for NICE ~19~ ~I 0<\.IgS I~ 20 I'" IS 

o.,,"'''''rocI Or"""'" bY hla~ AlCu ~", ... ", 

T~ WI-t5SC c:.tan Is <4231<. In ~es.5 01 wN-( CW~ TAr LaJ\ aUtlfO u. "I1et 

our f\oat"l(l~1 P!.ar", S() (\1\ uJ'db's.ce-t\d 01 4D~ I$' lellUl/elf 8g.,llnsl Cl'\l: 

WHSSC 1>ulJ9'" ~I 'he....o a! \he '1"'" rer C7 10 ."".." • ...,...... 

....... WHS'iC """,1/'1 10 ","'a/manto '. now l6I< .... ,"'t' InC" "'" ""'" f&l 
~~~""" ~"""'~"". and 'O"«-lSI 30. 0_/1.1 bu~ ""on T~I a,~ In 
or'90'''9 d.sruulol'lS wlLh wtlSSC to '"",,ew OD""'f1l.IO '«lU:e ~ 

52 



CCJmmisslonrng (continued) 

The information below provides an update on the position at the end of November in relation to services commis..sioned by neighbouring Health Boards from Cwm Taf 

UHB. The comments to the right of the figures provide a narrative update on the current position. 

Cwm Taf Provider Activity Monitoring- 2014-15 Month 9 Comments 

Summary Contract Performance 

Convnkslone, Inpatients Daycases~~ ~ 

NIIw Cutjllltilmts 1 
Plan Acl Va.' !IOIf!() .... " Act ~, ~(f:) ..... Act" va. ... ,(.:) J 

, ~e rlealt/\ 6o~,o con!J~tJe ID O.;elilC')"Om"l for A8 agaiMl b6~lIne, a. ~.<t>(!CteO. 
Al\eu"~ Sewn 4,2~4 4.6JJ )79 528,5&-) 428 I,IO~ 677 IS2,~JO l.an 5,5.82 l,lGO )08.001 olUioU9h eMly iodlc:.lU\l~S ao-e 1h"1 Itl~ OYI!Jrperfo'mdr>Q: ,$ ~111"9 <IS; AS 

,~,,~V"i3!e out~t~n[S to vYF 

O>rdlf( ~M VOle 1,241 1.012 (7.39) (\'J,108) ]I~ )S\ 37 5,266 1,68J 1,6013 (Sq) 2.'ln 
Mon\l't 9 shows ~ome Ut1deloe:rto,mMte 101 CII M inll~tJ.n(5, IOllow.nq 

""Iid_tlon or minral 111,,~,;.s act1v1tv --- -
ABMlJ 476 317 (159) (69.781) 100 III II (2,356) 649 -178 (170) (19.327) 

801h i"1eallh Boards aim to 'eo.llf'iI~ Aqivil)110 2!l14-15. Wo/.MR ne9aualt:d I. 
2013·\4. 

PGwys In il) 36 )4.807 e~ 76 (e) ()38) 267 2el I~ 1,311 DIll basehne .,.0>5 updalf:(! '0 201l-l~ bul !.Orne IP 9,ow(j; sl>QW'1\g 

,..,....~IDdb ~4 26 (18) (9,O!>l) 8 13 5 1,528 32 ,~ ca) (1,823) 
Cwm r~r onlv ~n"t .. <mJII conoae! W.tJ"r Hvwel ~, ;0_ vn<reroel(orman~ 

skowlng 

TOTAL 6,1n 6,2O"J.: 465,455 I~~ ~1iS5 12:2 151,109 6M2 8.009 1,54l 191,135 

Contract Performance against RTT Spedaltles 

( ~Ia"y Inpatients Oaycases NIIw Outl'8t1e"U 

PI.II' .lct Va, PIoIf (L) Pbn Act va, '-<1(') "'n Ad va, Pw1(I) I 
Gene<al SUTge<V 1,(9) 1,120 2<) 14,6C9 16.3 J14 lSI 14,030 6&4 80) 1)9 10,929 If'oatien( D\lCrperfo'm~n'" primarily delM!red (01 AH 

Trauma & QilllOP3edics 6f18 Sst. (\)2) (1~9,)1 3) 76 liS ~9 7.~31 807 \,~SB 651 eo.26B S'9~lnCan( ul\delper(o'rT\l!ou 101 lV, bul Dowr on OP. Pllmarlly lor AB '~lde'115 
L-

ENT 2<13 21.7 2S 20,6% 12 SO 29 12)J90 SOB 562 SS 7,673 Some o"erperreymaoce com.ng lhrough- AS a,,~ ABMU 

Oilhth3tnlO'09v 24 \6 (8) ( 1.1<:7) J.\ 1M IS} 60,'nl 648 b)O (.l8) (2,3]")) Significant dayc.a", QVelperiormance bemg deltver .. d (or A8 

O,al Surge'Y 120 IS) )1 18,"103 &I 130 66 19,505 H) 601 110 18,4)4 Some overperimmance comrng through for AR 

C:or<llolOgy ~ 31 29 22,3£8 \ 45 44 4,164 194 267 13 16,537 Som" owrpellON'"lance roming Ihrough lor AS 

TOTAL l"U17 1- "1A~ (26) fU ,47.!i) 361 1~8SQ.. 
1-
~ l_l'2e,osol~ 1~,31:'-.. 1~,31l 1,0!KI UY70 ~ 

Exceptlonil) VarJance Clgalnst Contract 

Contl1lc:t InpatJents Oaycasas MaW ()j.j\paUltnU 

SpedaIlV PIIIn .let I \far ~(') II'bn Act ~r . ........ d(') PIAn loCI Ya, ""f(L)~ . -
AB- Gene<lll Mechclnl' 1.)41 1,798 ~S7 549,126 \40 ]01 161 16,2<)8 S78 S64 ~6 51,3:10 

(AnMued over performance (or AS, predDminanUy '" 3 (Hull 0111/' 

emergenCYIA&E -- -~-

Ali- Gene ... 1 5 u<q.e rv 776 }86 \0 12.6'97 59 187 D8 21.8f.6 )77 557 1M 13,270 
Overperformanc.e lo( AB on >.n RTI soea~I\V' may 4)eed !O ,er.oew dej)elllling 

on D&C "Iiln~ 

A& Ob$letl'.cs 263 445 ISJ SO,O;S 173 3{4 152 2Il.S~8 S,gnlf)(3nl .:we,,,,~,formance (01 AS. may need ro revl~w b~sQIiI>C: In (UTlJte 

Cotdifl"· "T&O lIS )11 (~) (3,)36) t~ 37 13 1,209 278 <9~ 21 1,531 M'~lmi)' "",,~n~ l'I>m COO(/.CII>(\ levelS 

53 



Commis,sioning (continued) _ .., 

Cwm Taf ReSidents awaiting treatment at Cardiff and Vale UHB - RTT 

RIT Adjusted Weeks 

%Up to 0/0 ~ 36 
Up to 26 Weeks )]-J6 Weeks 37·52 Wee'Jt.5 ">52 Weeks' Grand Total 36 Weeks Weeks 

Anaesthetics 30 30 100.0% 0.0% 
Cardiology I'll to " ISS 97.4% 2.6"14 
urdioLhorac(c Surgery 84 3 87 100.1)"10 0.0% 
Clinical Haematology 23 n 100.0% 0.0% 
OmlCdI Pharmacology 8 2 2 !2 83.3% 16.7% 
DenClI !-ledlClne 2 2 100.0% 0.0% 
OermalOlO9Y 49 8 61 86.9% 13.10/0 
ENT 70 L2 I 83 98.8% \.2% 
Gastroenterologv 9 6 3 IS 83.3% 16.7% 
General Medlone 91 17 20 1.30 83.1% 16.9% 
General PatholOgv 36 12 7 5S 87.)% 12.7% 
Geiler al SurgeI'( 107 29 :3 14) 9S.I% '1.9% 
Ge""lnC MedICine 3 <I 1 00.00/" 0.0% 
GP Malerruty 1 1 100.0% 0.0% 
GvnCletology SI LO .2 2 65 93.8% 6.2°A, 
Nephrology 9 9 100.0% 0.0% 
Neurologv 495 25 1 522 99.6% 0.4% 
Neurosurgery liS 19 3 140 1)7.9% 2.1% 
Ophthalmology 175 36 13 225 93.8% 6.2% 
Oral Surgei)' 57 57 100.0% 0.0% 
Orthodonb(.S 22 22 loo.lWo 0.0% 
Paediatric; Dent.cstry IS 3 19 84.2% I S.8"h 
PaediaoK ~rOlo9Y 9 I 10 100.0% 0.0% 
Paediatric Surgery 71 8 10 2 94 87.2% 12.8% 
P3edlaD"cs n 2 74 100.0% a.oo;" 
Pain Management 16 2 18 100.0% 0.0% 
R.ehabllitation , 2 100.0% 0.0% 
R.eSlOr.;llve Dentistry 52 52 100.0% 0.0% 
Rheumatologv 8 5 16 62.5% 37.5% 
Thoracic. Me<lidne 40 4 45 97.8% 2.2% 
T r a u rna & Orthopa edlcs 756 90 26 872 97.0% 3.0% 
Urologv 67 lL 11 9 98 79.6% 20,4% 
Grand Toeal 2692 307 118 27 3146 95.3% 4.6% 

The table above depicts the specialty level waiting lists for Cwm Taf patients at Cardiff and Vale University Health Board and also shows the percentage 

performance aga inst the 36 week target. 

Jt should be noted that the longest waiting patients are within cardiology and urology. there are currently two patients waiting> 200 weeks within 
cardiology (261 and 275 weeks) and 3 patients waiting:::. 100 weeks within Urology, the longest walt being 159 weeks. 

54 



Commis!iioning (continued} . 

CWm Taf Residents awaiting treatment RTI Adjusted Walt 

at A neurin Bevan HB ~ RTT 

Up to 26 27·36 37-52 >52 % Up To 36 %>36 

Specialty Weeks Weeks Weeks Weeks Grand lotal Weeks Weeks 

Cardiology 7 0 I I I 
7 LC)().OO% 0.00% I 

care of the Elderly 2 2 100.00% O.OOOA. 
Dermatology 1 I 100.00% 0.00% 

DiClberes And Endocrinology 5 5 100.00% 0.00% 

ENT 6 1 7 100.00% 0.00% 
Gastroenrerology 10 t 11 100.00% 0.00% 
General Surgery 12 2 1 lS 93.33% 6.07% 

Gynaecology 8 1 9 88.89% 11.11% 

Haematology 1 1 100.00% O.OO"A, 

Ma)(illo-Facial 8 2 10 100.00% 0.00% 

Neurology 5 I I 6 100.00% 0.00% 
Ophtha Imology 12 2 

I 
14 85.71% 14.29% 

Orthodontics 1 I 
I 

I 
1 100.00% 0.00% 

PClin Management 3 I 3 100.00% 0.00% 
Radiology 2 2 100.00% D.W/" 
Respiratory 4 <1 100.00% 0.00% 

Rheumatology 1 
I 

, 1 100.00% O.OO"A. 
Trauma & Orthopaedics 23 7 <1 

I 

2 36 83.33% 16.67% 

Urology 26 9 1 I 36 97.22% 2.78% 

Grand Total 137 I 23 I B I 3 171 93.57% 6.a3% 

The {able above depicts the specialty level waiting lists for Cwm Taf patients at Aneurin Bevan University Health Board and also shows the percentage 
performance against the 36 week target. 

It should be noted that the longest waiting patient is within orthopaedics, there is currently one patients waiting 67 weeks. 

5S 



Commission ing ( contlnuecl) . 

The following table shows the waiting list for Cwm Taf residents for services commissioned via WHSSC at ABMU Health Board and Cardiff and Vale UHB. These waiting lists 

are monitored on a regular basis by the Contracts and Commissioning Team at Cwm Taf UHB. 

Wales 

Programme Group Specialty Wait ABM Cwm Taf Residents C&V Cwm Taf ResIdents Total 

Neurology >26 Wks 0 

:> 36 Wks 0 

Neuro & Complex Other Neurology >26 Wks 0 
Conditions >36 Wks 0 

Neurosurgery >26 Wks 87 16 87 

> 36 Wks 21 5 21 

Cardiology >26 Wks 213 1 508 14 721 

>36 Wks 12 0 46 2 58 

Cardiac 
Cardiac Surgery >26 Wks 174 2 13 2 187 

>36 Wks 112 = .... 4 1 116 

Thoracic Surgery >26 Wks 31 7 :U 

> 36 Wks 3 1 3 

Paediatric Surgery >26 Wks 197 25 197 

Women & Children 
> 36 Wks 89 11 89 

Paediatric Cardiology >26 Wks 11 1 11 

>36 Wks 1 0 1 

Cancer 
Plastic Surgery >26 Wks 564 63 564 

>36 Wks 259 35 259 

56 



Admission on DaV of Surgery-

lJr.illione DlI~fl"'lt'J·~:I<t~ 
!,ult\lll( 

i,l-------------------~---~--., 

;t::.~,: ,~ .. ~ ~:, '/..j.'1 ~C ..... ~ 
...... JI,)( .......-iQ.-I 

lIm"''''''~ DIy allu'tilY ,'""". & Onh.r>ao6io 
1J'lt'I\S% 

~------------------------------, 

:~~"''), ~ . 
"-. ~:- ~ 

This indicator measures the percentage of patients, expected to have an overnig ht stay during their admission, 
of their intended operation. (t should be noted that Ophthalmology inpatients are very small numbers. 

Specialty 

Orthopaedics 

Gynaecology 

General Surgery 

! Target 

55% 

61% 

62% 
---------- -4 
Urology 75% 

-ENT- - - --1810/0 

Ophthalmology r 79% 

OraiSurgery---j 46% 
-L _ 

who are admitted to hospital on the day 

Central reporting of this measure ceased with the implementation of the 2013/14 Delivery Framework. However as it IS a key indicator of efficiency In 
elective surgery, it will continue to be reported on a quarterly basis internally. All of the data for this measure is now sourced from CHKS which is more 
timely and reliable than data previously provided to the national repository. 

Issues affecting performance Agreed actions 
The main area of concern In relation to this target remains orthopaedics. Recent work undertaken with the Clinical Director of Orthopaedics has 
Gynaecology and Genera! Surgery have both recently improved their realised significant improvements in this area. Spec.iflc issues addressed 
performance in this area but remains below their expected targets. It were: 

should be noted that the small numbers of patients managed as .. Anaesthetic Pre-assessment. 
inpatIents at PCH will have an impact on this target in Urology. .. Specialty specific pre-operative assessment - including physio an OT 

Indicator Level - Target November 

--
Local To achieve previously set 

targets by speCialty 

input. 
• Nursing documentation. 

As this work commenced during September, the Improvement should filter 
through to reporting in next month's update. 

YfD Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised Date to 
lead: meet Standard meet Standard 

COO 

57 



Admission on Day of Surgerv (Continued) 

POi -GeJleol ~u'!l'ry - [My 01 odmlulon wilh Itn~hQ' time t<> pro<edu.t 
~~bHMII 

~ -==::::::::i~:::::::~====:::::::::i-~---I 
k:L"11¥ 

;'~W.~~= n;v;\,':~'J 6 Wi 

I W«~~y; • 

1-.., 
~-

RGH -C,t",r.>l5w,.ry- Dl.v o( .dn\itaOll WAh le"Klh or lim"o PIOCfdU'" 
/)euJllbulOlQ 

!-;..tl4Iy 

~fV'd..I)' _ 

-:~ .. _=i£: : -
.0 lJ \1 16 II 

QlI'loc'l."dl;rC' ~ ~h' 0 O'~DU~t c.ncUy • • P:e<t-:\1flP 4by 1 CPto<MI.-If DIId.t)' , • .,o<r:d'Jtf' ()(1 dry 10 I 
, I 

Comments 

POi· Orthopaedi(l- D~V 01 ~dmwlonwllb 'en~ 01 ~me to p'Ou:rlUl~ 

~eJI1btllOU 

~u~<<,,- =======:::::::====::::::;=========l-il 
~JlutlSlv 

Ir.dlv 

""'.",,'"1.: : J W("!~·~'to<!N - ¥ 2 

Jlft'i(UY ewd ' 

Uoltdl)' 8 -= , ____ _ 
11 

11 

POi -<1/nae<ologv - (},)y of admlsllon with letlglh 01 lime 10 prooedurt 
OHtfl\brr 2014 

'''IM'<d • ., ~~§§§~~::~:~~~:=~ '.'Jt\YIeWY 

r ... :~~.y 
'-Md" __ _ ______ _ .~. __ .~_ 

~UH - Gl"'a~lolY -nor or ,d .. ;iJ;c)j1wilh INlgth of lim~ 10 p'.C!-dult 
O¥a.rnb., IOU 

_l 

The above charts illustrate the day the procedure was carried out compared to the day the patient was admitted for those specialties not 

achieving the required day of surgery on admission target 

Orthopaedics has the biggest problem in relation to this measure this month, of the 91 elective procedures undertaken only 23 were carried 
out on the day of admission. 

The directorates need to look at why patients are being adm-Itted on days when elective inpatient surgery Is not scheduled and look to change 
this practice to be able to meet the current admission on day of surgery targets_ 

A pilot with the Clinical Director 0( Orthopaedics began in August to admit all patients for that specific consultant on the day of surgery. 

Changes to processes for pre-assessment and nursing documentation resulted in this being a success and has therefore continued_ The 

directorate are in the process of developing a roll-out plan across the specialty for all consultants in the next six months_ 

58 



Average Length of Stay ( AvLOS) 

""'lflOl'~' 
~,T"tK. l!Ilu...m'~~I~U 

, ... '" 101, '->I!owr<tv' 
''''''it LOU ltrolOl 'Q"'Y'OII' 1A!dI,I" 

)Ill) -
'-"Toq<t · t.Il_~.u_. _, ~ ._ 

~'<l ID 

rlc(' -/, :: -~ - ..... --;-----,..~ 

Ib) -

);0 ! 

"i.C I 
./ r--... , 

J')) - i- --- I-
:vJ ! I"'" 

, y., ----
t~I' .- ______ _ I I ,\Il l 

~~ \1;(1 '1 

'AI 

:~ ~~ -'-~':.'-~ .. ~"-'~- ' .. :-
.:. ~ I' 

0 

),,;. - . ' . . - , . 

" ~ " " ~ ~ ~ " .: ., 
\' .,' .; .l l ~ -I ,i It' l i f l / . 

""', Olo\l<t>,'~· -NN" Vf<'t >'" \0\ . 

Central reporting of this measure ceased with the implementation of the 2013/14 Delivery Framework, However as it is a key indicator of 
efficiency in elective and emergency admissions, it will continue to be reported on a monthly basis internally. 

Issues affecting performance 
Performance against these indicators remains at the level previously 
set by the WG targets. However work continues to make 
improvements wherever possible. 

At the moment the Los for Emergency orthopaedic patients has 
increase month on month since July 2014. Further analysis is being 
undertaken to understand the root cause of this increase. An 
improvement in the day of surgery admisSion rates for Orthopaedics 
should have a positive impact on the AvLOS performance for elective 
patients, 

Agreed actions 
• Efficiency indicators including LOS will be a focus of the work being 

undertaken by directorates going forward with the Matrix. 
• Focus work on LOS for emergency admissions. 

Derive historic elective and emergency LOS data from CHKS and 
compare to previous published information. 

Indicator Target February YTD Forecast Executive Expected Date to Revised Date to 
Level Lead: meet Standard meet Standard 

Local Achieve previously Elective COO N/A 
set AQF targets Non Elective 

59 



s. Integ r at ion and Partnership 
Delayed Transfers of Care (DToC) . 

1. 
II 

II 

IV 

Acuti !laO!'.1 Oellytd lillis/if! of urr .1i.II' 201" lob, IOU 

-_.'" -7" 
---V . 

, - .0 ;. .. - .. ...,..- .. - .... .- - - -.;.~.,.,... --<-" 

~'~ ... ~~ :£.-.~~'- }!I! ~ ~~ -~;oi! ~.~ ~ I'~C;-N _~~: .~ :~ !:fL~~[ 
-~ J lei I ) I I 1 I l ----- ---- -- ----------
-)(1 ~ 1 I , I j I ~ C i I I 

- -~ -- - ---- --- ------ ---_ . . _.,o-t. S ) t J , 1 I l 0 ( 1 iJ 
-----~~.- -..... 

-I:U t 1 ,. r 'J II IJ 

'" fl "to't: __ ":t ... ~, ~JH ~-; '0 ~?4' 10:.11 c..ail ,uri ~>- ~'i1' 
- v..,.... I I . I I , . ) , 

. . - --". " " . c. " II , , , 
-.-(; . ~:(-" , • I I ; . • • .-. -

I 

" '} , 
.- i j 

; 
.~ , 

~ .. ------- ) 

, ~ 

r ~ 

Ci~ .. 

, 

Issues affecting performance 
Acute DTOC within the Health Board remains very low, 
and three of the seven reported delays are attributed to 
neighbouring Health Boards ("in the main ASH8). There 
are however delays at present attributed to delays in 

social worker assessment which may impact in the 
(orthcomin~ months. The H B is working closely with LA 
colleagues to overcome this issue. 

From a critical care perspective the delays ore calculated 
on a basis of total number of delayed hours as a 
percentage of the total number of hours used. The 
expected level of DToC by the National Critical Care 
Network is no more thar'l 5%. 

Further work is required to address delayed discharges 
(or patients leaving the critical care environment. 

Agreed actions 
• Continue joint working between Health and Local 

Authority colleagues. 
• Address delays at ward level to facilitate timely 

discharge (within 4 hours) of patients recovering 
from critical care admission. 

60 



Delaved Transfer of Care ( Continued) 

)0» 

25'>(. 

20.­

e p y 

Cwm Taf 

g S~ 

--P', ... ~ CPj<J.II~\ 
HO~~Il.:iij 

,., ... +-- -" ...... -~----------~,--I 

--T~eAo""bl 

Qi~.lI"t\O-I'f.Q ,.. 

tJO"I)I,~1 

10 .... 

'600 

'600 

lAOO 

nf'O 
1000 

800 

('()O 

400 

~I>O 

0 

IKCO 

)600 

).00 

DOO 

)000 

s.oo 
600 

!OI"'O) 20U08 :ZOl40!) 101410 ~O').ll) 20)1112 

1 
I ,,- -

L_ 

Royal Glamorgan Hospital 

10'4OB )01409 lO 141(1 7/\" I I 10" Il 

Prince Charles Hospital 

_PtO\.lI1L.O~t 

10 D10C. 

--DTO( 

Yolcr2.n£c-

_ ____ _ _______________ n --HOUrtli lo.lt 

.00TOC 

o o Toe educ.1Ion needed to meet large! 

Cwm Taf 
HOO 

~ooo 
__ Hour.l 

l~~'o 
~,oo (lTO( 

~Ooo ~-------------------------------~ 

I COO 

soo 
II 

8000 

10t.D 

6000 

~ooo 

4000 

]OCtJ 

,000 

1000 

(I 

aooo 
7000 

&(100 

SO()() 

~O()() 

lOOO 

2000 

1000 

o 

1011107 20''''08 lOL4.09 .lOJ-4 JO }O," I' 20 LA t) 

Reyal Glamoq;on Anoly~is 

Roval Glamorgan Hospital 

lOl401 )01408 101409 )OIA'O ~O'411 }OM,l ~ 

Prince Cnarles Analysis 

Prince Charles Hospital 

201407 20140820)'09 WI410 2014" 20)412 

--O"X 
I ()I('oI, ...... 't 

• '8.ed HOY/l 
A'4r1atlfC' 

• 8t'd HoVI~ 

Av~iub!e 

. SedHou'l 
OCLUP,,,,d 

9000 

BODO 

'000 

6000 

SOOO 

4000 

3000 

)000 

1000 

0 

~ GIG 
~lIO N IS I

I1W(UO r.~('h\'d P"I'· ... HIVI 

("vln l',J.f 

UnIVL"'''':/ly He .• irn 8n.'"r,d 

Hours lost to DTOC - quarterlv 
performance 

_ Cw,""",.r 

--CY/""l\"~("f;Hge\ 

2014 Q2 2014 OJ 2014 a4 

Royal Glamorgan Hospital 
10~ '1----- ---- ----------------.,-------. 
90% +-----------------------------------·~I 
80% _ _ 6<d 

"0,,- O~up.}f\Cor' 
Ho.u,( v.. 

cS£I~ 

50~ 

00')1. -

30,," 

JOo/a 

10'l 

0 ... 

)0(7.(; 

90'.6 

80>" 
10~ 

60% 

~O% 

~O"', 

10% 

to'A 

10% 

0'16 

10'.0) >0)408 <0'40~ 101"10 >01.' I 1010n 

Prince Charles Hospital 

201407 20"08 ;>01409 10)4)0 2014" 201412 

- - OcevC)ncy 
L.l/gtl 

61 



Primary Care 

Qualitv OutC4;)mes Fram~work (Q.OF) 
The main measure for primary care at the moment is via the Quality Outcomes Framework (QOF). 

Examples of QOF indicators are able to supply the following Inrormation: 
• The percentage of patients with hypertension in whom there is a record of 

the blood pressure In the preceding 9 months - attracts 8 points 
All patients with coronary heart disease - attracts 4 pOints 

• The percentage of patients with a diagnosis of heart failure (diagnosed after 
1 April 2006) which has been confirmed by an echocardiogram or by 
specialist assessment - attracts 6 points. 

Access 

OOf 

Thurs 
Cwm Tat as a Whole Immumsation Cover PremIses 

~ ~----~----~----~----~ seMes 5yrs 16Yfs 2yrs 16yrs 

In July 2012, the Health Minister announced a three-phrase strategy for im proving access to GPs, with a focus on improving access for working people. 
Phase one was to Improve access between Spm and 6.30pm and to reduce those practices with half day closing during the week. Phase two will be to 
improve access after c. 30pm and phase three to improve ac.cess at weekends. 

Enhanced Services 
Our Primary Care practitioners are expected to carry out core services for their practice population. In addition to these core services are additional or 
enhanced services. These may be carried out by some or all of GP practices depending on the levels of demand and speCialism within each practice. 
There are 3 levels of enhanced services within NHS Wales: 

• Direct Enhanced Services (DES) - all Health Boards have a duty to commission a level of DES for their population. Immunisation services are 
included within DES. 

• National Enhanced Services (NES) - Health Boards are not duty bound to commission NES but where they do there is a national minimum 
specification that forms part of any agreement. Minor injury services and J NR monitoring form part of the NES package. 
Local Enhanced Services (LES) - Health Boards are able to negotiate terms of any LES freely. Within Cwm Taf some minor surgical procedures 
are commissioned from GPs with special interest in minor surgery. 

The information in the table above applies the criteria explained above to the 49 Primary Care practices within Cwm Taf HB. Performance is broken 
down as follows: 
QOF indicator - the number of practices that achieve a level of over 950 poInts as green, between 900 and 950 as amber and < 900 pOints as red. 
Enhanced services - practices are considered green if there is a take up of 80c/o, amber for 60% and red for 50% of core enhanced services. 
Condition of premises is indicated as Green if considered to be very good/good, amber if reasonable and red If In a poor condition. 

Indicator Level Target July YTD Forecast Executive Lead: Expected Date to Revised Date 
Frem May 2013 meet Standard to meet 

Standard 
Delivery Director of Primary 

Framework 
I 

Care & Mental Health 

62 

I 



6. Allocation and Use of Resource 

Sickness Absence 

A considerable amount of analysis is carried out on a regular basis within the Workforce and 00 Directorate on sickness absence rates, personal 
development review (PDR) rates and Consultant Job Plans, which is included below in the Integrated Performance Dashboard. The source of data 
for this analysis is the Electronic Staff Record (ESR). 

~------ .. - >._. __ . 

" f 
g 
~ 
.\" 

~ 

.... ~ 
\o.~'-# -

~ .... ".. . 

n"" 

._ .......... ·(A .. ~ •• ~ 

h,Ib'to ..... '.,6 .. Do...\,1 ...... :"Q09,1 

"'J.l> .. ~(.-.- .. & 'JI.~ 

D' .... ~'~tr"l'",I. ... "J.,....,a;;>"" 

\~''''.h''",oJ.'''~".!o,\W··''''. 

\110'.:;: ..... " .... ,.:)., .. t\, .. I"t.~" ... c._'Of'f'o ..... • 

~ j 

.I- °"''' i 

. -.~ 

I "., ... 

0 .... 

I ' !O" ! 

, 
0 .... 

. --

-- - - - - -

! I 
I ! J 

,.a,,,,- , 
, 

"1.0' I I 
J 

; 
, 

I I 

I .~r{ 
-1>'" 

---I 
i 

, .",., 
~ .... 4 J~'" ! 

I 

~ . J""I. 
",1."-. ., I 

.:t • • ~ .,~ I ,.,-
'-10' 

., .. """ 
1"4.~ 

.... 1 .... 

, ..... 
"' .. .,.., 

Y J ...... 

to ,." 

I 

Issues affecting performance 
The most recent ESR sickness data for January 2015 shows that the 
"rolling" average, which analyses the sickness rate over the fast 12 month 
period is being reported as 6.10%. Since February 2014 sickness absence 
has increased month on month (rom 5.46% to 6.10% . 

The management of sickness and the overall reduction ·In the Health 
Board's sickness percentage remains a fundamental key priority within the 
Workforce & 00 Unit. Managing sickness absence and staff health and 
wellbeing needs to be strongly embedded into organisational culture, with 
an understanding of the links between sickness absence and the Impact on 
patient care. 

Efforts are being focused on the following areas with the ultimate aim of 
red ucing sickness absence across the Hea Ith Board: 

Schedule of Audits to monitor compliance with the Sickness 
Absence policy; 

• Employee Engagement training and support for all managers; 
• Analysing sickness absence data to highlight trends, patterns, etc; 
• Continue roll out of ESR and E-Rostering with close to real time 

reporting; 
• Encouraging staff to look after their own well-being, through I­

CARE; 
• Building an effective OccupatIonal Health & Wellbeing Service . 

The second graph identifies the 'rolling average' broken down by 
directorate. Areas with consistently high levels of sickness absence over 
the last 12 months are: 

Obs, Gynae & Sexual Health 
Facilities 
Acute Medicine & A&E 

7.22% 
7.15% 
6.92% 

Finance 
CAMHS 
Network 
Mental Health 

7.16% 
7.11% 
6.49% 

63 



Sickness Absence (cont) 
I 

I 

" ........ '.~. 
,,- (lc."'''''' __ II~N'''~_ 

.·~C.'-"'· ... r\.Ovfl" .... I.o" .. _\""'J~d'Ij,.OoI-.:.. , 

k ~\"".U· ' ....... K .. ·'r(.&.ro::""' ... ~. 

J n·.,I.-.,C··!I. • ..-:c~.(·~".~1F'-

i ,..'I· ... .-..~I""'~I~TI 
'::t 11~~ •• 'p' ___ .,.-.Ai' ....... II'.:..roIl'QUJ .... r ... t.I'1I:*' 

\J' 1~ I 

lJ) lOt 

..... 

..:\,)_ .... boOILO"UA."'~ • ..,.Of ...... ~.tUo1 ..... n,J-.'-. ___________________ ~_----.-...; 

10,000 1'000 J1..0:a.,1: 

"I D..y.Lc: ..... 

2012 2013 J n Ap Jun lui-Sell 
Mar 2 014 2014 
2014 

All Organisations 5.4 5.3 5.7 5.2 5.5 
Betsi Cadwaladar UHB 5.1 S.O 5.3 4.9 5.1 
Powys Teaching LHB 5.1 5.2 5.0 4.8 4.7 
Hywel Oda UHB 4.8 4.8 5.4 5.0 5.4 
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 5.9 6.0 5.8 5.3 5.8 
UHB 

Cwm Taf UHB 5.7 5.4 6.1 5.8 6.0 
Aneurin Bevan UHB 5.5 5.2 5.6 5.0 5.3 
Cardlff &. Vale UHB 5.S 5.6 6.0 5.4 S.6 
Public Health Wales NHS 3.4 3.4 3.8 3.6 3.3 
Trust 
Velindre NHS Trust 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.2 3.6 
Welsh Ambulance SeNices 7.2 7.6 8.1 7.8 8.6 
NHS Trust 

I 

I 
1 

I 
i 

The third graph highlights the reasons for absence over the last 12 
month period. The highest cause of sickness within the UHB continues 
to be recorded ClS stress/anxiety/depression at 37,771 days lost. The 
second highest is unknown causes at 19,101 days lost, thirdly MSK at 
15,536 days lost. 

The focus is on: 

Managers reporting sickness as unknown causes are being 
supported to ensure accurate recording in the future 
The highest reason for staff sickness absence is mental health 
and stress and yet this remains one of the underdeveloped 
health and wellbeing areas for OH and managers. We need to 
provide managers with training on identifying and managing 
mental health issues; 

• Staff training in sickness absence and supportjng health and 
wellbeing is focused primarily on providing only policy-based 
training, more needs to be done to equip managers with 
training on the range of soft skills required to manage 
sickness absence. 

The final table is the official (ESR derived) validated data from Stats 
Wales which compares the sickness absence rate for organisations 
within NHS Wales. The tlmeline Jul-Sep 2014 remains current with 
an update due in May 2015. This shows that Cwm Taf UHB has the 
second highest % for sickness absence at 6%. 

The three University Health Boards that have the hig hest sickness 
absence rates have some of the highest deprivation scores. 
Populations with high deprivation have poorer health and increased 
levels of chronic conditions. Within Cwm Taf UHB our staff are also 
our community, therefore there is a correlation between sickness 
absence being hig her due to the high deprivation with the geographIc 
areas of the Health Board. 

64 



II 
I' 

Sickness Absence (cont) 

Agreed actions 

A detailed action plan has been developed jointly by the Occupational health and Wellbeing and W&OD Business Partners informed by feedback (rom 
operational management. Current focus include: 

• Improving the health and wellbeing of staff through further development of the corporate health standard activity. 
• Improving the quality, accuracy and timeliness of sickness absence though maximum utilisation of ESR Improved reporting and data cleansing. 

Improved analysis of reasons, patterns and trends to identify hot spot areas, understand reasons and contributing factors and ensure high level 
support and intervention is provided to these. 

• Improving access to Occupational Health Services and ensuring the quality of services provided by OH is fit for purpose and facilitates effective 
management of staff absence and wellbeing. 
Training managers to effectively engage their staff as evidence shows that an engaged employee takes less sick time, is more productive, is 
motivated and is more likely to suggest improvements to patient care, etc. 
Supporting managers to manage change effectively. 

• Auditing records In areas with high levels of sickness absence to ensure that the Sickness Absence Policy Is being adhered to and managers are 
managing the absence. 
Delivering bespoke training for managers as required. 

Indicator Level - Target January YTD Forecast Executive Lead: Expected Date to Revised 
meet Standard Date to 

meet 
Standard -Delive ry Framework 4.5% 6.10% N/A Director of Workforce 31 st March 2014 

(Sickness) and Organisational 
Development 

6S 

I 



PDR. Appra isal ilnd Job PJ:tn Compliance , 

o..tr\. T.a1t-1ultn~, PM tUUHiu fO( H~ Madia.' a..." 
eo"'"p\il,,"CI l:1vrl ''''. PLSI ., MGI\lI'I;S 

os 

t 
.. t-' 

u 

,,_I __ ._. 
~.'. I,j~U 

· cfo 

1.IOof"""'.~~"""""" 
..... I:»\{\t~ 

~ c." Ottooc'.It 
>>:;'«,~ 

~~~t'..,=~ 

~"<~~~1'~1~" 

~c.....~~ 

~(.o"'~O'TWW 
~_lo,o","_I)<W'«1~ 

IIWI_ SPIOl'<t I", ... c.o- Dmlo't1 

RX~~ 
CJJI>IS_~ 

,1tGHtr;[).'""""" 

P>O'*'lI~ 
u.tt ..... I:r<C_ 

/.CT '1>1 IobIQI A!<WI& Cl.<lC_~ 
~",,,,:.:..",, & Cc4r;v~~ 

1'r8ttI fn<lm 
t..wn!~ '''''''I~W\lllt>;'/o",.; 

(wi''':' I C; .. ~ "" &OO>3lIi,,1)I 0:'I<>mI 
H..,&liWl:\;tO;Q'j 

"'-J.w",,,,,,..,m Il:t<I<u:r 
Ollooa«lfo 

, 
1 

, 

, 
I 

I 

I 

I 

1 

, 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

+GIG _ 

"liS,' " :-

• . - . 

!Il". \[1)". 

I 

, 
I 

I 
Qy 

• 

• 

• 

• 

As at lSI April 2015 compliance is 67.960/0, an increase of 4.15% since last month, 
representing a significant jump from the previously slow, upward trend since Oct 14 
March 2015 has seen more Directorates increase significantly in compliance ranging 
between 7%-54%, notably Acute Medicine & A&E (l1%L ACT Med Recs & OPD (7%), 
Radiology (54%), and Therapies (8%). However these improvements in compliance are 
offset by decreases in other Directorates 
The majority of Directorates are performing above 60% compliance with only 6 below 
50% 
The number of staff progressing through 2nd gateways without a PDR on a monthly 
basis has remained static at 55%. 
The volume of PDRs recorded via ESR Self Service is Increasing as Self Service training 
is rolled our for Managers/Supervisors. 

Using ESR Business Intelligence to report PDR compliance 

• ESR Business Intelligence (61) continues to be used to report PDR compliance to 
Directorate managers & Director of Nursing as part of their monthly PDR updates, 
Directorate feedback on this has been positive. 

• Work is on-goinq to develop mare compliance reports using BI. Such reports are 
an tici pated April 2015. 

• The requirement remains for managers to routinely check the recorded data, identify 
any anomalies in PDR recordings and ESR structures and also to prioritise those staff 
approaching 2nd gateways. These simple checks will ensure the accuracy of reporting 
and a reflection of true compliance. 

• The Learning & Development Department continue to support Directorates in the following 
ways to improve POR compliance:-

• Providing a comprehensive suite of reports to OMs on a monthly basis providing the 
latest PDR compliance data, conte)(tualising each Directorate's performance; what to do 
to improve compliance; where to seek further help and guidance 

• Supporting the PDR agenda at the Clinical & Corporate Business Meetings through 
preparation of summary reports in advance of each CBM and attendance where 
necessary 

• Assigning lPiD offi<.er~ to individual Directorates to rJssist in th~ identific.ation and 
rectifying of report anomalies; develop compliance plans; provide 1: 1 support to 
managers; raising awareness at briefing and department meetings 

• Training Reviewers to enable them to record PDRs via ESR Self Service; offering on­
going support and guidance. 
PDR training for Reviewers is an accredited I-day programme offered on 3 twice 
monthly basjs to all Directorates, Uptake of this prog ramme is excellent. 

65 



POR, Appraisal and Job Plan Compliance ( cont) 

• '" _ :-" ' ;'\ . '~ H' .(7", . ;~ . • UP' • • ' '~ . L:....:.~ ••.. ....... 1 ',..,..~ . (.,' J' 

~, ,." ,,-"'] 
,,, l' 

~, 

(~'-- ] " , 

/~ 
(;..... ··'1 

" \ 

t.,W,I"'(\p .. ","PI,r. I. Wllh (uUfonl rlAn 

. 8 .,).. . lor. . ~".·I}W\ ...... ;.~ ltl\ ... r;r • • 11 "1. . Hr. 

~, 

(' ~ '1 ... 
. IV 

'. , 

alsn o.()(S. l2.ll) 

The Medical appraisal year commences lSI April each year. A total of 55.1% of doctors have had an appraisal for the period up to 31 51 January 2.015. 
This includes GP's for Merthyr Tydfil and RCT. 

Job planning needs to be re-envigorated. An e-mail to all CDs and OMs was sent out on 11 In February appealing for all completed job plans to be sent 
to W&OD for recording on ESR and this work is ongoing. A number of Directorates, showin~ in the red category on the dashboards, undertook job 

67 



Ii 

~ ..... 1 "1 , ,1 
(} GIG I ;"." ....... ( .. ·· ... I ~·lI r\l .... . " 
o ~ N I IS v'''''''', ..... >lnJ" " 'n .... T' 

plan reviews Ju ne 2012 - December 2013 and these now need to be reviewed. All directorates are actively working on setting up and undertaking job 
plan review meetings, incfuding Acute Medicine and A&E, Pathology and CAMHS, The Mental Health Directorate has provided job plan revIew 
meeting schedules for the period 2014 to 2016 and plans to dovetail reviews to co-incide with the anniversary of start dates; other directorates prefer 
to undertake job plan review meetings within a two or three week window each year - ACT and Radiology fal! into this category and their job plan 
reviews are usually undertaken during January and February. The end of January figure for consultant job planning has dipped, whilst we await the 
newly completed job plans for ACT (sheduled January and April this year). Resource within Paediatrics has been stretched, due to work on the 
Alliance / SWP, however job planning based on new service meodels Is about to commence. The new Programme Manager started the refresh of Job 
Plan schedules started during February and Is this is ongoing. 

Indieator Level Target March VfD Foreeast Executive Leacl: Expected Date to Revised Date to 

- meet StandDrcl meet Standard 
Delivery 100% 67.96'Yo Director of Workforce and 31 st March 2015 

Framework (PDR) Organisational Development 

7. Glossarv 

Acr-onym II Detail -- -- Explanation -

BADS British AssocIation of Day Surgery A basket of su(gical procedures deemed suitable for management via a short 
hospital stay by the British Association of Day Surgery. 

CHKS I Caspe Healthcare Knowledge A Limited Company that is a provider of Healthcare Jntelligence. 
Systems 

DNA Old not attend outpatient clinIc A count of patients that failed to attend an outpatient appointment and did not notify 
the hospital in advance. 

DSU Delivery and Support Unit The Welsh Government established the Delivery and Support Unit (DSU) to assist 
National Health Service (NHS) Wales in de!'Ivering the key targets and levels of 
service expected by both the Welsh Government and the public of Wales. 

OTOC Delayed transfers of care A patient who continues to occupy a hospital bed after his/her ready-for transfer of 
care date during the same Inpatient episode. 

EOOS Emergency Department Data Set 
A data set which is made up of both injury data and illness data received from each 
of the Major Emergency Departments across Wales. 

68 



","'>l it I • • + GIG I .'J ' ',,'1/", .,~, 

N I 15 U"'\o"" ' " "".If .. 

Acronym Detail --- Explanation -

ERAS Enhanced Recovery after Surgery A programme to support enhanced recovery/rehabilitation after surgery 

feE Finished Consultant Episode A period of care under one consultant within one hospital 

HAl Hospital Acquired Infection Any infection that occurs during a patient's stay In hospital 

HPV Human Papiitoma Virus vaccination A vaccination to reduce the i~cidence of communicable diseases 

KSF & POR Knowledge & Skills Framework / KSF defines & describes the I<nowJedge & skills NHS staff need to apply in their work 
Personal Development RevIew to deliver quality services and is used to review learning & development needs 

'--
MMR Mumps. Measles. Rubella vaccination A vaccination to red uce the Incidence of communicable diseases 

Mortality Measured as Crude Death Rate The simplest death rate is the crude death rate & is usually calculated (or periods of 
one year 

NUSC Non Urgent Suspected Cancer Patients referred as non urgent patients but subsequently diagnosed with cancer 
should start definitive treatment within 31 days of diagnosis, regardless of the 
referral route 

NWIS NHS Wales Informatics Service Have a national role to support NH5 Wales to make better use of IT skills & 

resources 

--
QOF Quality Outcomes Framework The Quality and Outcomes Framework (QOF) is a voluntary system of (lnancial 

incentives. It is about rewarding GP's for good practice through partiCipation in an 
annual quality improvement cycle. 

RAMI Risk Adjusted Mortality Index The NHS uses a number of indicators to measure the quality & safety of healthcare 
In Wales 

RTT Referral to treatment 
95% of patients referred to Secondary Care planned care services to receIve their 
treatment within 26 weeks. All patients referred to RTI included services are to receive 
treatment within 36 weeks of referral. 

CTP Care and Treatment Planning New measure within Mental Health Services 

LPMHSS Local Primary Mental Health Support Under provisions of section 2 of the Mental Health (Wales) Measure 2010, all local 
--

69 



-. 
Acronym Detail Ex~l~natlon 

Services mental health partners must work jointly to agree a scheme for the provision of 
mental health services within the area. 

~ 

TOMS Theatre Operating Management Cwm Tat's local electronic system (or managing theatre activity. 
System 

USC Urgent Suspected Cancer 
Patients referred as urgent suspected cancer and subsequently diagnosed with 
malignant cancer to start definitive treatment within 62 days of receipt of referral 

70 







CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

Board Paper  15.5.15    
 
IN COMMITTEE Item 15/105 

 
To improve health and provide excellent care 

  
Title: 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board Targeted Intervention 
January / February 2015 
 

 
Author: 
 

Ann Lloyd 

 
Responsible 
Director: 

Trevor Purt 

 
Summary of Key 
Issues: 
 

Welsh Government (WG) decided in November 2014 to escalate 
BCUHB to ‘targeted intervention’ under the NHS Wales Escalation 
& Intervention Arrangements Protocol.  
The report on this targeted intervention, conducted by Ann Lloyd, 
is attached. The Board is asked to note the report and, taking into 
account any subsequent feedback received from WG, to confirm 
the next steps including publication arrangements. 
 

 
Action Required By 
Board: 

To: (please tick all that apply) 
Note √ 
Endorse  
Ratify  
Approve  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key Impacts: 
 
 

(Please provide a short summary against all that apply) 
Corporate 
Objective 

Good governance 

Finance  
Quality Impact 
Assessment 

 

Standards for 
Health Services 
in Wales 

Governance, Leadership & Accountability 

Equalities, 
Diversity & 
Human Rights 

 

Risk & 
Assurance 

Corporate risk CRR20 – governance 
arrangements 
 

Disclosure: 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board is the operational name of Betsi Cadwaladr University Local Health Board 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus / Public Accounts Committee 
PAC(4)-17-15 P1



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

BETSI CADWALADR UNIVERSITY HEALTH BOARD 

TARGETED INTERVENTION. JANUARY/FEBRUARY 2015. 

 FINAL. 

 
1. INTRODUCTION. 

 

The Welsh Government decided in November 2014 to escalate BC UHB to 

“targeted intervention” under the NHS Wales Escalation and Intervention 

arrangements protocol, March 2014. This decision was based on a discussion 

between the Welsh Government, the WAO and HIW. The aim of the protocol 

is to identify potentially serious issues affecting NHS Wales and to ensure that 

appropriate action is taken. Targeted intervention is action designed to 

strengthen the capacity and capability of the NHS body to drive 

improvements. 

The reasons for the increased concerns relating to BC UHB were: 

• Significant changes in the financial plan for 2014/15 and concerns 

about the ability of the organisation to deliver a revised plan. 

• Significantconcerns around the delivery, safety and quality of the 

mental health services 

• The management and control of capital schemes, capital planning and 

capital cash control 

          In addition, concerns were raised about the performance of the organisation 
against Welsh Government service performance targets. 

The aim of the intervention was to provide support to help the Health Board 
to succeed by ensuring that there was a clear understanding of the challenges 
they faced, that plans were developed which addressed those concerns with 
urgency and that the capacity to deliver the necessary action was put into 
place urgently.The reviewer was as to look at how the organisation made 
decisions and the capacity and capability of the organisation to deliver its key 
priorities. 
This report outlines the outcome of the first stage of targeted intervention – 
namely the diagnostic review. The work was undertaken during December 
2014 and January 2015 , led by Ann Lloyd CBE, independent advisor, assisted 
by Margaret Pratt who undertook the forensic financial and governance 
review. Lesley Law, Welsh Government and Llinos Roberts BCUHB provided 
invaluable help in tracking down and analysing the necessary documentation. 
The leaders of the organisation were interviewed in depth during the course 
of the review and the intervention team is very grateful for those open, frank 
and illuminating discussions and the information provided. The intervention 
lead will report to the Chair, Mr. Peter Higson OBEwhose help in facilitating 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

access to all material information and individuals has been greatly 
appreciated. 
The review covers the following areas: 

• An assessment as to why the Boards plans have not been delivered as 

intended, why the financial situation has deteriorated and an 

assessment of the financial and performance prospects for 2015/16. 

• An assurance review into the new controls in respect of the 

management of capital schemes 

• Governance and controls with specific reference to those that impact 

on the quality, performance and financial position of the organisation 

• An assurance review of the actions being planned and taken to address 

quality concerns in the mental health services 

• The 3 year plan and the operational plans and strategies 

• The functioning, scrutiny and decision making processes of the Board 

• An assessment of the capacity and capability of the organisations 

leadership to deliver. 

Criteria for de-escalation will be determined at the end of Stage 1. As the aim 
of the intervention is to support the organisation the reporting line will be to 
the BC UHB Chair who will be accountable for taking the appropriate action. 
The DG/CEO NHS Wales will be copied into all correspondence and reports 
generated by Stage 1 (diagnostic review). 
 
 

2. FINANCE and control. 

Analysis. 

The organisation has a history of failure to address an escalating cost base – 

clearly outlined in the independent review undertaken by Alison Lord of 

Allegra in 2012.  

The IMs over time became increasingly frustrated about their inability to 

effectively hold the executives to account to gain the necessary assurance 

due to the absence of quality information. This culminated in the former 

Finance Director, the Chair of Audit and the Chair of Finance “whistle blowing” 

their concerns to the Welsh Audit Office in September 2012. 

There was a change of leadership at Board level in 2013/14. 

 

2014/15 financial plan. 

An incremental approach was adopted to budget setting by rolling forward 

the 2013/14 budget allocations adjusted for known cost pressures. The 

budget was based on there being no change in demand for services during 

the year. 

The Board adopted an outline plan which defined cost improvement proposals 

to fit the resource envelope of £1.3 bn. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

An underlying deficit of £20.2m was brought forward from 2013/14. Cost 

pressures of £17.8m were identified. Savings targets of £76.3m were 

identified which included service disinvestments of £33.7m. (It is 

disappointing to note that a report commissioned from Deloittes, December 

2013 into the efficiency of their services which recommended that the 

organisation could save approximately £107m was never actioned at the time. 

It is now being used by the new PMO.) 

The annual operational plan was adopted in May 2014 and gave assurance 

about the risks to the achievement of statutory financial duties.  

At that time IMs identified the following risks to delivery – the need for 

disinvestment and in which areas, savings plans representing 73% of the 

whole had yet to be identified, additional savings could be required as part of 

the national pay negotiations, the degree to which the CPGs were committed 

to make the necessary savings, the accountability mechanisms for delivery, 

that no payback of the overspend covered by the Welsh Government in 

2013/14 would be required. They also identified specifically the risk of weak 

integration between finance, workforce and service planning and the 

exercising of accountability generally. 

 

It became clear by July 2014 that, despite the assurances in the operational 

plan, the savings plans required from the CPGs were not being delivered to 

full effect and additional expenditure on locum and agency staff was required 

to maintain safe services. No firm plans for significant service disinvestment 

to deliver £33m had been agreed. The reported position at the July 2014 

Finance committee was that planned savings should have been running at 

£4.1m per month and were in fact at £3.5m; the adverse variance at the end 

of June was £15.259m with a monthly run rate over allocation of £5m. The 

forecast deficit for the year was identified at that time as £35m. Causes for 

concern were the cost of drugs and agency and locum costs. The IMs asked 

for the timescale and mechanisms for disinvestment and for assurance that 

the savings would be made. 

However at the same Finance committee, it was recognised that the capacity 

planning tool used was seriously flawed and that a further £17.236m was 

required to reach tier 1 RTT targets. 

 

The adverse variances against plan identified in July 2014 have continued and 

the Board has not been able to realise a balanced plan. 

 

A new FD came into post in August 2014. 

 

In December he presented to the Board a suite of additional costs savingsin 

order the try to mitigate the increasing escalation of the run rate, with a year 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

end forecast of £76m – less £37m assistance from Welsh Government – 

leaving a potential year end deficit of £39m. These costs savings were clearly 

identified in terms of the potential risk of being achieved. The new FD has 

clearly risk assessed the proposals and reported to the Board those that are 

of particularly high risk, which at the February confidential Board 

session,stood at £5.4m of the agreed additional measures. He does not 

believe that these can be achieved. 

 

Some improvement has been secured through these measures and the 

increasing grip being exercised through the FD and the new COO, who came 

into post at the end of September 2014 and via a new PMO which started 

operating in November 2014. By the end of Month 10 the run rate has 

reduced to £4.1m over plan (or £1.2 m with WG assistance) and the 

cumulative deficit stands at £58.6m(or £29.4m with WG assistance). However 

this picture is skewed because of an adverse variance caused through a 

WHSSC in month adverse variance of £1.2m in February 2015. The Health 

Board does not directly control the WHSSC expenditure. It is therefore vital 

that there should be an improvement in the communication and forecasting 

between the Health Boards and WHSSC to ensure that there is absolute 

control and clarity about the performance and financial management of the 

specialist contracts and the consequences for the bottom line for the 

individual Health Boards. 

 

The forecast deficit to the end of the year remains at £27.5m This will be a 

challenging target to achieve. Much hope is being placed in the effectiveness 

of the PMO to provide assurance and support to deliver the required savings. 

The organisation acknowledges that it needs to influence provider behaviour 

in the areas of CHC, GP prescribing and WHSSC commissioning and control. 

The organisation is also assuming that it does not have to repay the previous 

year’s brokerage. 

 

Cash. 

Of considerable concern is the fact that the organisation will run out of cash 

in March. The gross year end cash shortfall is £33.0m; they will receive 

additional working capital cash from WG of £6.3m and there are other net 

changes to forecast which equate to £0.7m. 

To overcome the estimated £26m cash shortfall the Board agreed in February 

2015 to delay HMRC payments of £11.5m and to delay paying the NHS 

pensions agency at £9.1m This still left them with a net cash shortfall of 

£5.4m for which there are no proposals.However this problem has now been 

resolved by Welsh Government providing the necessary cover. It is important 

that steps are taken to ensure that such a cash shortfall does not occur again. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

 

Summary. 

The financial situation is very serious this year – and the achievability of 

breakeven in 2015/16 is even more serious and remote. Indeed the prospects 

for the coming three years are exceptionally difficult. (See the section on the 

strategy and the three year plan.) The new FD has exercised a grip on the 

management of money and reports the issues to the Board and the Finance 

Committee in a clear and concise way but he cannot achieve success alone. 

He has indicated to the Board and the corporate directors group the very 

grave difficulties with which they are faced. It is of concern that within the 

Board there is a sense of inevitability about the results. A question to the 

Chair would be whether or not he considers that the current Board is able as 

constituted to make the radical decisions required to balance safe services 

and resources effectively. It is also of concern that the Chair could not gain 

sufficient assurance about the performance of the organisation in his first six 

months to have enabled him to have instituted a recovery programme at an 

earlier date. There is also a real need to ensure that the executive team and 

senior staff are very clear about the priorities they need to pursue, priority 

setting having been seen to be very variable in the recent past. 

Much hope and expectation is being invested in the new management team 

as it comes into post together with the effectiveness of the PMO – but the 

management of the resources available remains an issue for the whole of the 

organisation and a radical change in culture and accountability is needed 

together with a very clear strategy to deliver safe and sustainable services. To 

date all the action and responsibility seems to be vested in the FD and the 

COO; action appears not to be regarded as a responsibility for the whole of 

the executive team (excluding the MD and ND who are wrestling with the 

safey and sustainability of services). This is neither a desirable nor sustainable 

position. 

 

The prevalent culture of “bail out” from the Welsh Government must change. 

Additional money from the Welsh Government should be used to improve 

health and care systems, not to cover the “bottom line”, especially as the CEO 

considers that there is sufficient resource within the organisation to run the 

services required for the population; he considers that much of the resource 

is currently being wasted through duplication and a lack of efficiency. 

 

A summary of the financial review undertaken by Margaret Pratt is found as 

Appendix A. 

 

 

 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

Action required. 

• As a matter of urgency the Board needs to agree its clinical and service 

strategy to ensure that the organisation can deliver safe and 

sustainable cost effective services from within its resource envelope. 

• The strategy needs to be underpinned by a sound three year plan 

which clearly indicates the accountability for delivery and the steps to 

be taken in financial and service recovery. 

• The CEO should ensure that the financial plans presented to the 

committees and the Board are fully worked up, owned and risk 

assessed. 

• The Board should be firm in declining to adopt financial plans until it is 

assured that they are fully aligned with agreed strategies and plans – 

workforce, estates, services etc., are practical, realistic and achievable, 

are underpinned by agreed and realistic timescales and action plans 

and are underpinned by risk and sensitivity analyses. 

• It is imperative that the Board sets plans for 2015 – 16 that are 

practical, realistic and achievable. The CEO and his team need to 

ensure that the financial plans presented to the Board for approval in 

March 2015 are owned by the service leaders charged with their 

delivery, are backed by definitive plans for delivery within timescales 

and metrics for achievement, are subject to a clear accountability 

framework and a system of effective incentives and sanctions and have 

been comprehensively risk assessed. They must be underpinned by 

action plans to manage and mitigate emerging risks. 

• The FD is undertaking zero based budgeting for 2015/16. However this 

approach can only be effective if supported by clear and accurate 

clinical service, workforce, performance and estates plans. The Board 

must assure itself that these are in place and are deliverable. 

• The CEO and FD should consider the level of reserves to be held for 

2015/16, taking into account experience in 2014/15 and the knock on 

effect of the additional savings required. 

 

 

3. CONTROL OF CAPITAL SCHEMES and the management of capital schemes 

and spend. 

 

Analysis. 

Considerable control problems have been experienced over the management 

of capital schemes and until the Welsh Government is satisfied that better 

controls have been instituted then this area will remain the subject of 

intervention. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

In the light of the criticisms and concerns engendered by the lack of controls 

the Health Board Commissioned Capita to undertake an independent review. 

Capita reported their conclusions and recommendations to the Corporate 

Directors group in December 2014. The report is sound and achievable. 

 

The concerns about control have a knock on effect with the Welsh 

Government approval of capital schemes; capital resource is granted to the 

Health Board by Welsh Government on the basis of approved business cases; 

recent business cases have been rejected on the basis that benefits have not 

been demonstrated. 

 

Action required. 

• An action plan for the implementation of the recommendations 

contained within the Capita report should be developed by the end of 

March 2015 and responsibility for its implementation is assigned to a 

relevant corporate director. 

• The action plan should set out clear dates and governance 

arrangements for ensuring the delivery of specific actions. 

• Other Health Boards in Wales should review their arrangements 

against the Capita recommendations to ensure best practice is 

implemented throughout Wales. 

• Relevant training should be given to those staff charged with the 

development to ensure that business cases in future meet the 

requirements of the Welsh Government. 

• The capital plan should form an integral part of the service plan – any 

capital bid should clearly be able to show where and how it fits into the 

strategic direction for the organisation. 

 
Recommendation. 
If assurances can be provided by the organisation that they have a worked up 
an implementation plan for the Capita recommendations and a competent 
director has been assigned the responsibility to implement and monitor that 
plan, then the Welsh Government should allow a further six months review to 
ensure that the agreed action is being taken before lifting the intervention 
level on this element. 
 

4. PERFORMANCE AND QUALITY. 

 

Analysis. 

 

The performance of the organisation, excluding financial performance, is 

measured against the 7 domains of the Welsh national framework. The 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

quality of the service delivery is overseen by the Quality, Safety and 

Experience committee and performance is overseen by the newly established 

Finance and Performance committee. The seven domains are: 

Staying healthy 

Safe care 

Effective care 

Dignified care 

Individual care 

Timely care 

Our staff and resources. 

 

The Board is also in the process of developing a suite of local indicators – 

including measures of Nursing quality, other key performance standards, 

which include “I want great care”, PMO efficiency, C section rates, staff 

turnover, cancelled procedures, follow up waiting list, OOH data, appraisals 

for medical staff, hand hygiene rates, and contract performance activity. 

 

Intervention was required as there had been a continued deterioration of 

performance against a number of key performance measures and resulting 

safety concerns arising from the inability of the Health Board to provide 

consistent timely access to clinical care, including unscheduled care and 

planned care. (Meeting WG, WAO, HIW 31st October 2014) 

 

A number of reviews have been undertaken in the past 18 months which have 

indicated a lack of grip and accountability to deliver the required 

improvements. Over the past 12 months, the new Nurse Director and Medical 

Director have made significant efforts to improve the quality of the service 

provided and the accountability of the clinical staff for the care delivered. 

Considerable progress has been made by the Nurse Director in resolving the 

long delays and very poor handling of complaints and concerns within the 

Health Board. It is of concern that this function has been moved to the 

Corporate Services Director who is not clinically qualified and who might not 

be able to exercise the same influence with clinical staff and complainants 

that the Nurse Director has clearly demonstrated. 

The Medical Director has undertaken the RAG rating of all clinical services – it 

is important that the results of this assessment are included in the 3 year 

plan, in order of priority for action, to further improve clinical and patient 

safety risks. 

 

In terms of service improvement the new CEO has set personal targets for 

the new COO for 2014/15 covering key tier 1 targets: 

• Delivery of the stroke pathway 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

• Delivery of the cancer minimum 62 day wait target 

• Delivery of ambulance category A response times 

• Delivery of 8 week maximum diagnostic waits 

• No over 52 week RTT waiting times. 

The COO considers that these targets will be achieved by the end of March 
2015. 
 
At December 2014 the organisation remained at escalation level 4 on a 
number of high priority delivery areas and was showing “red” i.e. a continued 
failure to improve performance or failure to engage with the national process 
in the following areas: 

• Staying healthy – smoking cessation 

• Safe Care – pressure sores/ C. Difficile/ MRSA/ Serious incidents 

• Dignified care – postponed procedures 

• Timely care – Referral to treatment/diagnostic waits/ emergency 

departments/ ambulance/ cancer/ stoke 

• Use of staff and resources – sickness rates/ appraisals/ finance. 

 
Safe Care: Pressure sores – the preliminary outcomes for Nov 14 indicate a 
significant rise in the number of hospital acquired pressure sores – and action 
is being taken; the progress to date has not been as positive as desired. The 
Nurse Director is monitoring the implementation and effectiveness of the 
action rigorously. 
Safe Care: C. Diff and MRSA - this still remains very difficult to control 
especially on the Glan Clwyd site – again the Nurse Director is putting 
considerable energy into ensuring the action being taken is effective. 
Safe Care: Serious Incidents – there has been a significant rise in the 
reporting of serious incidents in Nov 14 – however this might be due to the 
fact that additional investigating staff have commenced in the past 2 months 
to both investigate trends and to help the clinical teams with quality 
improvement.  
Dignified care: the numbers of postponed procedures has increased, which 
might be expected during the winter months because of other pressures – but 
this is being monitored and managed rigorously by the COO and her staff. 
However the concern must be the impact of the growing burdens on the 
elective service to deliver during 2015/16 in the light of increasing delays and 
numbers. A sound capacity:demand model will need to be used for 2015/16 
to ensure that there is absolute clarity about the workload to be delivered to 
avoid breaches. 
Timely care: breaches – the situation is deteriorating with both the 52 week 
and 36 week performance being behind plan. However the Health Board 
maintains that it remains on profile to deliver its yearend target of no-one 
waiting over 52 weeks with outsourcing being a key part of year end delivery 
– but this needs to be monitored with rigour to ensure that this is achievable 
and affordable. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

Timely care: 4 hour A & E target – this is declining – action is being taken to 
increase the management grip on this service and also to introduce Primary 
Care “in reach” in all DGHs – but there is no clarity about how much this will 
cost and what alteration in the pattern of service delivery and volume will 
result. This is being combined with effecting reduce lengths of stay. 12 hours 
waits in A & E have been very variable and have increased significantly over 
the past year. 
Timely care: Cancer within 31 days – it is good to see that although 
performance has fluctuated considerably over the past 18 months, the target 
for non urgent cancers is being maintained. However the target for urgent 
cancers slipped back in December having improved greatly in November. 
Timely care: Stroke – although this remained red for bundle 2 there have 
been significant improvements in performance largely due to the staff 
redesigning the care pathway. This improvement should be maintained. 
Resources: Staff sickness – this remains high and no definitive action to 
manage and reduce these levels has been agreed. A meeting is shortly being 
held with the staff side to discuss management of sickness but this is very 
late in the day. 
Summary. 
It will take a mammoth effort on behalf of the whole of the executive team to 
enable the organisation to improve this performance, especially as this is a 
period of the year that always experiences real pressure. Every effort is being 
made by the teams to meet the priorities identified by the CEO but a concern 
is that the knock on effects for 2015/16 will be very difficult to manage. 
Failure to achieve these targets will have a demoralising effect on the new 
team. 
 
Action required. 

• The Board must assure itself that it has the appropriate demand and 

capacity models to formulate a firm and reliable plan to manage 

performance in 2015/16 and that it allocates resources effectively to 

meet the needs and demands of its population. 

• The quality of the information reported to the Board has improved but 

the Board must continue to seek regular progress reports from named 

officers accountable for the delivery of the priorities of the Health 

Board. 

• The Board and its subcommittees must also be very clear about what is 

required to deliver safe and effective services to its population for the 

future and must be very thorough in its monitoring  to ensure that the 

recommendations from officers are delivering the required results and 

can be maintained. They must be clear about the resources required to 

deliver and ensure that they are sufficient and yet do not increase the 

financial burdens within the organisation. Priority setting is of 

paramount importance for the Board if it is going to succeed in its task. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

• It is essential to ensure that for the three year plan period a structured 

programme is developed and implemented at pace and with grip to 

deliver cost effective and safe services and to use every opportunity to 

close the financial and safety gaps that exists at present. This means 

that the three year plan must be very clear about the future shape of 

services and how the Board will engage with the wider staff and public 

to deliver the changes necessary. 

• Referrals and waiting lists need to be thoroughly scrutinised to ensure 

that they are valid and a soundly based demand/capacity model must 

be implemented. Associated with this, job plans must be revised and 

scrutinised to ensure that they fit the requirements of the capacity 

model and as a matter of urgency a practical and evidenced based 

workforce plan must be agreed. Staff appraisal rates, which are 

currently poor, must improve to ensure that staff are developed 

effectively. Every resource within this organisation must be used to 

effect an improvement in the quality and sustainability of the services 

provided and the Board must be prepared to make difficult decisions. 

Very effective and early communication and engagement with the 

communities and key stakeholders will be needed. 

• The Board needs to be mindful of the April/May “dip” that can result 

following significant effort to reach year end targets and ensure that 

this does not occur. 

• The performance indicators against which the organisation is held to 

account are basic – not world class; the performance of the 

organisation should not only be compared with other part of Wales 

(and there is a tendency displayed to be part of the “pack”) but should 

seek out the best providers of services and compare their performance 

with those. 

 
5. Mental Health Services. 

 

Analysis. 

A number of reports and incidents within adult and older people’s mental 

health services have been produced over the past 2 years. These collectively 

and individually give rise to very considerable concerns about the quality and 

safety of care provided in the units.  

Reports from HIW regarding adult services identified a number of areas for 

improvement in record keeping, basic quality of care, the environment, 

training and development for staff, medicines management, the range and 

mix of patients and the clinical relationships which required concentrated and 

energetic action to be taken to improve and secure the services. Action has 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

been taken to close those areas where improvement could not be 

guaranteed. 

The RCP was invited in by the Health Board to review the service  – their 

observations complemented the reports of HIW.  

 

An Interim Director of mental health has been seconded into the Health Board 

for one year from 1st September 2014 to provide leadership and direction to 

the service. He has brought focus to the services but it is of concern that the 

Wrexham adult mental health unit has recently been the subject of concerns 

relating to its HIW spot check. 

 

There is a great deal of work needed to bring the services up to the standard 

required. The Interim Director produced a report on the improvements made 

and needed for the Board in March 2015 but this remains to be quantified in 

terms of the consequences of the actions necessary. It provides evidence of 

the changes that have been delivered but it is clear that more time and effort 

will be required to enable this service to reach its maximum potential and 

probably a change in the design of the whole service is going to be required. 

 

Of concern is the fact that on the measures of performance used in Wales, 

these services are “green”. The evaluation of the quality and safety of mental 

health services will need more thought in order to enable any issues of 

concern to be highlighted at an early stage to Health Boards. 

 

Action required. 

 

• The Interim Director must continue to provide a full report against 

action required arising from the critical reports to provide assurance 

and direction to the Board and confidence to patients and carers that 

the services are improving. This should be presented to the March 

Board meeting. 

• To provide this service with the focus and leadership required to make 

long term sustainable improvements in the quality and design of the 

mental health services, a top quality team of Director, Medical Director 

and Nurse Director dedicated solely to mental health services, which 

could include CAMHS, should beappointed with a proven track record 

in the delivery of high quality services and the management of change 

to lead and drive improvements in this service over the next 3 years. 

(It is noted that an interim director for Primary, community and mental 

health services has recently been appointed to replace the previous 

Director who has been moved to manage strategic planning.) The new 

Mental Health director should be held personally to account by the CEO 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

– this responsibility should not be delegated. In discussionsthe Health 

Board directors are unclear in their views about where mental health 

might sit within their management structure with some believing that 

its component parts might be split between various service groups. 

This would be a very insecure move. It hasalso been envisaged that 

the COO would assume responsibility for the services – this again 

would be unwise as it could distract the COO from the not 

inconsiderable task that she has of turning around the culture and 

performance of the acute and primary care operational elements of the 

organisation. 

• The Board needs to manage its Board cycle to ensure that the 

improvement in the quality and sustainability of these services is given 

top priority. 

• Alternative measurements of quality and safety need to be included in 

the Board papers to allow  theBoard to obtain more assurance about 

their mental health services in general. (Copies of suggested measures 

can be provided if required.) 

 

6. Strategy and the current 3 year plan. 

Analysis. 

The Health Board failed to produce an acceptable 3 year plan for 2014/15; it 

has worked hard to produce a sound 3 year plan for 2015/16 – the first draft 

of which was submitted to the Welsh Government for consideration on 31st 

January 2015. The Health Board went to some length to ensure that this was 

a credible plan, employing help from Deloittes. Latterly the Director of 

Primary care, mental health and community has been moved to take up the 

post of Director of Strategy to strengthen the planning team. 

The plan has not been accepted by the Welsh Government as the Welsh 

Government considered it to be incomplete with significant work remaining to 

address current gaps, service, resource and performance challenges. The 

Government wishes to understand more fully the Health Boards intentions in 

respect of national and local priorities. The organisation has been asked to 

prepare a detailed one year operational plan.(Appendix B) 

 

The Board faces a significant handicap in the absence of an agreed service 

strategy. It formulated a strategy for North Wales back in 2011 but little 

action was taken to implement this, largely due to a major public outcry about 

the suggested actions to be taken. Little action has been taken subsequently 

to review the strategy to take account of increasing clinical risk and safety 

issues and the difficult financial position. 

 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

The three year plan that has been produced does not clearly describe the 

changes to the services that are required and the timescale or the shape of 

the future community services. It is broad in its description of the direction of 

strategic travel and the action proposed under the enablers that it has 

identified but it is very light on the actual change in service delivery that will 

be needed – in particular the description of the primary and community 

service that should be available, costed to included workforce consequences 

and change and a description of what in the next 3 years will and will not be 

provided on hospital sites in order to achieve their vision of “cash out and 

shift left” (an unfortunate slogan.) Much thought and effort has gone into this 

plan in respect of visions and aspirations for the future; this work should not 

be lost but now the hard task of describing exactly what has to happen needs 

to be delivered. They need to test their plans against their described key 

design principles of reinvigorating primary care and partnerships and of 

delivery closer to home. 

A questionmustsurround the detail of who has been engaged in developing 

the strategy and how they have influenced the design of solutions suggested 

in this plan. If key staff and stakeholders – including communities – have not 

been involved then there will remain a considerable danger of more mistrust 

developing and an overreaction  which has caused inaction in the past. 

 

The financial summary for the 3 year plan also raises significant concerns. 

Without a clear and definitive way forward being described, the FD has had to 

use his best endeavours to develop this. There is a statutory requirement to 

deliver financial balance year on year but this currently cannot be achieved by 

the plan. The cost pressures summarised at the end of February 2015  for 

each year were – 

• £66.4m 2015/16 

• £30.3m 2016/17 – thus creating a cost pressure of £96.7m 

• £32.1m 2017/18 – thus creating a total cost pressure over the 3 years 

of £128.8m 

The pressures include pay inflation, pension changes, non pay inflation, 
demand and service growth, and include the underlying deficit for 2014/15 of 
£62.5m offset by additional WG funding of £42.5m. 
Plans are being debated by the Board which outline ways in which these 
challenges are to be managed and overcome. 
 

Action required. 

• As a matter of urgency the Board needs to decide upon a clear 

strategy and the real action that needs to take place to change 

services over the next three years. The Medical Director has RAG rated 

the services and action needs to be taken on these results. A clear 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

practical plan for designing and delivering the future primary care 

services needs to be developed without delay so that in 12 months’ 

time the next three year plan iteration can have concrete plans for 

service provision that is safe, sustainable, affordable and meets the 

needs of the population and that have been developed with users and 

the clinical staff and relevant stakeholders. It has to be capable of 

being implemented fully. This is a formidable task but is essential. The 

detailed explanations of vision are in this three year plan but they need 

translation and action to implement. 

• The Board has had considerable difficulty in making difficult decisions 

relating to clinical services, but these now need to be pursued and 

implemented without delay. 

• The immediate strengthening of the strategic planning experience 

within the organisation is needed – with very senior and experienced 

staff employed to work with the key stakeholders – clinicians, partners 

and users and the executive team – to plan in detail the changes 

needed and to bring about their implementation.  

• The organisation needs to redefine its communications and 

engagement strategy to avoid some of the problems that can be 

encountered by public resistance to service change. 

 

7. Leadership and governance. 

Analysis. 

a) The Board. 

The Board currently consists of 11 independent members, including the 

Chair, following the model determined for Wales and up to 9 executive or 

other directors, all of whom are entitled to speak. This is a very large 

Board, the size of which will have a consequences for the ways in which it 

can operate. The Board is polite and supportive but, because of the 

history of the organisation, consistently probe the detail of the information 

providedin order to receive assurance.  I would recommend that the IMs 

continue to press the executive on issues of strategy and delivery. 

Thefull range of skills and competencies that might be expected from non 

executives on health boards is incomplete at present e.g. there is no one 

with a legal, estates or financial background and no-one thatcomes from a 

purely commercial background. However the IMs have a sound range of 

knowledge and have used their individual skills to undertake their 

responsibilities. Because of the absence of some specialist skills a suite of 

Board Advisors has been appointed to strengthen the governance 

arrangements at subcommittee level – in HR and finance and audit. A 

number of IMs are coming to the end of their terms of office within the 

next 3 months. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

 

The Board has previously been described as “adding no value to the 

organisation”  (GGI review April 2014) – this is possibly because they have 

been seen as being distant from the organisation; their actions have not 

been communicated well. There is now a far more realistic understanding 

at Board level of the situation in which the organisation finds itself and the 

difficult decisions that it will have to make. The Board has not been very 

successful at making difficult decisions, in part because of a lack of the 

necessary evidence on which to base a decision. This situation is 

improving. The Board IMs have taken action in the past to draw attention 

to the position of the organisation and its services e.g. the Audit chair and 

the Finance chair “blew the whistle” to HIW and the WAO in September 

2012 about the deficiencies they perceived that were notbeing addressed 

by the management. 

 

Those IMs whose appointment preceded the joint WAO/HIW reviews of 

the governance of the organisation have been severely shaken by the 

concerns uncovered. They remain very frustrated that they have been 

unable to obtain the assurance they required from the executives about 

key performance measuresin the recent past. They continue to question 

the detail of the evidence presented in order to restore their confidence 

that they understand fully the problems presented to them and that 

effective action is being taken to rectify the situation. The situation is 

improving with the appointment of the new executives in operational and 

financial management. Additionally,since their appointment, the new 

Nurse Director and the new Medical Director have instilled confidence into 

the IMs about their understanding of quality and safety issues within the 

organisation and that the necessary action to improve the safety and 

quality of care action is being taken. However the IMs are very aware that 

they have no strategy for the future shape of services and that much 

remains to be achieved in improving the quality of services, in service 

redesign andin stakeholder management. They are cautious in taking 

decisions to reform clinical services, having been conditioned by past 

history and the mistrust expressed by the population and the stakeholders 

about their previous decisions. The Chair and the new Vice Chair have 

taken on a role to test the status quo and to challenge the delivery of 

services.  

 

A governance review was undertaken by GGI in April 2014 at the 

instigation of the new Chair. The headline findings were as follows: 

• There has been a clear lack of strategy and agreed measurable 

objectives 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

• The response to reviews has been defensive 

• The need to demonstrate reduced risk may have had the 

damaging effect of preventing certain risk issues from being 

escalated or discussed at the Board 

• There has been considerable work put into the development of the 

quality improvement plan 

• Structural concerns persist around the CPG structure 

• There is a need to strengthen the contracting process and its 

governance 

• The nature and scale of support on corporate quality and 

governance to the front line operations needs to be described and 

delivered 

• Engagement with neighbours, support agencies and WG is critical. 

Arising from the lack of a strategic direction and measurable objectives the 
GGI found that: 

• The Board was not seen as adding value to the organisation 

• Reports and information to the Board are not prioritised and “work 

arounds” fill the vacuum e.g. departments setting their own objectives 

and timescales 

• Risk management and governance structures “float” within BCU and 

are not grounded to achieve common goals 

• It is difficult for Board members to be assured on the key priorities in a 

planned and structured way 

• Competing issues cannot be prioritised in respect of their impact on the 

organisation so Board and Committee papers lack focus and are 

repeated in a number of places. This leads to lengthy and discursive 

meetings. 

• Without a clear strategy with SMART defined corporate objectives the 

corporate risk register and the Board assurance framework are 

unconnected to the corporate strategic view of the organisation, a 

commitment to delivery and an understanding of risks that could 

compromise the achievement of objectives. 

 

 

A number of objectives arose from those observations and the quality of the 

information to the Board has improved. Steps have also been taken to 

improve and rationalise the subcommittee structure from a system of 

committees dealing with: 

• Quality and safety 

• Audit 

• Information governance 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

• Charitable funds 

• Remuneration and terms of service 

• Mental health act requirements 

• Finance 

• Workforce and organisational development 

to committees dealing with: 

• Integrated governance – with finance and performance, quality safety 

and patient experience and strategy planning and partnerships 

reporting to it 

• Audit 

• Mental health act 

• Remuneration and terms of service 

• Charitable funds. 

This new system came into operation in January; the GGI will return to 
refresh their previous findings in April 2015 so that progress in improving the 
governance of the organisation can be tracked. 
 
Summary:IMs 
In discussion with the existing IMs it is clear that they all perceive there to be 
an issue with the business and focus of the Board. The Board is polite and 
although IMs challenge they do not necessarily receive the assurance that 
they seek. The Chair is particularly exercised by this feature of executive 
behaviour and constantly pushes for answers and timescales for action. The 
IMs have had to push hard for answers in the past and this has meant that 
they have had little scope to develop their strategy and make decisions about 
the future shape of services. They appreciate that they do not have a 
workforce plan which matches the quality requirements of the organisation 
and are unsighted on the best ways in which to redesign services. They need 
to press the executives for this information. They believe that past clinical 
modelling has failed, it being too parochial and they believe that external 
communication is very poor. They describe the organisation as being “very 
bad at making things happen” and they believe that the executives are forced 
into a position of firefighting too often. They are frustrated that little has been 
actioned from externally commissioned reports and recommendations and 
that there is a lack of progress and purpose within the organisation. They 
have been worn down by criticisms. 
Their confidence has increased with the appointment of the new MD, ND, 
COO and FD but they will need to continue to test the information provided to 
them to ensure that the BAF remains clear and accurate and that the quality 
of the information continues to improve. They will also have to ensure that 
the executives deliver on the key priorities for the organisation. 
The Board has recently made a decision on a change in the services provided 
in the light of safety concerns but were very exercised about the ways in 
which this decision might be made and the consequences. The reaction to the 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

decision they took – and they individually clearly stated in public their view 
that change had to occur in the  interests of the safety of the patients 
concerned - was mixed, with someinappropriate behaviour being exhibited by 
some stakeholders. The Board must change its focus for action to drive 
forward service change and development and to ensure that they can deliver 
appropriate high quality and sustainable services for the future. This will 
require stron leadership with courage and determination, very sound 
communications, a good early warning system and sound evidence from the 
executive. They have to start operating as a collective enterprise focussed on 
change; they need to increase the pace at which decisions about changes in 
services and the delivery of the future model of care are made and be clear 
about how implementation has to be handled. They need to engage key 
stakeholders more effectively. 
The Board has undertaken a Board development programme over the past 
year and has reflected on the position in which it finds itself. The members 
have agreed a suite of “commitments” as a Board to the population they 
serve – see appendix 2. The future agenda for Board development should be 
reviewed to ensure that it reflects the current and strategic challenges facing 
the Board.       
 
b) Executive management and delivery. 

The Executive leadership model and style is in the process of change. The 

previous Chief Executive exercised control via a system of Clinical Programme 

Groups with a number of directors taking corporate and service responsibility. 

This appears to have been flawed in terms of accountability. 

This model is being scrapped by the new CEO. He wishes to replace it by a 

matrix model for operational delivery where “the main axis of accountability 

for line management, service and budgetary performance will be vertically 

through area teams and secondary care services with horizontal pan Board 

responsibilities held by clinical divisions assigned to the various teams for 

standard setting, quality assurance and ensuring consistency of service.” Such 

matrix management can be complex to administer and can obscure 

responsibility. The Board has asked for assurance on the effectiveness of 

accountability within this structure. The rationale behind the decision to move 

standard setting etc. for the clinical services away from the direct control of 

the MD and ND is not fully understood and again the Board has asked for 

assurance on this element of management and control. 

The 3 new area teams are accountable for the operational management and 

commissioning of all community health services, the effective engagement of 

primary care practitioners and for commissioning secondary care services. 

This is the former England PCT model – and the Board will have to monitor 

whether or not variations in commissioning practice arise, particularly as they 

affect secondary care services, to ensure that there are quality standards of 

equal value across all communities. However the power of the area teams to 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

innovate and drive improvements in primary and relevant secondary care to 

lead to a reduction in inequalities and an improvement in quality and value for 

money is to be welcomed.    

 

The operational model has been consulted upon within the organisation and 

has been approved by the Board – but it appears that no costings were 

available for its implementation at the time of agreement.In a paper dated 

January 2015, the FD estimated that the new  management structure would 

cost an additional £2.06m but the 3 year plan indicates that an additional 

£5m will be required.The wiring diagram and the scheme of delegation are 

not yet available but the GGI has commenced this work. The responsibilities 

of the COO – who heads this complex organisation – are considerable and 

care will have to be taken that she has the support required to manage these 

complexities. 

 

The Executives have not yet agreed on a scheme to manage mental health 

services – my advice in section 5 should be considered before a final decision 

is made. CAMHS should ideally not be split away from mental health services, 

particularly as there are a number of problems arising with this service 

throughout the UK. 

 

Currently, there is no agreed future corporate executive management 

structure although the Board has received an update on the possibilities. 

Specifically in a paper dated December 2014 a Director of Primary, mental 

health and community services is included whose functions will include the 

strategic direction for primary care and community services, partnership 

development and integration. However a Director of Strategy is also included 

to be responsible for overall strategic planning and commissioning. A revised 

corporate executive structure has the potential for improving control within 

the organisation whilst reducing the current number of executive directors. 

Some changes have however been made, which might need to be revisited 

e.g. the new Director of corporate affairs has recently picked up the portfolio 

of concerns and complaints and PPI from the Director of Nursing. The ND had 

improved performance considerably from the time of her appointment and 

had taken personal responsibility for the reputation of the organisation in 

proactively managing concerns and taking on the communications role in 

respect of  SIs, inquests etc. The decision to move the responsibility from the 

ND should be fully risk assessed. 

 

The executive team: conclusions. 

The COO has been appointed to apply grip to the organisations performance 

and delivery; however much of her success will depend on the quality and 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

capability of the candidates appointed for the 4 new roles within secondary 

care and the area teams. It is to be hoped that those clinical leaders who 

have helped develop the organisation are not disaffected by a more 

managerially driven structure and that their expertise and influence are 

retained.  

The MD and ND have shown sound leadership qualities in the face of 

considerable adversity. They will have only a dotted line responsibility for 

clinical standards etc. in the new structure – this is possibly too tenuous a link 

and could well blur accountability The wiring diagram that is to be produced 

will be vital in bringing clarity to the situation. 

The FD has brought clarity and openness to the reporting of the financial 

situation and he needs to be able to continue to work in a constructive 

relationship with his colleague executives to influence the organisation to 

deliver value for money from its services. 

The Director of Primary, community and mental health services has been 

moved into the post of Strategy director in order to complete the first cut of 

the 3 year plan and the post of the Corporate director/Board secretary seems 

to have been split.  

The HR and workforce Director needs to refocus his attention to the 

consequences of the 3 year plan and the work of the area teams to ensure 

that the plan and subsequent training and development and relevant HR 

policies are available to ensure staff remain fit for purpose for the future 

model. 

 

Currently the Executives and Directors meet collectively weekly as the 

Corporate Directors Group with an informal session weekly to discuss the 

politics and other all Wales issues that they need to be aware of. The purpose 

of this group appears confused in terms of whether or not it is a decision 

making body. This needs clarifying urgently otherwise the confusion will be 

perpetuated and will militate against corporate responsibility and will 

undermine the effective governance of the organisation. And if they do not 

make decisions who does and how do items for decision get channelled to the 

Board? The executives wish for more responsibility for decision making to be 

delegated to them by the Board; the Board will need to assure itself that any 

increased delegation levels are appropriate. 

In order to have any chance of succeeding this team needs to be strong, 

challenging, focussed, contain the right skills to ensure success, be united and 

well led. It does not yet give the impression that it is a team with some 

members appearing to opt out of collective responsibility. The executives 

must at all times be seen to be adding value to the organisation.  

Of concern is the fact that the team appears to have resorted over the past 

year to “buying its way out of trouble” and bringing in consultancies to fill 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

gaps in the skills set of the team. With a full team in place it should be 

unnecessary to continue in this way. 

 

 

The Chair and the CEO. 

 

Chair. The chair has been in post for 16 months. He recognises the very 

difficult issues that face the Board over the next 2 years. Hepromoted to the 

Board development session in January 2015 a very long list of issues that 

would have to be addressed. See appendix C.  

He understands very clearly that the Board needs to demonstrate visible and 

engaged leadership, to increase the pace of change and set a challenging yet 

achievable agenda.He recognises that the Board needs to be well led, to be 

decisive and candid, honest and open, to be cohesive and resilient, to 

scrutinise and support, to be authoritative and decisive and to enhance the 

reputation of the organisation and its services. He wants to see very clear and 

active leadership and for the Board to have a compelling vision for the future 

of care in North Wales underpinned by a map for achievement and action. He 

appreciates well that the politics have to be handled and he has spent 

considerable time in talking to and working with key stakeholders to gain a 

common understanding of the agenda. He wants grip, pace, visibility, honesty 

and bravery within the organisation. He is very concerned about the lack of 

creativity within the organisation and considers that the organisation has a 

rigid, overly bureaucratic and bullying culture. He appreciates and is 

frustrated by the fact that the three year plan contains no clear vision for the 

future and that there is no accompanying OD and workforce plan.  

He believes that the organisation has not actioned the decisions of the Board 

adequately enough. He has changed the governance arrangements with the 

view to ensuring that the subcommittees are able to scrutinisemore effectively 

– and for this they will need good information and evidence. He considers 

that the executives find him dogged and challenging. Indeed, from 

observation, he has to play a major role in challenging at the Board meetings 

rather than being able at all times to steer the Board to oversee the setting of 

strategy and direction. 

 

 

CEO: The CEO joined the organisation from Hywel Dda UHB in June 2014. He 

presented his analysis of the problems within the organisationto the Board in 

September 2014 – see appendix D. He set about changing the management 

structure to getting a better grip on delivery. Although the operational 

structure is not yet complete and needs clarity in relation to delegation and 

accountability, the operational structure should improve the control within the 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

services. He now needs to be as clear about the corporate services 

directorate structure – and he certainly must strengthen strategic planning 

within the organisation and its associated clinical and workforce planning. 

Of concern is that an immediate grip was not exercised on the problems 

within the organisation (and the lack of accountability) which were clear in 

the reports to the Board and might have militated the position in which the 

organisation finds itself at year end.  

 

The solution to the improvement in the reputation and clinical service quality 

and sustainability does not rest solely on the management structure – which 

is an important enabler – but on changing the culture of the organisation to 

one of delivery to its population. The CEO and Chair must be 

constantlyavailable and accountable within the organisation and with 

stakeholders, enunciating and leading change for the future. This needs a 

leadership that is visible, resilient and makes it clear to staff and the 

communities that services have to change, resources have to be managed 

well, performance has to improve and what will need to be done to achieve 

this. In terms of visibility within the organisation,( rather than with key 

stakeholders) the CEO seems to be required to be absent in Cardiff and other 

places exercising his representational responsibilities on a  frequent basis. His 

visibility within the organisation needs to improve; this has started to happen 

through“100 top leaders” meetings but needs to increase significantly. It is 

important that an agreement is reached with the Chair about the priorities 

that he should pursue to ensure that he is unencumbered and is able to 

devote all his time and energy to directly delivering results for the 

organisation. 

 

Action required. 

 

• The GGI review of the governance of the organisation need to be 

refreshed to ensure that the necessary action has been taken – which 

should include a reformed BAF and a sound programme of Board 

business.  

 

• The Board as part of its risk management and assurance processes 

ensure that it understands explicitly the consequences of inaction/and 

or delays on its financial, workforce and service quality/service 

sustainability, its workforce plan and financial plan. 

 

• An opportunity should be taken to refresh the skills of the IMs on the 

Board at the next round of appointment and a good induction should 

be available to them to prepare them for their role. 



CONFIDENTIAL IN COMMITTEE 

 

• The corporate management structure for the Board needs to be 

completed and costed and the wiring diagram be completed so that 

accountabilities and delegations can be clear. The Board will need to 

assure itself that it is confident that the management structure can be 

effective and that accountabilities are clear and that it will start to 

change the culture and focus of the organisation. The CEO needs to 

assure the Board that he has prioritised strengthening the capacity and 

capability of the executive to deliver and to ensure that the Health 

Board is fit to deliver. 

 

• An executive management team should be established without delay 

with a clear framework of delegation. 

 

• The Board needs to determine the criteria against which the 

effectiveness of the new structure will be held to account; it must also 

assure itself that the cost of the structure represents good value for 

money. 

 

• The Chair, CEO and Board need to move with pace to ensure that the 

Board is able to rely on executive assurances and the operation of the 

control systems; allowing the Board to focus on the identification, 

management and mitigation of strategic risk. 

 

• Communications within the organisation and with stakeholders must 

improve; communities must be engaged effectively in the development 

and delivery of services. The Board needs to evidence clear and well-

argued cases for change that enables the essential decisions on 

change to be made. The communications plan will need to promote a 

wider understanding of the interconnected drivers of service risk and 

the reasons for change including, service quality, workforce 

productivity and retention, financial impacts. 

 

• As a matter of urgency the Board needs to revise and refresh its 3 year 

plan and develop it strategy for the future against which to measure 

development within the organisation. 

Ann Lloyd CBE 

March 2015. 
 

 



Appendix A 

 

BCUHB – financial background and context. 2014 – 15. 

 

In the absence of an agreed three year strategic plan, the Health Board set an 

annual financial plan based on incremental budgeting in 2014 – 15. 

Key component of this approach were: 

• An assessment of activity and demand based on the HB capacity planning 

tool. 

• Clinical programme groups and departments budgets that recognised cost 

pressures in key areas e.g. safe staffing, but assumed that all additional 

postswould be recruited to. Premium costs of locums and agency staff were 

not budgeted for 

• a workforce plan that did not alert the HB to intelligence about potential 

difficulties in recruiting to fragile specialties. The financial trajectory of 

recruitment challenge was not recognised. 

• Cost improvement programmes to be developed and owned by clinical 

programme groups. 

The Board received assurance that the budget was “tough but achievable” subject to 

underpinning cost improvement assumptions including £33m disinvestment. 

In summer it became apparent that the finance, workforce and capacity assumptions 

that underpinned the 2014 – 15 budget were fundamentally flawed: 

1. Inability to recruit and retain staff led to high levels of unbudgeted premium 

costs being incurred 

2. CPGs were unable to meet their cost improvement targets and live within 

their means 

3. The Board did not pursue plans to disinvest. 

4. Specialist services activity was above plan, leading to unbudgeted pressures 

on the HB plan 

5. Capacity plans had to be revised upwards to achieve RTT. To support the 

achievement of tier 1 targets the Board invested additional money in RTT 

targets and maintained local services, despite their recognised clinical 

fragility, by extensive utilisation of locum medical staff. This increased 

6. The HBs overspend and exposed services to greater clinical risk as well as 

further prejudicing the achievement of statutory financial duties. 







 

Appendix C 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 

In discharging our roles and functions as Board members, we individually and 

collectively commit to assure ourselves and the population of North Wales that we:- 

1. Keep the people of North Wales and their health and wellbeing at the heart of 

our agenda. 

2. Provide a strong vision and clear strategic narrative. 

3. Provide and foster a culture of quality improvement and safe, compassionate 

and confidential person centred care 

4. Improve health outcomes, prioritising populations where health is particularly 

poor. 

5. Emphasise the importance of prevention and early intervention in maintaining 

health, wellbeing and independence. 

6. Listen to and learn from the experiences of our patients, their carers and our 

staff 

7. To provide timely access to care throughout the patient journey 

8. Act to safeguard the interests, health and wellbeing of the most vulnerable in 

our society. 

9. Use all of our resources effectively to achieve our objectives. 

10. Develop our staff to excel by fostering an approach of life-long learning 

across the Health Board 

11. Collaborate and work effectively in partnership with other organisations, 

individuals and communities 

12. Exercise our corporate social responsibilities with due diligence 

13. Translate excellence in research and teaching into improvements in 

population health through innovative and distinctive partnership with 

academia. 

14. Communicate openly and effectively with staff, partner organisations and the 

public. 

 

 

 

 

 



Appendix D 

List of priorities for BCUHB for 2015/16 devised by the Chair, March 2015 

1. Financial management 

2. Performance – variability and efficiency 

3. Quality, safety and standards 

4. 3 year plan – communication plan and briefing – by end of March 

To deliver safe sustainable services that are affordable, to balance, to shift the 

services to primary care and the community, to tackle health inequalities and 

improve health 

5. Better relationships with other NHS providers and find out where the best value 

might be for new alliances 

6. Dealing with the independent sector and chc 

7. Commissioning effectively 

8. Joint working with local authorities, police fire and rescue 

9. Relationships with the 3rd sector – housing – adding complementary value 

10. University links to be developed 

11. Engaging effectively with the public and patients 

12. “I want great care” roll out – patient feedback and the active management of 

concerns 

13. No more endless action plans – but action instead 

14. Demonstrate that this is a learning organisation 

15. Demand on unscheduled care – links with ooh and wast 

16. Overhaul the mental health services – need a psychosocial model 

17. Protect the most vulnerable of the patients 

18. Workforce issues and better support for staff – manage agency and locums 

19. Ensure that concerns can be raised 

20. Dealing with the legacy e.g. Tawel Fan 

21. Develop the IT capacity 

22. Manage the estates issues 

23. Challenge the new management and governance systems. 

What the Board needs to do is:- 

• Demonstrate visible and engaged leadership 

• Increase the pace of change – set a challenging agenda 

• Be decisive and determined 

• Be candid open and honest – and handle the politics 

• Be cohesive and resilient 

• Scrutinise and support 

• Be authoritative and decisive as a message to the staff and public. 

The Board must be active in its leadership. It must develop a compelling vision, underpinned 

by detail and action. 



Appendix E 

Points for Anne …. 5 months in!! (from the CEO) 

• Change to organisational structure consulted 

• Mental health CPG disestablished 

• Interim DoMHS appointed 

• Board of directors disestablished 

• CDG implemented 

• New appointments – DOF/COO/DCS/DOS and office manager 

• Adverts next week for 3 AD and DOSC 

• RDL appointed for team development 

• GGI appointed to redesign the wiring diagram of governance and assurance 

• Directorate portfolios realigned 

• Directors scheme of delegation underway 

• New PMO established – weekly performance management meetings with 

CPGs 

• Clarity given on key performance targets 

• Clarity on vision and strategy provided 

• Deloittes appointed to help the IMTP 

• True £ position highlighted to the DG in August 14 

• Wider profile with LA/AMs/MPs and staff/partners 

• Greater focus on partnership working 

• New offices identified for team integration – not a hospital 

• 100 feedback given to the Board 

• Future hospitals project won 

• I want great care rolled out 

• Simpler/MBI/ Capita appointed 

• Leadership forum established (top 100) 

 

The Past 

 

• No real leadership or clarity in direction 

• No vision of how to get there 

• Confusion over medical leadership with management 

• Competing cultures 

• Failed CPG model 

• Disempowered executive 

• No single medical consultant body for point of contact 

• Weak management structure 

• Little and variable capacity 

• Asset stripped of £6-7m 



• No grip 

• Confused roles and responsibilities 

• Unsupported executive with little power 

• Isolationist mentality 

• Poor partnership relationships 

• Damaged confidence 

• Risk averse in taking real issues to decision 

• Poor communications and media management 

Now 

• Can see a step change in Q & S 

• Increasing both pace and confidence 

• Increasing focus on population growth 

• Rolling out locality management with dragonised PBC 

• Willing to embrace working differently 

• Appetite for change 

• Increasingly cohesive board 

• In the J curve 




	Agenda
	2 Papurau i’w nodi
	2.1 Cwrdd â’r Heriau Ariannol sy’n Wynebu: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf ar ymadawiadau cynnar (Mehefin 2015)
	2.2 Cwrdd â’r Heriau Ariannol sy’n Wynebu: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Gyngor Sir Powys ar ymadawiadau cynnar (Mehefin 2015)
	2.3 Cyllid Iechyd 2013-14: Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Fwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf (Mai 2015)
	3 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf gan Lywodraeth Cymru
	Briff gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

	4 Llywodraethu Byrddau Iechyd GIG Cymru: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf gan Lywodraeth Cymru
	Item 15_105 Ann Lloyd report FINAL
	AL Report - Appendix A
	AL Report - Appendix B_Page1
	AL Report - Appendix B_Page 2
	AL Report - Appendix C
	Al Report - Appendix D
	AL Report - Appendix E
	PAC(4)-17-15 P2 - Siartiau Strwythur GIG Cymru (Saesneg yn unig)




